## Cross-National Survey on Nuclear Disarmament Issues — South Korea and Australia 2023 Web Survey —

Kiyohisa Shibai

2024年1月

大学共同利用機関法人 情報・システム研究機構 統計数理研究所

〒190-8562 東京都立川市緑町10-3

## 統計数理研究所調査研究リポート

## **ISM Survey Research Report**

統計数理研究所調査研究リポートは、当研究所の研究調査のデータの発表を目的として、調査研 究リポート編集委員会の審査を経て、適宜、発刊する。ただし、内容に関してはすべて各著者・編 者が責任を負う。著作権は統計数理研究所にあるものとする。調査研究リポート編集委員会の文 書による承諾なしには、調査研究リポートの全部または一部の転載や複製は、いかなる形式、いか なる媒体においても禁ずる。ただし、各著者が執筆した部分については、本人が論文等で活用す る権利は認める。

(注)本調査研究リポートは過去に以下のような名称で発刊されてきたが、平成22年12月に誌名は現在の「統計数理研究所調査研究リポート(略称 調査研究リポート)」と変更された。
No.1~2 統数研研究リポート
No.3~41 数研研究リポート
No.42~101 統計数理研究所研究リポート
No.102~ 統計数理研究所調査研究リポート

The Institute of Statistical Mathematics issues the series of ISM Survey Research Report under the supervision of the committee of ISM Survey Research Report in order to publish data of surveys carried out by the institute. The author(s) and/or editor(s) of each issue, however, are responsible for the content. Copyright is reserved by the Institute of Statistical Mathematics. No part of any issue may be reproduced or transmitted in any form or by any means, electric or mechanical, including photocopy, recording, or any information storage and retrieval system, without permission in writing from the committee of the institute. The author or editor of each issue, however, may make use of his/her writing in another academic paper or article.

(Note) This series of survey reports has been published under different titles in the past, but it has been renewed as "統計数理研究所調査研究リポート (ISM Survey Research Report)" in December of 2010. No.1~2 統数研研究リポート (Research Report, General Series) No.3~41 数研研究リポート (Research Report, General Series) No.42~101 統計数理研究所研究リポート (Research Report, General Series) No.102~ 統計数理研究所調査研究リポート (ISM Survey Research Report)

大学共同利用機関法人 情報・システム研究機構 統計数理研究所 〒190-8562 東京都立川市緑町10-3 電話 050-5533-8500(代表) **The Institute of Statistical Mathematics** 10-3 Midori-cho, Tachikawa Tokyo 190-8562, JAPAN Phone: +81-(0)50-5533-8500 (receptionist)

©The Institute of Statistical Mathematics 2023

## Cross-National Survey on Nuclear Disarmament Issues — South Korea and Australia 2023 Web Survey —

Kiyohisa Shibai

2024年1月

大学共同利用機関法人 情報・システム研究機構 統計数理研究所

〒190-8562 東京都立川市緑町10-3

## Cross-National Survey on Nuclear Disarmament Issues South Korea and Australia 2023 Web Survey

 Principal Investigator
 Kiyohisa Shibai (Department of Statistical Data Science, the Institute of Statistical Mathematics / Center for Social Data Structuring, ROIS-DS)

 Member
 Wakana Mukai (Faculty of International Relations, Asia University)

## Contents

	Overview	• • • i
1	Academic Background of the Survey and Composition of Survey Items	•••1
	1.1 Academic Background	•••1
	1.2 Composition of Survey Items	•••1
2	Research Method	•••4
	2.1 Outline of Survey Methods	•••4
	2.2 Sample Size and Quota	•••6
	2.3 Regional Distribution of Samples	•••9
3	Cross Tabulation	••• 10
	3.1 South Korea Survey	• • • 11
	3.2 Australia Survey	• • • 71
	3.3 "Other" Response	••• 131
4	Questionnaire Modification History	••• 134
	Appendix	••• 135
	A. Questionnaire	• • • 135
	B. Confirmation of Consent	· · · 152

### Overview

This publication is reports on the results of an international survey on nuclear disarmament issues conducted as part of my research project "Theoretical Analyses of the Essence and Conditions for the Promotion of Nuclear Disarmament: Effects and Potentials of IAEA Inspections," supported by The Japan Society for the Promotion of Science Kakenhi (Grants-in-Aid for Scientific Research) (No.20K01517, Principal investigator: Kiyohisa Shibai, 2020-2023).

The objectives of this research are to examine the effectiveness of IAEA (International Atomic Energy Agency) inspections on disarmament policies and identify points for improvement. The academic significance of this study consists in tis verification of the improvement of the inspection system by examining the specific implementation process of IAEA inspections, which have been criticized for their opacity. This study has explored how to make the inspection system more effective by obtaining information not included in previous studies, and on this basis, examined inspection methods to improve the ability to detect violations and the effectiveness of deterring violations.

This is specially intended to contribute to the denuclearization of Northeast Asia and to prevent the emergence and existence of new nuclear powers. It focuses on the role of IAEA inspections, and an international survey was also conducted to examine the possibility of promoting the cause of nuclear disarmament among the general public.

Of course, many people tend to favor nuclear disarmament in general, but it is not clear whether there is a correlation between general trends in opinion and nuclear-related policies. Even in the only country to have ever suffered atomic bombings, Japan, whose policy has oscillated between nuclear disarmament and reliance on U.S. nuclear deterrence, it is unclear whether simple acquiescence is robust enough to translate into an actual policy of denuclearization. To verify this question, this study is conducted with a particular emphasis on clarifying the real intentions of the respondents, with an awareness of the real issues linked to people's lives, such as security issues (nuclear umbrella) and energy issues (nuclear power plants). This report is a compilation of the results of surveys conducted in South Korea and Australia in 2023, following the Japanese and U.S. surveys in 2022. South Korea is a potential nuclear power, that is, a state that has an incentive for nuclear possession and the technologies to develop nuclear weapons. It is difficult to anticipate South Korea evaluations on nuclear issues because South Korea has serious security issues due to nuclearization by North Korea. South Korea presently depends on the US nuclear umbrella. However, it had developed nuclear weapons and reached the point just before their completion during the 1970s. Analyses of the public opinion in a country under nuclear threat will provide important insights on nuclear disarmament issues.

Australia is an example of a non-nuclear power, that is, a country under no nuclear threat. Australia is an appropriate choice for comparison with Japan, U.S., and South Korea because Australia is relatively close to Northeast Asia and is located in a safe region with few conflicts. Australia is also affected by nuclear issues because it is a major uranium exporter. As the Australian economy can be affected if the demand for uranium decreases, the survey can also clarify the effect of economic interest on opinions regarding nuclear issues.

Comparative analyses of potentially diverse perspectives from a country subjected to atomic bombings, a nuclear power, a potential nuclear power, and a non-nuclear power are now possible owing to the data from the surveys conducted during 2022–2023 (See Shibai 2022 for the research plan). I hope that this research will contribute to the promotion of nuclear disarmament and bring us closer to the nuclear abolition that the Japanese

people, especially those in Hiroshima and Nagasaki, desire.

The content of this report is the result of research conducted by the authors and collaborating researchers (mainly funded by Grants-in-Aid for Scientific Research and internal expenses), and the design of the survey items and their interpretation are the responsibility of the authors. The content of this report, including interpretations and evaluations, expresses the author's personal views and does not represent the views of their organizations.

## 1 Academic Background of the Survey and Composition of Survey Items

## 1.1 Academic Background

The context to this study is the deteriorating international situation regarding nuclear disarmament. From around 1989, when the Cold War ended, to the early 2000s, the number of nuclear weapons possessed mainly by the United States, United Kingdom, Russia, and France declined, but from the end of the 2000s, the number of nuclear weapons these countries possessed remained almost flat, while the nuclear arsenals of China, India, and Pakistan increased. It publicly acknowledged its possession of nuclear weapons by amending its constitution to declare itself a nuclear power in 2012, and North Korea has repeatedly conducted nuclear tests and ballistic missile tests since 2013. In October 2020, more than 50 countries ratified the Treaty on the Prohibition of Nuclear Weapons (TPNW), which bans various actions that could lead to the possession of nuclear weapons, and the treaty entered into force in January 2021. However, not a few states, including the nuclear weapon states and Japan, have questioned the significance of the treaty, and it remains uncertain whether it will advance nuclear disarmament.

Furthermore, in the case of the Russian invasion of Ukraine in 2022, Russian President Vladimir Putin, struggling to resolve the situation, threatened to use nuclear weapons to prevent other countries from intervening as Russia's war effort struggled. This clearly demonstrated the willingness of the major powers to consider nuclear weapons use as an option even in the post-Cold War world. It is symbolic event of indicating the stagnation or retreat of international nuclear disarmament policy that Russia suggested the first use of nuclear weapons, even though the Soviet Union declared in 1982 that it would not be the first to use nuclear weapons.

Since Brennan (1961), Bull (1961, 1965), and Schelling and Halperin (1961) laid the foundation for the study of nuclear disarmament and arms control, it has been clearly stated that the goal of nuclear disarmament, arms control, and even nuclear abolition is to prevent or decrease the possibility of nuclear war. Nuclear deterrence is a means to an end. Since nuclear deterrence is closely related to the argument for achieving this objective, and since disarmament and arms control policies that destabilize nuclear deterrence risk increasing the likelihood of nuclear war (Glaser 1998), simply reducing nuclear weapons or limiting nuclear technology can not achieve this objective. Therefore, nuclear disarmament policies, including nuclear deterrence, must always take into account their impact on the possibility of nuclear war.

The no first use of nuclear weapons is intended to decrease the likelihood of nuclear war. It had also contributed to the reduction of mutual distrust by showing that there was no intention to attack. Since the invasion of Ukraine, Russia has shown a willingness to abandon this security policy, which has increased the possibility of nuclear war.

Consequently, the nuclear policy environment is deteriorating, and to overcome the current situation, it will be necessary to promote nuclear disarmament, not only through conventional means but also through a variety of other methods.

### **1.2** Composition of Survey Items

Based on this awareness of the above issues, the survey questions were designed to elicit as much as possible the respondents' genuine attitudes toward nuclear questions, which are complex and difficult to express, including not only their values where nuclear issues in general were concerned, but also values that indicated an awareness of nuclear deterrence and values regarding real security issues (芝井 2022). To develop the questions, Deutsch (1967), ICRC (2019), Press, Sagan, and Valentino (2013), and Sagan and Valentino (2017) were referred to, as were surveys by the American research firms Gallup and Pew Research Center.

Since international political surveys may be difficult or impossible to conduct depending on a country's political system and laws, this study attempts to select countries and regions that are both necessary and feasible to survey. The data will be used to fill in the gaps, and the survey data will be examined in terms of the security effects of nuclear deterrence on different countries, the military power of adversary states, the fear of being involved in nuclear war, the peaceful use of nuclear weapons, and the influence of humanitarian ethics and norms and their interactions, to explore their impact on values, and ultimately the mechanisms that can strengthen opinions on nuclear disarmament.

Country to have ever	Nation that has experienced a nuclear attack: Japan.			
suffered atomic bombings				
Nuclear power	States with nuclear weapons: U.S., U.K., France, Russia, China, India, Pakistan,			
	Israel, and North Korea.			
Potential nuclear power	Non-nuclear weapon states that face a strong military threat, especially nuclear			
	threat, and have an incentive to possess nuclear weapons: South Korea, Taiwan,			
	Iran, etc.			
Non-nuclear power	States that have no incentive to possess nuclear weapons: Australia, Canada, etc.			

Table 1 Four Classifications of States according to the Nuclear Issue

This study also examines whether the effects of these independent variables depend on the status of the state. It is highly likely attitudes toward nuclear weapons depends on the status of a state: whether it is a state with the world's leading military and technological capabilities, or a state that is under pressure from a nuclear power and depends on the nuclear umbrella.

Therefore, in analyzing international public opinion, I categorized states into the four groups (Table 1), and selected states from each group from which to obtain data (芝井 2022b). In addition, I will conduct a comparative inter-group and international analysis of the formation of global public opinion. I had completed surveys in Japan, Hiroshima, Nagasaki, and U.S. in 2022. However, comparative analyses among the four types of countries was possible only after the completion of the South Korean and Australian surveys in 2023 (Shibai 2022; 芝井 2022a).

The survey items are designed to obtain responses to a variety of questions related to nuclear weapons, specifically, evaluation of nuclear disarmament, evaluation of nuclear abolition, evaluation of nuclear deterrence, justification of nuclear attack, anxiety about military conflict, security issues in Northeast Asia, IAEA inspections, and nuclear power plants, on an ordinal scale of 4 to 6, to be used for statistical analysis. The complex correlations and interactions among items will be thereby revealed, as will the nature of the relationship that between nuclear deterrence and nuclear disarmament.

The peaceful uses of nuclear technology are measured separately because they are the most relevant to the daily reality of nuclear-related issues, and there is enough information available to extract them as a separate component. In addition, their existence, which involves the dichotomy of usefulness directly related to daily life and the danger

of mass loss of life, is an item expected to have an impact on attitudes toward nuclear weapons. The questions about IAEA are similarly based on the contradiction between the right of states to the peaceful use of nuclear energy as expressed in President Eisenhower's "Atoms for Peace" speech and the danger of nuclear proliferation and the inherent contradictions in nuclear technology. The overall purpose of the study is to measure which people value more: the rights of states or the stability of the international community. The survey items belonging to each category were set up to extract the main components of nuclear deterrence, nuclear disarmament, and peaceful uses of nuclear weapons, so to speak, as part of the overall structure, and the following questions were asked: How do the four groups of states differ with respect to relationships among the individual survey items, what kind of correlation exists among the items, and what variables strongly contribute to pro-nuclear disarmament value? Verification of these results would be a significant achievement for nuclear disarmament research.

### Reference

- Brenann, Donald G., ed. 1961. Arms Control, Disarmament and National Security. New York: George Braziller, Inc.
- Bull, Hedley. 1961. The Control of the Arms Race: Disarmament and Arms Control in the Missile Age. New York: Frederick A. Praeger, Publishers.
- Bull, Hedley. 1965. The Control of the Arms Race: Disarmament and Arms Control in the Missile Age. (2nd edition). New York: Frederick A. Praeger, Publishers.
- Deutsch, Karl. W. 1967. Arms Control and the Atlantic Alliance: Europe Faces Coming Policy Decisions. New York: John Wiley & Sons, Inc.
- Glaser, Charles. L. 1998. The Flawed Case for Disarmament. Survival 40 (1): 112-128.
- ICRC. 2019. Millennials on War Study: Topline Report for the International Committee of the Red Cross.
- Press, Daryl G., Scott D. Sagan, and Benjamin A. Valentino. 2013. Atomic Aversion: Experimental Evidence on Taboos, Traditions, and the Non-Use of Nuclear Weapons. *American Political Science Review* 107 (1): 188-206.
- Sagan, Scott D. and Benjamin A. Valentino. 2017. Revisiting Hiroshima in Iran: What Americans Really Think about Using Nuclear Weapons and Killing Noncombatants. *International Security* 42 (1): 41–79.
- Schelling, Thomas C. and Morton H. Halperin. 1961. *Strategy and Arms Control*. New York: The Twentieth Century Fund.
- Shibai, Kiyohisa. 2022a. Cross-National Survey on Nuclear Disarmament Issues: Japan, Hiroshima, Nagasaki, and the U.S. 2022 Web Survey. ISM Survey Research Report No.122 (English edition). Tokyo: The Institute of Statistical Mathematics. https://www.ism.ac.jp/editsec/kenripo/contents\_e.html
- 芝井清久. 2022a. 『核軍縮問題に関する国際世論調査: 日本, 広島・長崎, アメリカ 2022 調査報告書. 統計数理研究所調査研究リポート No.121』統計数理研究所. https://www.ism.ac.jp/editsec/kenripo/contents.html
- 芝井清久. 2022b. 「核軍縮問題の国際世論分析のためのメタ・リサーチ・デザイン」『データ分析の 理論と応用』 11 (1): 37-50. DOI: https://doi.org/10.32146/bdajcs.11.37

#### 2 **Research Method**

## 2.1 Outline of Survey Methods

This survey was conducted under ethical review by the Institute of Statistical Mathematics (approval number: ISM21-003).

In order to include people who experienced the atomic bombing of Japan in the survey, voters aged 80 and older were also included. However, due to difficulties in recruiting a sample of older voters, especially those in their 80s and above, as planned, they were allocated to other age groups. The deviations in the sampling numbers due to the rounding of decimal points in the calculating the allocations were adjusted accordingly.

## (subject of the survey)

1. Population	
South Korea	Voters 18 years of age or older residing in South Korea
Australia	Voters 18 years of age or older residing in Australia

## G 1 G'

2. Sample Size					
South Korea	1,000				
Australia	1,000				

### 3. Sampling Method

Quota samples were drawn from the opt-in panels of the commissioned survey company (Japan, Hiroshima and Nagasaki survey), or affiliated opt-in panels of the survey company (The U.S.).

	in punets of the survey company (The C.S.).				
South Korea	Based on the Korean Statistical Information Service's estimates of the				
	population distribution in 2021, sample sizes were allocated according to				
	gender and age group; men and women aged 18 and older were selected from				
	among the opt-in panels of the commissioned survey company. Sample				
	members were solicited to participate in the survey to ensure that the quota set				
	for each gender × age cell was sufficient, and if the initial quota was exceeded,				
	a number of final respondents equal to the allocated size were randomly				
	selected from the initial respondents.				
Australia	Based on the population distribution in 2021 as published by the Australian				
	Bureau of Census, sample sizes were allocated according to gender and age				
	group; men and women aged 18 and older were selected from among the opt-				
in panels of the commissioned survey company. Sample members					
solicited to participate in the survey to ensure that the quota set for each ge					
	× age cell was sufficient, and if the initial quota was exceeded, a number of				
	final respondents equal to the allocated size were randomly selected from the				
	initial respondents.				

## Survey Method

Web survey.

The Web survey implementation and Web screen creation were outsourced to the research firm ASMARQ, Inc. South Korean and Australia surveys were conducted by a panel of ASMARQ's partners. The registration and participation in the survey were voluntary acts of the opt-in panels themselves.

## **Questionnaire** (See "Appendix.")

#### Questionnaires 1

1. Questionnantes				
South Korea	47 items (Multiple-choice response items and free response items)			
Australia	47 items (Multiple-choice response items and free response items)			
The Japanese version of the questionnaire was prepared and then translated into English and Korean				

Japanese version of the questionnaire was prepared and then translated into English and Korean.

#### **Content of Survey Items** 2.

The survey items are classified into eight categories.

- 1. Attribute information
- 2. On nuclear disarmament (general opinion on nuclear disarmament, opinion under specific conditions, etc.)
- 3. On nuclear weapons (opinions on the effectiveness of nuclear deterrence, justification for possessing nuclear weapons, justification for nuclear attack, etc.)
- 4. On nuclear abolition and nuclear energy (agreement with nuclear abolition, opinion that nuclear abolition is possible, opinion on nuclear energy abolition, opinion that nuclear energy abolition is feasible, etc.)
- 5. Regional security issues (serious conflicts on the Korean Peninsula, serious conflicts in the South China Sea, etc.)
- 6. The IAEA (contributions of the IAEA, strengthening of the IAEA's authority, etc.)
- Democracy and government (evaluation of democracy, important elements in democracy, etc.)
   Nuclear weapons-related education (e.g., nuclear education you have received)

## **[Research Period]**

South Korea: From February 7, 2023, to February 17, 2023. Australia: From February 7, 2023, to February 20, 2023.

## 2.2 Sample Size and Quota

The surveys were targeted toward people aged 18 years and over. However, people older than 60 years were allocated to a single group because the partner companies indicated that it would be difficult to survey older age groups. In South Korea, the shortfall had to be allocated to other age groups because the number of online panels with people in the older age group was small, and data collection was difficult.

Area	Gender and Age	Sample Size	Quota
	Male 18-29	53	53
	Male 30-39	57	55
	Male 40-49	53	53
	Male 50-59	41	40
	Male 60 and over	34	34
Seoul, Incheon, Gyeonggi-do	Female 18-29	56	53
	Female 30-39	64	54
	Female 40-49	71	54
	Female 50-59	41	42
	Female 60 and over	20	45
	Male 18-29	2	4
	Male 30-39	1	3
	Male 40-49	3	3
	Male 50-59	2	3
	Male 60 and over	2	3
Gangwon-do	Female 18-29	1	2
	Female 30-39	2	3
	Female 40-49	1	3
	Female 50-59	0	3
	Female 60 and over	2	5
	Male 18-29	15	13
	Male 30-39	11	10
	Male 40-49	10	10
	Male 50-59	9	9
Sejong, Daejeon, Chungcheongbuk-do,	Male 60 and over	11	10
Chungcheongnam-do	Female 18-29	11	11
	Female 30-39	10	10
	Female 40-49	10	10
	Female 50-59	10	9
	Female 60 and over	11	13
	Male 18-29	8	11
	Male 30-39	6	9
Gwangju, Jeollabuk-do, Jeollanam-do	Male 40-49	11	11
	Male 50-59	6	8
	Male 60 and over	11	12

Table1-1. Sample Size and Ouota (South Korea)

	Female 18-29	11	11
	Female 30-39	9	9
	Female 40-49	10	10
	Female 50-59	6	8
	Female 60 and over	2	16
	Male 18-29	31	28
	Male 30-39	28	26
	Male 40-49	29	29
	Male 50-59	27	25
Busan, Ulsan, Daegu, Gyeongsangbuk-do,	Male 60 and over	24	23
Gyeongsangnam-do, Jeju-do	Female 18-29	30	25
	Female 30-39	36	26
	Female 40-49	36	30
	Female 50-59	46	27
	Female 60 and over	19	36
Total		1000	1000

Area	Gender and Age	Sample Size	Quota
	Male 18-29	32	33
	Male 30-39	32	32
	Male 40-49	28	29
	Male 50-59	26	23
Australian Capital Territory, New South Wales (Coral Sea Islands, Heard Island and	Male 60 and over	29       32         39       32         49       28         59       26         and over       53         8-29       34         0-39       30         0-49       28         0-59       25         0 and over       48         29       28         39       27         49       24         59       22         and over       43         8-29       28         0-39       26         0-39       21	53
McDonald Islands, Norfolk Island)	Female 18-29	34	35
	Female 30-39	30	33
	Female 40-49	28	28
	Female 50-59	25	25
	Male 50-59         26           Male 60 and over         53           Female 18-29         34           Female 18-29         34           Female 30-39         30           Female 40-49         28           Female 50-59         25           Female 60 and over         48           Male 18-29         28           Male 30-39         27           Male 40-49         24           Male 50-59         22           Male 60 and over         43           Female 18-29         28	49	
	Male 18-29	28	28
	Male 30-39	27	27
	Male 40-49	24	24
	Male 50-59	22	22
Victoria, Tasmania	Male 60 and over	43	43
victoria, rasinana	Female 18-29	28	30
	Female 30-39	26	27
	Female 40-49	23	24
	Female 50-59	21	21
	Female 60 and over	38	38

## Table1-2. Sample Size and Quota (Australia)

	Male 18-29	20	21
	Male 30-39	18	18
	Male 40-49	17	17
	Male 50-59	17	17
Orecordend	Male 60 and over	31	33
Queensland	Female 18-29	20	20
	Female 30-39	17	18
	Female 40-49	16	17
	Female 50-59	16	16
	Female 60 and over	27	27
	Male 18-29	8	8
	Male 30-39	7	7
	Male 40-49	7	9
	Male 50-59	7	7
South Australia, Northern Territory	Male 60 and over	13	13
(Ashmore and Cartier Islands)	Female 18-29	8	8
	Female 30-39	7	7
	Female 40-49	6	6
	Female 50-59	7	7
	Female 60 and over	12	13
	Male 18-29	9	9
	Male 30-39	10	10
	Male 40-49	9	7
	Male 50-59	8	5
Western Australia	Male 60 and over	15	14
(Christmas Island, Cocos (Keeling) Islands)	Female 18-29	11	12
	Female 30-39	10	10
	Female 40-49	9	9
	Female 50-59	8	9
	Female 60 and over	14	14
Total		1000	1012

**2.3 Regional Distribution of Samples** The regional distribution roughly matches the distribution of that in the opt-in panels secured by the survey firm, with a larger share in the metropolitan areas in South Korea and Australia.

South			Australia		
	Frequency	%		Frequency	%
Seoul	395	39.5	Australian Capital Territory	35	3.5
Incheon	50	5	New South Wales	301	30.1
Daegu	32	3.2	Northern Territory	4	0.4
Ulsan	11	1.1	Queensland	199	19.9
Daejeon	29	2.9	South Australia	78	7.8
Gwangju	68	6.8	Tasmania	39	3.9
Busan	62	6.2	Victoria	241	24.1
Gyeonggi Province	195	19.5	Western Australia	103	10.3
Gangwon Province	11	1.1	Total	1000	100
Chungcheongbuk-do	18	1.8			
Chungcheongnam-do	16	1.6			
Jeollabuk-do	15	1.5			
Jeollanam-do	33	3.3			
Gyeongsangbuk-do	23	2.3			
Gyeongsangnam-do	30	3			
Jeju	6	0.6			
Sejong	6	0.6			
Total	1000	100			

## **3** Cross Tabulation

This chapter presents a tabulation table of the survey results for each country, expressed as row percentages.

It consists of simple tabulation tables of basic attribute items followed by cross-tabulation tables of each question item and basic attribute item (after Q4). Questions without a number of selections are single-choice ("select one") questions.

## 3.1 South Korea Survey\*

Q1. Your gender

Q1. Tour genuer		
	Freqency	%
1 Male	485	48.5
2 Female	515	51.5
Total	1000	100
Q2-1. Your age. (Enter a numerical value)		
	Freqency	%
18-19	11	1.1
20s	207	20.7
30s	224	22.4
40s	234	23.4
50s	188	18.8
60s	133	13.3
70s	3	0.3
Total	1000	100

Q3. What is the highest level of education you completed?

	Freqency	%
1 Elementary/junior high school	14	1.4
2 High school	186	18.6
3 Junior college/vocational school	110	11.0
4 Undergradute school	571	57.1
5 Graduate school	119	11.9
Total	1000	100

Q6. Please tell me your total household income for 2022 before taxes (will fall/fell), including any bonuses. (Enter a numerical value)

value)		
	Freqency	%
less than 10 million won	161	16.1
10 to 20 million won	49	4.9
20 to 30 million won	65	6.5
30 to 40 million won	101	10.1
40 to 50 million won	99	9.9
50 to 60 million won	97	9.7
60 to 70 million won	96	9.6
70 to 80 million won	87	8.7
80 to 90 million won	73	7.3
90 to 100 million won	42	4.2
more than 100 million won	130	13.0
Total	1000	100

## Q2-2. Where do you currently live?

	г	0/
	Freqency	%
1 Seoul	395	39.5
2 Incheon	50	5
3 Daegu	32	3.2
4 Ulsan	11	1.1
5 Daejeon	29	2.9
6 Gwangju	68	6.8
7 Busan	62	6.2
8 Gyeonggi Province	195	19.5
9 Gangwon Province	11	1.1
10 Chungcheongbuk-do	18	1.8
11 Chungcheongnam-do	16	1.6
12 Jeollabuk-do	15	1.5
13 Jeollanam-do	33	3.3
14 Gyeongsangbuk-do	23	2.3
15 Gyeongsangnam-do	30	3
16 Jeju	6	0.6
17 Sejong	6	0.6
Total	1000	Total

<sup>\*</sup> The original sentences and items written in Korean languages are printed in Appendix.

## Q4. What is your current occupation?

1 Agriculture, forestry and fisheries

2 Self-employed business

3 Professional or liberal trade (e.g., teacher, doctor)

4 Managerial position (section manager and above)

5 White collar worker (word processor, secretary, typist, clerk, administrative assistant, computer programmer, etc.)

6 Blue collar laborer

7 Homemaker

8 Student

9 Unemployed (including retired)

10 Other

	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	Total	Ν
Total	0.6	8.0	11.5	11.7	31.6	5.4	11.6	6.0	10.2	3.4	100.0	1000
Male	1.2	10.3	12.4	18.1	28.0	7.6	0.4	6.6	13.2	2.1	99.9	485
Female	-	5.8	10.7	5.6	35.0	3.3	22.1	5.4	7.4	4.7	100.0	515
18-19 years old	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	90.9	9.1	-	100.0	11
20s	-	4.8	12.1	3.9	32.4	4.3	1.4	21.7	14.0	5.3	99.9	207
30s	0.9	8.0	15.6	9.8	44.6	6.3	4.9	1.8	5.4	2.7	100.0	224
40s	0.4	6.8	12.0	17.1	33.8	3.8	16.7	-	7.3	2.1	100.0	234
50s	1.1	9.6	10.1	14.4	27.1	6.4	22.9	0.5	4.8	3.2	100.1	188
60s	0.8	13.5	6.0	14.3	14.3	6.8	15.0	-	24.8	4.5	100.0	133
70s	-	-	-	33.3	-	33.3	-	-	33.3	-	99.9	3
Elementary/ junior high school	-	7.1	28.6	-	21.4	7.1	21.4	7.1	7.1	-	99.8	14
High school	0.5	9.1	3.2	3.2	15.6	12.4	17.2	16.7	17.2	4.8	99.9	186
Junior college/ vocational school	3.6	10.9	13.6	9.1	31.8	6.4	10.0	0.9	8.2	5.5	100.0	110
Undergradute school	0.2	7.9	10.2	15.1	38.2	3.7	10.3	4.0	8.2	2.3	100.1	571
Graduate school	-	4.2	26.9	12.6	26.1	1.7	9.2	3.4	10.9	5.0	100.0	119
less than 20 million won	1.0	5.7	8.6	5.2	27.1	6.2	13.8	10.5	17.6	4.3	100.0	210
20 to 40 million won	1.8	8.4	7.8	6.6	27.7	9.6	12.0	7.8	12.0	6.0	99.7	166
40 to 60 million won	-	9.7	7.7	11.7	32.7	5.1	13.3	3.1	10.7	6.1	100.1	196
60 to 80 million won	0.5	10.9	17.5	16.4	28.4	4.4	9.8	4.4	6.6	1.1	100.0	183
more than 80 million won	-	6.1	15.1	17.1	39.6	2.9	9.4	4.5	4.9	0.4	100.0	245

### Q5. What political party do you support? (Select one)

1 Basic Income Party 2 Democratic Party 3 Justice Party 4 People Power Party 5 Transition Korea 6 I don't support any party 7 Other 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 Total Ν 1000 Total 0.7 35.6 23.0 0.7 36.5 0.4 100.0 3.1 485 Male 1.0 38.1 2.7 27.2 1.0 29.3 0.6 99.9 515 Female 0.4 33.2 3.5 19.0 0.4 43.3 0.2 100.0 11 18-19 years old 9.1 18.2 72.7 100.0 \_ \_ \_ -207 20s 1.0 36.7 3.9 17.9 0.5 39.6 0.5 100.1 224 1.8 31.3 100.0 30s 3.6 21.4 0.4 41.5 -234 40s 0.4 44.4 1.3 20.1 0.9 32.5 0.4 100.0 188 50s 99.9 38.3 3.7 23.9 1.1 32.4 0.5 \_ 133 60s 24.1 3.8 38.3 0.8 32.3 0.8 100.1 \_ 70s 3 33.3 66.7 100.0 \_ \_ \_ \_ \_ 21.4 99.9 14 Elementary/ junior high school 35.7 7.1 7.1 28.6 -\_ 186 High school 0.5 31.2 1.6 23.7 -41.9 1.1 100.0 3.6 110 Junior college/ vocational school 0.9 37.3 1.8 10.0 46.4 100.0 \_ 571 Undergradute school 38.5 23.5 0.4 33.3 0.2 0.4 3.9 100.2 119 Graduate school 26.9 2.5 33.6 0.8 35.3 0.8 99.9 \_ 210 less than 20 million won 1.0 33.3 3.3 19.5 1.4 40.0 1.4 99.9 20 to 40 million won 0.6 30.7 1.2 20.5 0.6 46.4 100.0 166 \_ 196 40 to 60 million won 1.0 34.7 4.1 23.0 36.7 0.5 100.0 \_ 60 to 80 million won 183 99.8 0.5 38.8 1.6 25.1 0.5 33.3 \_ 245 more than 80 million won 0.4 39.2 4.5 26.1 0.8 100.0 29.0 \_

## Q7. To what extent do you agree or disagree with the following statements? Nuclear disarmament contributes to international security.

1 Strongly disagree

2 Disagree

- 3 Somewhat disagree
- 4 Somewhat agree
- 5 Agree 6 Strongly agree

6 Strongly agree	1	2	3	4	5	6	Total	N
Total	6.3	12.2	21.7	28.9	22.3	8.6	100.0	1000
Male	5.4	9.7	15.3	28.7	28.0	13.0	100.1	485
Female	7.2	14.6	27.8	29.1	16.9	4.5	100.1	515
18-19 years old	9.1	27.3	27.3	36.4	-	-	100.1	11
20s	4.3	15.0	30.0	33.3	13.0	4.3	99.9	207
30s	5.8	13.8	25.0	29.9	15.6	9.8	99.9	224
40s	8.5	13.2	22.6	32.1	17.5	6.0	99.9	234
50s	8.5	9.6	13.8	18.6	38.8	10.6	99.9	188
60s	3.0	6.0	12.0	29.3	34.6	15.0	99.9	133
70s	-	-	33.3	-	33.3	33.3	99.9	3
Elementary/ junior high school	7.1	7.1	14.3	28.6	-	42.9	100.0	14
High school	8.6	13.4	24.2	30.6	18.3	4.8	99.9	186
Junior college/ vocational school	5.5	10.9	30.9	26.4	15.5	10.9	100.1	110
Undergradute school	4.9	11.7	20.7	29.1	24.5	9.1	100.0	571
Graduate school	10.1	14.3	15.1	27.7	26.9	5.9	100.0	119
less than 20 million won	7.1	12.9	27.1	30.0	16.2	6.7	100.0	210
20 to 40 million won	5.4	10.8	26.5	29.5	20.5	7.2	99.9	166
40 to 60 million won	5.6	10.2	20.9	33.2	19.9	10.2	100.0	196
60 to 80 million won	3.8	14.8	19.1	26.8	28.4	7.1	100.0	183
more than 80 million won	8.6	12.2	16.3	25.7	26.1	11.0	99.9	245

Q8. To what extent do you agree or disagree with the following statements? Nuclear disarmament contributes to
vour nation's security

**your nation's security.** 1 Strongly disagree

2 Disagree

- 3 Somewhat disagree
- 4 Somewhat agree
- 5 Agree 6 Strongly agree

6 Strongly agree								
	1	2	3	4	5	6	Total	Ν
Total	4.9	11.5	18.6	29.0	26.8	9.2	100.0	1000
Male	4.7	9.7	12.4	26.4	32.4	14.4	100.0	485
Female	5.0	13.2	24.5	31.5	21.6	4.3	100.1	515
18-19 years old	9.1	27.3	18.2	27.3	18.2	-	100.1	11
20s	4.3	15.0	23.7	32.4	17.9	6.8	100.1	207
30s	2.7	9.8	21.0	35.3	19.2	12.1	100.1	224
40s	7.3	12.4	20.5	29.5	24.8	5.6	100.1	234
50s	5.9	11.7	10.1	19.1	42.0	11.2	100.0	188
60s	3.8	6.0	15.0	27.1	36.1	12.0	100.0	133
70s	-	-	33.3	-	33.3	33.3	99.9	3
Elementary/ junior high school	-	14.3	21.4	7.1	14.3	42.9	100.0	14
High school	8.1	12.4	22.6	28.0	23.1	5.9	100.1	186
Junior college/ vocational school	2.7	9.1	30.0	28.2	21.8	8.2	100.0	110
Undergradute school	3.5	11.2	15.2	31.9	28.0	10.2	100.0	571
Graduate school	9.2	13.4	17.6	20.2	32.8	6.7	99.9	119
less than 20 million won	4.8	15.2	22.9	28.6	19.0	9.5	100.0	210
20 to 40 million won	3.6	6.0	25.9	28.9	28.9	6.6	99.9	166
40 to 60 million won	4.1	9.2	20.4	32.7	23.5	10.2	100.1	196
60 to 80 million won	3.3	12.0	18.6	26.8	30.1	9.3	100.1	183
more than 80	7.8	13.5	8.6	28.2	32.2	9.8	100.1	245

more than 80 million won

15

## Q9. Do you approve or disapprove of internationally promoting nuclear disarmament?

1 Approve

2 Disapprove				
	1	2	Total	Ν
Total	60.6	39.4	100.0	1000
Male	72.0	28.0	100.0	485
Female	49.9	50.1	100.0	515
18-19 years old	27.3	72.7	100.0	11
20s	54.1	45.9	100.0	207
30s	56.3	43.8	100.1	224
40s	55.1	44.9	100.0	234
50s	70.2	29.8	100.0	188
60s	76.7	23.3	100.0	133
70s	66.7	33.3	100.0	3
Elementary/ junior high school	78.6	21.4	100.0	14
High school	52.7	47.3	100.0	186
Junior college/ vocational school	59.1	40.9	100.0	110
Undergradute school	62.2	37.8	100.0	571
Graduate school	64.7	35.3	100.0	119
less than 20 million won	53.3	46.7	100.0	210
20 to 40 million won	58.4	41.6	100.0	166
40 to 60 million won	63.8	36.2	100.0	196
60 to 80 million won	65.6	34.4	100.0	183
more than 80 million won	62.0	38.0	100.0	245

## Q10. What kind of effects or reasons do you think would make people agree nuclear disarmament?

1 It will make the international community safer.

2 The deterrent effect of nuclear weapons on military conflict is unreliable.

3 There is no need to worry that nuclear weapons will be used by someone else.

4 Nuclear weapons should not exist for moral reasons.

5 Other

	1	2	3	4	5	Total	Ν
Total	32.9	21.0	24.3	21.6	0.2	100.0	1000
Male	37.5	19.8	24.1	18.4	0.2	100.0	485
Female	28.5	22.1	24.5	24.7	0.2	100.0	515
18-19 years old	45.5	9.1	18.2	27.3	-	100.1	11
20s	29.5	28.5	19.8	22.2	-	100.0	207
30s	30.4	29.5	22.8	16.5	0.9	100.1	224
40s	31.6	18.4	26.5	23.5	-	100.0	234
50s	36.2	13.3	25.5	25.0	-	100.0	188
60s	39.1	12.0	28.6	20.3	-	100.0	133
70s	33.3	-	33.3	33.3	-	99.9	3
Elementary/ junior high school	50.0	21.4	14.3	14.3	-	100.0	14
High school	32.8	21.0	16.7	29.6	-	100.1	186
Junior college/ vocational school	28.2	20.0	30.9	20.0	0.9	100.0	110
Undergradute school	32.4	21.0	26.8	19.6	0.2	100.0	571
Graduate school	37.8	21.8	19.3	21.0	-	99.9	119
less than 20 million won	29.0	26.2	21.9	22.4	0.5	100.0	210
20 to 40 million won	27.1	23.5	30.1	18.7	0.6	100.0	166
40 to 60 million won	37.8	19.9	17.9	24.5	-	100.1	196
60 to 80 million won	36.1	19.1	22.4	22.4	-	100.0	183
more than 80 million won	33.9	17.1	29.0	20.0	-	100.0	245

## Q11. What kind of effects or reasons do you think would make people disagree nuclear disarmament?

1 It is safer to have nuclear weapons.

2 The deterrent effect of nuclear weapons on military conflict is credible.

3 There would be no change with or without nuclear weapons.

4 Possession of nuclear weapons will improve the international status of the nation.

5 Other

	1	2	3	4	5	Total	Ν	
Total	21.2	33.7	29.2	15.6	0.3	100.0	1000	
Male	22.1	37.9	24.9	15.1	-	100.0	485	
Female	20.4	29.7	33.2	16.1	0.6	100.0	515	
18-19 years old	_	63.6	27.3	9.1	-	100.0	11	
20s	21.7	33.8	31.4	13.0	-	99.9	207	
30s	22.8	30.8	34.8	11.6	-	100.0	224	
40s	19.7	36.3	29.1	15.0	-	100.1	234	
50s	21.3	31.4	25.5	20.7	1.1	100.0	188	
60s	21.8	35.3	21.8	20.3	0.8	100.0	133	
70s	33.3	-	33.3	33.3	-	99.9	3	
Elementary/ junior high school	50.0	21.4	28.6	-	-	100.0	14	
High school	22.0	30.1	31.7	15.6	0.5	99.9	186	
Junior college/ vocational school	21.8	36.4	27.3	14.5	-	100.0	110	
Undergradute school	21.0	34.3	28.2	16.3	0.2	100.0	571	
Graduate school	16.8	35.3	31.9	15.1	0.8	99.9	119	
less than 20 million won	22.4	31.9	32.9	12.4	0.5	100.1	210	
20 to 40 million won	19.3	34.3	31.3	15.1	-	100.0	166	
40 to 60 million won	22.4	29.1	31.1	16.8	0.5	99.9	196	
60 to 80 million won	16.4	36.6	30.1	16.9	-	100.0	183	
more than 80 million won	24.1	36.3	22.4	16.7	0.4	99.9	245	

## Q12. If you were the supreme authority of a nation, and every nation in the world was a nuclear power, would you agree that nuclear disarmament should be promoted?

1 Strongly disagree

2 Disagree

3 Somewhat disagree

4 Somewhat agree

- 5 Agree
- 6 Strongly agree

6 Strongly agree	1	2	3	4	5	6	Total	N
Total	8.3	10.5	18.5	25.4	24.3	13.0	100.0	1000
Male	8.2	10.1	14.0	22.3	28.0	17.3	99.9	485
Female	8.3	10.9	22.7	28.3	20.8	8.9	99.9	515
18-19 years old	9.1	18.2	18.2	27.3	18.2	9.1	100.1	11
20s	8.7	15.0	21.3	25.1	21.7	8.2	100.0	207
30s	6.3	7.6	25.9	26.3	19.2	14.7	100.0	224
40s	9.8	10.3	21.4	26.1	22.6	9.8	100.0	234
50s	10.1	9.0	10.1	19.7	34.6	16.5	100.0	188
60s	6.0	10.5	8.3	31.6	25.6	18.0	100.0	133
70s	-	-	33.3	-	33.3	33.3	99.9	3
Elementary/ junior high school	14.3	14.3	14.3	7.1	-	50.0	100.0	14
High school	12.4	8.6	20.4	29.0	21.5	8.1	100.0	186
Junior college/ vocational school	1.8	10.9	25.5	22.7	27.3	11.8	100.0	110
Undergradute school	8.1	10.7	17.3	25.0	24.3	14.5	99.9	571
Graduate school	8.4	11.8	15.1	26.1	28.6	10.1	100.1	119
less than 20 million won	7.1	11.9	23.3	31.4	18.1	8.1	99.9	210
20 to 40 million won	6.0	7.2	23.5	24.1	26.5	12.7	100.0	166
40 to 60 million won	6.6	12.8	17.9	25.0	23.5	14.3	100.1	196
60 to 80 million won	7.1	8.7	18.6	26.8	25.1	13.7	100.0	183
more than 80 million won	13.1	11.0	11.4	20.4	28.2	15.9	100.0	245

Q13. If you were the supreme authority of a nation, and your nation was the only nuclear power in the world, would you agree with the opinion that nuclear disarmament should be promoted?

1 Strongly disagree

2 Disagree

3 Somewhat disagree

4 Somewhat agree

- 5 Agree
- 6 Strongly agree

6 Strongly agree	1	2	3	4	5	6	Total	N
Total	8.4	15.5	20.4	26.0	21.7	8.0	100.0	1000
Male	8.9	12.4	17.7	25.2	24.9	10.9	100.0	485
Female	8.0	18.4	22.9	26.8	18.6	5.2	99.9	515
18-19 years old	-	45.5	18.2	27.3	-	9.1	100.1	11
20s	11.6	14.5	22.2	27.5	19.8	4.3	99.9	207
30s	4.9	15.6	27.7	25.9	14.7	11.2	100.0	224
40s	11.1	16.2	19.2	28.6	21.4	3.4	99.9	234
50s	6.9	17.6	16.0	18.6	30.3	10.6	100.0	188
60s	6.8	10.5	14.3	29.3	26.3	12.8	100.0	133
70s	33.3	-	-	33.3	33.3	-	99.9	3
Elementary/ junior high school	21.4	21.4	7.1	7.1	14.3	28.6	99.9	14
High school	11.3	14.5	23.7	25.3	19.9	5.4	100.1	186
Junior college/ vocational school	4.5	18.2	25.5	26.4	19.1	6.4	100.1	110
Undergradute school	7.0	14.5	18.4	28.4	22.4	9.3	100.0	571
Graduate school	12.6	18.5	21.8	17.6	24.4	5.0	99.9	119
less than 20 million won	10.5	15.2	23.8	33.3	12.9	4.3	100.0	210
20 to 40 million won	4.8	17.5	19.9	30.1	22.3	5.4	100.0	166
40 to 60 million won	6.6	13.8	19.4	29.1	21.4	9.7	100.0	196
60 to 80 million won	7.1	15.8	21.3	20.2	26.8	8.7	99.9	183
more than 80 million won	11.4	15.5	18.0	18.8	25.3	11.0	100.0	245

# Q14. Please select all the countries that you think have a high priority for nuclear disarmament. If there is none, please select "No nation should proceed." (Multiple answers possible) 1 The United States

2 Russia

3 United Kingdom

- 4 France
- 5 China
- 6 Israel
- 7 India
- 8 Pakistan
- 9 North Korea

10 Other

11 No nation should proceed.

	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	Ν
Total	54.5	46.5	13.8	13.2	40.8	15.6	19.1	17.4	44.9	0.8	23	1000
Male	59.6	53.4	18.8	17.7	49.7	17.9	25.2	23.3	48.2	1	15.1	485
Female	49.7	40	9.1	8.9	32.4	13.4	13.4	11.8	41.7	0.6	30.5	515
18-19 years old	36.4	36.4	9.1	18.2	27.3	18.2	9.1	18.2	36.4	-	54.5	11
20s	49.3	34.8	6.8	8.2	24.6	7.2	8.7	6.8	39.1	0.5	27.1	207
30s	50	39.3	13.4	10.7	31.3	15.2	10.3	12.1	36.6	0.9	25.9	224
40s	54.3	44.4	12.8	11.1	41.9	13.7	21.4	17.9	45.7	0.4	22.6	234
50s	62.2	61.7	17	18.6	56.4	21.8	28.7	25	54.3	0.5	18.1	188
60s	60.9	59.4	22.6	20.3	59.4	22.6	32.3	30.1	53.4	2.3	17.3	133
70s	66.7	66.7	33.3	33.3	33.3	66.7	66.7	66.7	66.7	-	-	3
Elementary/ junior high school	35.7	35.7	35.7	28.6	21.4	14.3	14.3	21.4	7.1	14.3	14.3	14
High school	50	38.2	12.4	12.9	29	11.8	15.1	12.9	40.3	1.1	31.7	186
Junior college/ vocational school	52.7	50	11.8	10	45.5	14.5	20	17.3	47.3	-	23.6	110
Undergradute school	58	48.7	14	13	43.4	15.8	19.3	17.3	46.4	0.7	19.6	571
Graduate school	48.7	47.1	14.3	16	44.5	21.8	24.4	24.4	47.1	-	26.1	119
less than 20 million won	51.9	30	10	10	26.2	12.9	9.5	11	31.4	1.4	23.3	210
20 to 40 million won	51.2	47	7.8	7.2	39.2	15.7	20.5	19.9	48.8	0.6	29.5	166
40 to 60 million won	52	44.4	18.9	15.3	40.3	15.8	19.4	18.4	44.4	1	21.4	196
60 to 80 million won	59	55.2	15.8	16.4	50.3	14.2	22.4	14.8	49.2	-	19.7	183
more than 80 million won	57.6	55.5	15.5	15.9	47.8	18.8	23.7	22.4	51	0.8	22	245

Q15. Please select all items that you think contribute to nuclear disarmament. If there is none, please select
"None." (Multiple answers possible)

1 Nuclear Non-proliferation Treaty (NPT)
2 Treaty on Nuclear Weapons Prohibition (TPNW)
3 International Atomic Energy Agency (IAEA)

4 The United Nations

- 5 The United States
- 6 European Union
- 7 United Kingdom
- 8 China
- 9 Russia

10 Japan

11 South Korea

88 Other

99 None	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	88	99	N
	1	2	5	т	5	0	,	0	,	10	11	00	,,,	14
Total	39.7	34.8	27.3	25	23.6	11.1	2.6	8	8.8	2.8	4.8	0.5	26.7	1000
Male	48	40.2	34.2	30.5	26.2	12.8	2.9	6.4	7.4	3.5	6	0.2	20.2	485
Female	31.8	29.7	20.8	19.8	21.2	9.5	2.3	9.5	10.1	2.1	3.7	0.8	32.8	515
18-19 years old	36.4	36.4	27.3	9.1	27.3	18.2	-	-	-	-	-	9.1	36.4	11
20s	26.1	25.1	20.3	26.6	30.4	11.6	2.4	9.2	10.6	1.9	4.8	1	25.6	207
30s	31.7	32.1	24.1	21.9	26.3	12.9	3.1	10.7	11.6	4	5.4	0.4	25.9	224
40s	43.6	37.2	23.9	23.1	22.6	8.1	1.7	7.3	9	0.9	2.6	-	27.8	234
50s	50.5	36.7	35.6	22.3	18.6	10.6	2.7	9	9	2.7	4.3	-	28.7	188
60s	51.9	46.6	36.8	35.3	16.5	12	3	2.3	1.5	5.3	8.3	0.8	24.8	133
70s	66.7	66.7	66.7	66.7	33.3	33.3	33.3	-	-	33.3	33.3	-	-	3
Elementary/ junior high school	21.4	42.9	50	42.9	14.3	7.1	7.1	7.1	7.1	-	14.3	7.1	21.4	14
High school	30.6	28.5	22	24.2	22.6	13.4	3.8	6.5	7	4.3	4.3	0.5	34.9	186
Junior college/ vocational school	34.5	29.1	23.6	29.1	26.4	17.3	2.7	13.6	14.5	3.6	3.6	-	30	110
Undergradute school	43.8	37.7	29.4	24.5	25	10	1.9	7.5	8.4	2.1	4.6	0.4	22.6	571
Graduate school	41.2	35.3	26.1	22.7	16.8	7.6	3.4	7.6	8.4	3.4	6.7	0.8	31.1	119
less than 20 million won	31	27.6	21.4	21.9	24.8	12.9	1.9	9	9.5	3.3	5.2	0.5	24.3	210
20 to 40 million	39.2	34.9	24.1	22.9	17.5	10.2	2.4	7.8	8.4	3.6	4.2	-	34.3	166
won 40 to 60 million won	33.2	31.6	26	26.5	24	8.7	3.1	5.1	7.7	2.6	4.6	1	28.1	196
60 to 80 million won	42.6	37.2	27.9	25.7	24.6	14.2	2.7	9.3	8.2	3.3	5.5	0.5	25.7	183
more than 80 million won	50.6	41.6	35.1	27.3	25.7	9.8	2.9	8.6	9.8	1.6	4.5	0.4	23.3	245

## Q16. When the threat of nuclear weapons exists, do you think the possession of nuclear weapons increase the security of the nation?

1 Strongly disagree

2 Disagree

3 Somewhat disagree

4 Somewhat agree

- 5 Agree
- 6 Strongly

6 Strongly agree	1	2	3	4	5	(	T . 4 . 1	N
	1	2	3	4	3	6	Total	Ν
Total	6.9	11.4	17.1	33.0	21.2	10.4	100.0	1000
Male	7.4	10.7	14.6	28.2	24.3	14.6	99.8	485
Female	6.4	12.0	19.4	37.5	18.3	6.4	100.0	515
18-19 years old	-	9.1	36.4	27.3	27.3	-	100.1	11
20s	4.3	7.7	24.6	34.8	19.3	9.2	99.9	207
30s	6.3	11.2	17.9	34.4	16.5	13.8	100.1	224
40s	8.1	12.8	16.2	35.0	20.5	7.3	99.9	234
50s	9.6	16.0	11.2	28.7	22.9	11.7	100.1	188
60s	6.0	9.0	12.8	30.8	30.1	11.3	100.0	133
70s	33.3	-	-	33.3	33.3	-	99.9	3
Elementary/ junior high school	7.1	21.4	21.4	-	14.3	35.7	99.9	14
High school	10.2	12.9	17.2	32.8	17.2	9.7	100.0	186
Junior college/ vocational school	6.4	10.0	20.9	32.7	22.7	7.3	100.0	110
Undergradute school	5.6	10.5	16.5	34.2	22.8	10.5	100.1	571
Graduate school	8.4	13.4	16.0	31.9	19.3	10.9	99.9	119
less than 20 million won	5.7	13.3	22.4	34.3	15.7	8.6	100.0	210
20 to 40 million won	6.0	10.2	19.9	38.6	18.1	7.2	100.0	166
40 to 60 million won	8.7	10.7	14.3	32.7	24.0	9.7	100.1	196
60 to 80 million won	6.6	11.5	15.3	30.6	23.5	12.6	100.1	183
more than 80	7.3	11.0	14.3	30.2	24.1	13.1	100.0	245

million won

## Q17. When non-nuclear threats exist, do you think the possession of nuclear weapons increase the security of the nation?

1 Strongly disagree

2 Disagree

- 3 Somewhat disagree
- 4 Somewhat agree
- 5 Agree
- 6 Strongly agree

6 Strongly agree	1	2	3	4	5	6	Total	N
Total	5.8	11.6	17.1	33.4	23.5	8.6	100.0	1000
Male	6.0	11.8	14.6	28.0	27.0	12.6	100.0	485
Female	5.6	11.5	19.4	38.4	20.2	4.9	100.0	515
18-19 years old	9.1	9.1	27.3	27.3	18.2	9.1	100.1	11
20s	3.4	8.7	21.7	36.7	20.3	9.2	100.0	207
30s	5.4	8.9	15.6	35.3	22.3	12.5	100.0	224
40s	7.7	11.5	16.7	35.9	22.2	6.0	100.0	234
50s	6.4	18.6	16.0	26.6	25.5	6.9	100.0	188
60s	6.0	11.3	14.3	30.1	30.1	8.3	100.1	133
70s	-	-	-	66.7	33.3	-	100.0	3
Elementary/ junior high school	14.3	21.4	7.1	14.3	-	42.9	100.0	14
High school	8.6	10.2	19.9	33.3	19.4	8.6	100.0	186
Junior college/ vocational school	3.6	10.9	20.9	32.7	25.5	6.4	100.0	110
Undergradute school	4.7	11.4	16.8	33.5	25.4	8.2	100.0	571
Graduate school	7.6	14.3	11.8	36.1	21.8	8.4	100.0	119
less than 20 million won	6.7	11.4	19.5	38.6	17.6	6.2	100.0	210
20 to 40 million won	6.6	11.4	20.5	35.5	20.5	5.4	99.9	166
40 to 60 million won	6.6	9.2	19.4	33.7	23.5	7.7	100.1	196
60 to 80 million won	3.3	15.3	14.2	31.1	24.0	12.0	99.9	183
more than 80 million won	5.7	11.0	13.1	29.0	30.2	11.0	100.0	245

## Q18. Do you think that alliances with a nuclear power to counter nuclear threats enhance national security?

1 Strongly disagree

2 Disagree

3 Somewhat disagree

4 Somewhat agree

5 Agree 6 Strongly

6 Strongly agree								
	1	2	3	4	5	6	Total	Ν
Total	4.4	9.9	17.2	36.5	24.5	7.5	100.0	1000
Male	4.7	9.7	15.3	29.5	30.9	9.9	100.0	485
Female	4.1	10.1	19.0	43.1	18.4	5.2	99.9	515
18-19 years old	9.1	-	27.3	36.4	18.2	9.1	100.1	11
20s	4.8	9.2	22.7	33.3	23.7	6.3	100.0	207
30s	3.1	9.4	18.3	37.9	20.5	10.7	99.9	224
40s	5.1	12.0	16.2	36.8	24.4	5.6	100.1	234
50s	4.8	13.3	13.3	37.2	25.5	5.9	100.0	188
60s	3.8	4.5	12.8	37.6	31.6	9.8	100.1	133
70s	-	-	33.3	33.3	33.3	-	99.9	3
Elementary/ junior high school	7.1	14.3	14.3	14.3	7.1	42.9	100.0	14
High school	6.5	11.3	21.0	32.8	22.6	5.9	100.1	186
Junior college/ vocational school	-	7.3	24.5	40.0	21.8	6.4	100.0	110
Undergradute school	3.9	10.2	15.1	37.3	25.9	7.7	100.1	571
Graduate school	7.6	8.4	15.1	37.8	25.2	5.9	100.0	119
less than 20 million won	5.2	10.5	19.5	41.9	16.7	6.2	100.0	210
20 to 40 million won	4.2	7.8	19.9	40.4	23.5	4.2	100.0	166
40 to 60 million won	2.6	9.2	16.8	36.2	27.0	8.2	100.0	196
60 to 80 million won	3.8	10.9	16.9	32.2	27.3	8.7	99.8	183
more than 80 million won	5.7	10.6	13.9	32.7	27.8	9.4	100.1	245

25

## Q19. Do you think that alliances with nuclear powers to counter non-nuclear threats enhance national security?

- 2 Disagree
- 3 Somewhat disagree
- 4 Somewhat agree
- 5 Agree
- 6 Strongly agree

6 Strongly agree	1	2	3	4	5	6	Total	N
Total	4.6	10.5	18.6	33.1	25.4	7.8	100.0	1000
Male	6.0	10.3	15.3	28.7	29.9	9.9	100.1	485
Female	3.3	10.7	21.7	37.3	21.2	5.8	100.0	515
18-19 years old	-	9.1	27.3	36.4	18.2	9.1	100.1	11
20s	3.9	7.7	24.2	32.9	24.2	7.2	100.1	207
30s	3.6	8.5	21.0	33.9	21.4	11.6	100.0	224
40s	4.7	13.2	18.8	35.0	22.2	6.0	99.9	234
50s	5.9	13.8	11.2	31.9	31.4	5.9	100.1	188
60s	6.0	8.3	15.8	30.1	31.6	8.3	100.1	133
70s	-	33.3	-	33.3	33.3	-	99.9	3
Elementary/ junior high school	7.1	7.1	28.6	14.3	-	42.9	100.0	14
High school	7.5	8.6	18.3	33.9	25.3	6.5	100.1	186
Junior college/ vocational school	1.8	5.5	30.0	34.5	21.8	6.4	100.0	110
Undergradute school	3.9	12.4	16.8	33.1	25.7	8.1	100.0	571
Graduate school	5.9	9.2	16.0	32.8	30.3	5.9	100.1	119
less than 20 million won	5.7	10.5	22.9	36.2	18.1	6.7	100.1	210
20 to 40 million won	4.2	7.8	26.5	35.5	21.1	4.8	99.9	166
40 to 60 million won	3.1	11.7	14.3	33.7	29.1	8.2	100.1	196
60 to 80 million won	3.3	11.5	16.9	31.7	27.3	9.3	100.0	183
more than 80 million won	6.1	10.6	14.3	29.4	30.2	9.4	100.0	245

# Q20. Since opened for signature of the Nuclear Non-Proliferation Treaty (NPT) in 1968, are there any reasons that can be considered appropriate for a nation to possess nuclear weapons? Please select all the reasons that you think are appropriate. If no, please select "No appropriate reason." (Multiple answers possible)

1 When a nation is under nuclear threat.

2 When a nation is under military threats.

3 To prepare for future threats.

4 To avoid being swayed by the convenience of great powers.

5 The more nuclear powers there are, the more difficult it will be to start a war.

6 Expansion of military power is a right of sovereign states.

7 The NPT is unequal because only the U.S., United Kingdom, France, Russia, and China are not banned from possessing nuclear weapons.

8 If you are not a signatory to the NPT (or have withdrawn), there is no legal basis to make it illegal.

9 There is no significant difference between nuclear weapons and other military weapons.

10 There is no reason to justify the possession of nuclear weapons.

	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	Ν
Total	38.6	36.6	19.2	20.2	12.3	14.1	21.5	5.2	2.9	-	25.4	1000
Male	41	38.6	20.8	22.9	14.2	15.9	21.6	7	3.3	-	20.4	485
Female	36.3	34.8	17.7	17.7	10.5	12.4	21.4	3.5	2.5	-	30.1	515
18-19 years old	36.4	36.4	-	-	9.1	-	-	-	-	-	54.5	11
20s	34.3	35.7	23.2	24.6	15.9	13	16.9	7.2	2.9	-	19.3	207
30s	33.5	37.1	20.1	21	14.3	16.1	19.2	7.6	2.7	-	26.8	224
40s	36.3	39.3	20.9	20.5	11.1	12	24.4	2.6	3	-	24.8	234
50s	45.2	35.6	14.9	15.4	8.5	13.3	25	3.7	3.2	-	30.9	188
60s	48.9	33.8	16.5	20.3	11.3	18.8	24.8	5.3	3	-	23.3	133
70s	33.3	33.3	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	33.3	3
Elementary/ junior high school	7.1	50	35.7	42.9	7.1	21.4	7.1	7.1	7.1	-	28.6	14
High school	38.2	34.9	17.2	18.3	12.9	10.8	16.7	5.9	3.8	-	31.2	186
Junior college/ vocational school	44.5	40.9	18.2	27.3	10	10.9	20.9	2.7	0.9	-	17.3	110
Undergradute school	37.3	36.6	21	19.8	13.3	15.8	23.8	5.8	3	-	24.3	571
Graduate school	43.7	33.6	12.6	16	9.2	13.4	20.2	3.4	2.5	-	28.6	119
less than 20 million won	30.5	37.1	20.5	23.8	12.9	15.2	18.6	6.7	2.9	-	24.8	210
20 to 40 million won	42.8	33.1	16.9	15.7	15.1	13.3	22.3	4.2	4.8	-	23.5	166
40 to 60 million won	34.7	33.2	17.9	23	13.3	14.3	21.9	6.1	3.1	-	25.5	196
60 to 80 million won	39.3	36.1	19.7	19.1	14.8	10.4	21.9	5.5	1.6	-	25.1	183
more than 80 million won	45.3	41.6	20.4	18.8	7.3	16.3	22.9	3.7	2.4	-	27.3	245

### Q21. Do you think that there are situations in which a nuclear attack is justified? If so, under what

# circumstances do you think the use of nuclear weapons would be justified? Please choose all the situations that you think are acceptable from the following options. If not, please choose "No situation justifies it." (Multiple answers possible)

1 When a nuclear attack is more effective than an attack with conventional weapons.

- 2 When the use of nuclear weapons is result in fewer casualties for the country.
- 3 When there is no risk of moral condemnation by the use of nuclear weapons.
- 4 When the country is attacked by conventional weapons.
- 5 When your country is attacked by terrorism.
- 6 When your country is attacked by a nuclear weapon.

7 When an allied country is attacked by conventional weapons.

8 When an allied country is attacked by terrorism.

9 When an allied country is attacked by nuclear weapons.

10 Other

11 No justifiable situation.

11 No justifiable site	1auon. 1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	Ν
	1	2	5	т	5	0	,	0	,	10	11	1
Total	9.8	11.7	15.7	13.3	16	41.5	5.7	5	10.6	-	34.9	1000
Male	13.4	13.8	19.6	13.8	15.7	43.9	5.8	5.4	14	-	27.8	485
Female	6.4	9.7	12	12.8	16.3	39.2	5.6	4.7	7.4	-	41.6	515
18-19 years old	-	27.3	-	9.1	18.2	54.5	-	9.1	18.2	-	36.4	11
20s	11.6	13	17.4	20.8	24.2	43.5	6.8	6.3	10.6	-	24.6	207
30s	7.6	15.2	23.7	15.2	19.6	39.3	7.6	6.3	10.3	-	34.4	224
40s	8.1	10.3	12.4	11.5	15.8	36.3	4.3	4.3	9.4	-	38.5	234
50s	12.2	10.1	10.1	8.5	10.1	39.4	4.8	3.2	9	-	44.1	188
60s	11.3	7.5	15	9	6	52.6	5.3	4.5	15	-	32.3	133
70s	-	-	-	-	-	66.7	-	-	-	-	33.3	3
Elementary/ junior high school	14.3	28.6	42.9	28.6	21.4	7.1	7.1	7.1	-	-	28.6	14
High school	9.7	13.4	12.4	14	11.3	39.8	3.8	3.2	11.3	-	39.2	186
Junior college/ vocational school	8.2	10.9	11.8	13.6	20	44.5	3.6	1.8	10.9	-	34.5	110
Undergradute school	9.8	11.7	18	13.3	17.7	42.6	7.4	6.8	10.2	-	32.7	571
Graduate school	10.9	7.6	10.1	10.1	10.9	40.3	2.5	1.7	12.6	-	39.5	119
less than 20 million won	14.3	12.4	19	13.3	20	38.1	6.7	6.7	9.5	-	28.6	210
20 to 40 million won	5.4	10.8	11.4	13.3	12.7	42.8	4.8	3	12	-	41	166
40 to 60 million won	9.7	9.7	16.3	15.8	13.3	38.8	5.1	4.1	9.2	-	33.7	196
60 to 80 million won	9.8	10.4	15.8	12.6	15.8	47	7.1	3.8	11.5	-	33.3	183
more than 80 million won	9	14.3	15.1	11.8	17.1	41.6	4.9	6.5	11	-	38.4	245

## Q22. As you may know, the United States dropped atomic bombs on Hiroshima and Nagasaki in August 1945 near the end of World War II. Looking back, would you say you approve or disapprove of using the atomic bomb on Japanese cities in 1945?

1 Approve 2 Disapprove

2 2 104pp10+0	1	2	Total	Ν
Total	58.6	41.4	100.0	1000
Male	70.9	29.1	100.0	485
Female	47.0	53.0	100.0	515
18-19 years old	54.5	45.5	100.0	11
20s	59.4	40.6	100.0	207
30s	58.0	42.0	100.0	224
40s	58.5	41.5	100.0	234
50s	55.3	44.7	100.0	188
60s	63.9	36.1	100.0	133
70s	33.3	66.7	100.0	3
Elementary/ junior high school	78.6	21.4	100.0	14
High school	59.1	40.9	100.0	186
Junior college/ vocational school	50.9	49.1	100.0	110
Undergradute school	59.4	40.6	100.0	571
Graduate school	58.8	41.2	100.0	119
less than 20 million won	58.1	41.9	100.0	210
20 to 40 million won	56.6	43.4	100.0	166
40 to 60 million won	62.2	37.8	100.0	196
60 to 80 million won	59.6	40.4	100.0	183
more than 80 million won	56.7	43.3	100.0	245

### Q23. Do you think your country should sign the Treaty on the Prohibition of Nuclear Weapons which opened for signature in 2017?

1 Should sign

		-	
2 No	need	to	sign

2 No need to sign	1	2	Total	Ν
Total	68.8	31.2	100.0	1000
Male	69.3	30.7	100.0	485
Female	68.3	31.7	100.0	515
18-19 years old	72.7	27.3	100.0	11
20s	64.7	35.3	100.0	207
30s	62.5	37.5	100.0	224
40s	71.4	28.6	100.0	234
50s	78.7	21.3	100.0	188
60s	66.2	33.8	100.0	133
70s	100.0	-	100.0	3
Elementary/ junior high school	71.4	28.6	100.0	14
High school	68.8	31.2	100.0	186
Junior college/ vocational school	67.3	32.7	100.0	110
Undergradute school	68.8	31.2	100.0	571
Graduate school	69.7	30.3	100.0	119
less than 20 million won	65.2	34.8	100.0	210
20 to 40 million won	70.5	29.5	100.0	166
40 to 60 million won	69.9	30.1	100.0	196
60 to 80 million won	71.6	28.4	100.0	183
more than 80 million won	67.8	32.2	100.0	245

Q24. When the U.N. conference adopted the treaty banning nuclear weapons (TPNW) in 2017, the delegations of the United States, United Kingdom and France all mentioned in a joint statement that they "do not intend to sign, ratify or ever become party to it." They have also mentioned that "this initiative clearly disregards the realities of the international security environment," and that "accession to the ban treaty is incompatible with the policy of nuclear deterrence, which has been essential to keeping the peace in Europe and North Asia for over 70 years." Do you agree on the statement of the three countries?

1 Strongly disagree

2 Disagree

3 Somewhat disagree

4 Somewhat agree

5 Agree

6 Strongly agree

	1	2	3	4	5	6	Total	Ν
Total	5.2	16.5	27.3	32.1	16.0	2.9	100.0	1000
Male	6.8	18.8	26.2	27.0	17.1	4.1	100.0	485
Female	3.7	14.4	28.3	36.9	15.0	1.7	100.0	515
18-19 years old	9.1	-	36.4	27.3	27.3	-	100.1	11
20s	3.4	13.0	32.4	36.2	12.6	2.4	100.0	207
30s	6.3	13.4	26.8	34.8	13.8	4.9	100.0	224
40s	5.1	17.1	26.1	33.8	16.2	1.7	100.0	234
50s	5.9	22.3	26.1	23.4	19.7	2.7	100.1	188
60s	5.3	19.5	23.3	30.1	18.8	3.0	100.0	133
70s	-	-	33.3	66.7	-	-	100.0	3
Elementary/ junior high school	14.3	21.4	14.3	7.1	7.1	35.7	99.9	14
High school	8.1	15.1	24.2	31.2	18.8	2.7	100.1	186
Junior college/ vocational school	4.5	10.9	30.0	30.9	19.1	4.5	99.9	110
Undergradute school	4.2	17.3	26.8	34.3	15.1	2.3	100.0	571
Graduate school	5.0	19.3	33.6	26.9	14.3	0.8	99.9	119
less than 20 million won	7.1	11.4	30.0	34.3	14.3	2.9	100.0	210
20 to 40 million won	4.8	20.5	27.7	34.3	10.8	1.8	99.9	166
40 to 60 million won	3.1	18.9	28.6	30.6	15.8	3.1	100.1	196
60 to 80 million won	4.9	18.6	24.0	32.2	16.4	3.8	99.9	183
more than 80 million won	5.7	14.7	26.1	29.8	20.8	2.9	100.0	245

#### Q25. Do you support abolition of nuclear weapons?

1 Not support at all

2 Not support

3 Somewhat not support

4 Somewhat support

5 Support

6 Strongly support

o subligiy support	1	2	3	4	5	6	Total	Ν
Total	2.9	7.8	16.1	25.4	26.1	21.7	100.0	1000
Male	4.3	9.3	14.4	23.3	24.5	24.1	99.9	485
Female	1.6	6.4	17.7	27.4	27.6	19.4	100.1	515
18-19 years old	-	-	27.3	9.1	63.6	-	100.0	11
20s	2.9	10.6	21.7	27.1	22.7	15.0	100.0	207
30s	4.9	8.9	18.8	28.1	21.4	17.9	100.0	224
40s	2.6	8.5	17.5	25.6	24.8	20.9	99.9	234
50s	1.6	5.3	8.5	24.5	29.8	30.3	100.0	188
60s	2.3	4.5	10.5	20.3	33.1	29.3	100.0	133
70s	-	-	-	33.3	33.3	33.3	99.9	3
Elementary/ junior high school	14.3	7.1	14.3	14.3	7.1	42.9	100.0	14
High school	3.8	8.6	16.7	25.8	23.7	21.5	100.1	186
Junior college/ vocational school	2.7	2.7	20.0	25.5	26.4	22.7	100.0	110
Undergradute school	2.5	8.2	15.6	24.9	27.5	21.4	100.1	571
Graduate school	2.5	9.2	14.3	28.6	25.2	20.2	100.0	119
less than 20 million won	5.2	10.0	21.0	28.1	15.7	20.0	100.0	210
20 to 40 million won	0.6	6.0	19.9	25.3	27.7	20.5	100.0	166
40 to 60 million won	3.6	10.2	14.3	26.5	26.5	18.9	100.0	196
60 to 80 million won	1.6	4.4	13.1	26.8	30.6	23.5	100.0	183
more than 80 million won	2.9	7.8	13.1	21.2	30.2	24.9	100.1	245

#### Q26. Do you think that nuclear abolition is feasible?

1 Strongly disagree

2 Disagree

3 Somewhat disagree

4 Somewhat agree

5 Agree

6 Strongly agree

o Strongly agree	1	2	3	4	5	6	Total	Ν
Total	21.8	27.2	27.4	13.0	7.9	2.7	100.0	1000
Male	27.8	24.3	20.8	13.4	9.5	4.1	99.9	485
Female	16.1	29.9	33.6	12.6	6.4	1.4	100.0	515
18-19 years old	9.1	27.3	54.5	9.1	-	-	100.0	11
20s	16.9	26.1	27.5	17.9	9.2	2.4	100.0	207
30s	21.9	22.3	28.6	12.5	8.0	6.7	100.0	224
40s	20.1	25.2	29.5	14.5	9.0	1.7	100.0	234
50s	25.0	33.0	24.5	9.0	8.0	0.5	100.0	188
60s	28.6	32.3	23.3	9.8	4.5	1.5	100.0	133
70s	33.3	33.3	33.3	-	-	-	99.9	3
Elementary/ junior high school	21.4	14.3	7.1	14.3	7.1	35.7	99.9	14
High school	23.7	25.8	28.5	12.4	7.0	2.7	100.1	186
Junior college/ vocational school	17.3	26.4	34.5	13.6	5.5	2.7	100.0	110
Undergradute school	23.5	26.3	25.7	14.2	8.4	1.9	100.0	571
Graduate school	15.1	36.1	29.4	7.6	9.2	2.5	99.9	119
less than 20 million won	18.1	23.8	25.2	19.0	8.6	5.2	99.9	210
20 to 40 million won	15.1	36.7	22.9	14.5	10.8	-	100.0	166
40 to 60 million won	23.0	26.5	31.6	10.7	5.6	2.6	100.0	196
60 to 80 million won	26.2	27.9	24.6	10.9	6.0	4.4	100.0	183
more than 80 million won	25.3	23.7	31.0	10.2	8.6	1.2	100.0	245

#### Q27. Do you support abolition of nuclear energy (complete disposal of nuclear power generation)?

1 Not support at all

2 Not support

3 Somewhat unsupportive

4 Somewhat supportive

5 Support

6 Strongly support

6 Strongly support	1	2	3	4	5	6	Total	Ν
Total	12.1	17.7	21.7	24.3	16.2	8.0	100.0	1000
Male	17.9	19.6	19.8	20.0	14.2	8.5	100.0	485
Female	6.6	15.9	23.5	28.3	18.1	7.6	100.0	515
18-19 years old	9.1	27.3	36.4	18.2	9.1	-	100.1	11
20s	9.7	15.9	25.6	29.5	15.0	4.3	100.0	207
30s	9.4	17.0	24.1	27.2	12.9	9.4	100.0	224
40s	9.8	15.4	23.1	24.4	17.9	9.4	100.0	234
50s	11.2	19.7	14.4	21.3	23.4	10.1	100.1	188
60s	26.3	21.8	18.8	15.0	11.3	6.8	100.0	133
70s	-	33.3	-	66.7	-	-	100.0	3
Elementary/ junior high school	14.3	21.4	7.1	14.3	7.1	35.7	99.9	14
High school	10.2	16.7	23.7	24.7	16.7	8.1	100.1	186
Junior college/ vocational school	6.4	21.8	24.5	26.4	10.0	10.9	100.0	110
Undergradute school	12.6	17.0	21.2	23.8	18.0	7.4	100.0	571
Graduate school	17.6	18.5	20.2	25.2	13.4	5.0	99.9	119
less than 20 million won	8.1	16.7	25.2	25.7	14.3	10.0	100.0	210
20 to 40 million won	10.8	16.9	24.7	28.3	13.9	5.4	100.0	166
40 to 60 million won	13.8	15.8	20.4	24.5	17.3	8.2	100.0	196
60 to 80 million won	13.1	14.8	20.2	26.2	17.5	8.2	100.0	183
more than 80 million won	14.3	22.9	18.8	18.8	17.6	7.8	100.2	245

#### Q28. Do you think that abolition of nuclear energy is feasible?

1 Strongly disagree

2 Disagree

3 Somewhat disagree

4 Somewhat agree

5 Agree

6 Strongly agree

6 Strongly agree	1	2	3	4	5	6	Total	Ν
Total	15.9	28.1	26.0	16.8	9.7	3.5	100.0	1000
Male	20.6	25.2	21.2	16.3	10.9	5.8	100.0	485
Female	11.5	30.9	30.5	17.3	8.5	1.4	100.1	515
18-19 years old	9.1	27.3	54.5	9.1	-	-	100.0	11
20s	14.5	24.2	30.4	18.4	10.6	1.9	100.0	207
30s	17.4	26.8	23.2	20.5	6.3	5.8	100.0	224
40s	12.4	30.3	28.2	14.5	11.1	3.4	99.9	234
50s	15.4	28.2	23.4	15.4	14.4	3.2	100.0	188
60s	22.6	32.3	21.1	15.0	6.0	3.0	100.0	133
70s	33.3	33.3	33.3	-	-	-	99.9	3
Elementary/ junior high school	14.3	14.3	28.6	-	-	42.9	100.1	14
High school	15.6	26.9	32.8	15.6	5.4	3.8	100.1	186
Junior college/ vocational school	12.7	26.4	32.7	16.4	8.2	3.6	100.0	110
Undergradute school	16.6	28.0	22.6	18.7	11.0	3.0	99.9	571
Graduate school	16.0	33.6	25.2	11.8	12.6	0.8	100.0	119
less than 20 million won	11.0	22.4	33.3	19.0	9.0	5.2	99.9	210
20 to 40 million won	16.9	30.7	25.3	16.9	7.2	3.0	100.0	166
40 to 60 million won	18.4	28.1	24.0	17.9	8.7	3.1	100.2	196
60 to 80 million won	15.3	27.3	25.1	19.1	8.2	4.9	99.9	183
more than 80 million won	18.0	31.8	22.4	12.2	13.9	1.6	99.9	245

#### Q29. To what extent do you worry about nuclear accident?

1 Not worried at all

2 Not worried

3 Not worried very much

4 Somewhat worried

5 Worry

6 Worried very much

o wonned very much	1	2	3	4	5	6	Total	Ν
Total	3.0	8.7	23.3	35.7	19.7	9.6	100.0	1000
Male	4.1	11.5	26.4	30.7	19.6	7.6	99.9	485
Female	1.9	6.0	20.4	40.4	19.8	11.5	100.0	515
18-19 years old	-	9.1	36.4	36.4	18.2	-	100.1	11
20s	6.3	11.1	26.6	35.3	12.6	8.2	100.1	207
30s	3.1	8.9	21.4	34.8	20.1	11.6	99.9	224
40s	0.9	10.3	23.9	35.9	21.4	7.7	100.1	234
50s	2.7	5.9	16.0	39.9	23.4	12.2	100.1	188
60s	2.3	6.0	30.1	31.6	21.1	9.0	100.1	133
70s	-	-	-	33.3	66.7	-	100.0	3
Elementary/ junior high school	7.1	14.3	14.3	21.4	7.1	35.7	99.9	14
High school	4.8	9.1	22.6	34.9	20.4	8.1	99.9	186
Junior college/ vocational school	1.8	3.6	23.6	40.9	19.1	10.9	99.9	110
Undergradute school	2.8	8.9	23.5	34.3	21.4	9.1	100.0	571
Graduate school	1.7	10.9	24.4	40.3	12.6	10.1	100.0	119
less than 20 million won	2.9	10.5	20.5	31.0	21.9	13.3	100.1	210
20 to 40 million won	1.8	9.0	26.5	38.0	17.5	7.2	100.0	166
40 to 60 million won	4.6	8.2	20.9	39.3	17.3	9.7	100.0	196
60 to 80 million won	2.7	7.7	20.2	40.4	18.0	10.9	99.9	183
more than 80 million won	2.9	8.2	27.8	31.8	22.4	6.9	100.0	245

Q30. The IAEA has categorized four potential nuclear security risks: the theft of a nuclear weapon; the acquisition of nuclear materials for the construction of nuclear explosive devices; the malicious use of radioactive sources — including in so-called "dirty bombs"; and the radiological hazards caused by an attack on, or sabotage of, a facility or a transport vehicle. To what extent do you worry about nuclear terrorism? 1 Not worried at all

2 Not worried

3 Not worried very much

4 Somewhat worried

5 Worry

6 Worried very much

o women very maen	1	2	3	4	5	6	Total	Ν
Total	3.3	9.8	22.0	44.2	15.3	5.4	100.0	1000
Male	4.9	14.0	21.9	41.0	13.6	4.5	99.9	485
Female	1.7	5.8	22.1	47.2	16.9	6.2	99.9	515
18-19 years old	-	9.1	54.5	27.3	9.1	-	100.0	11
20s	5.3	13.0	28.5	37.7	12.1	3.4	100.0	207
30s	5.8	8.9	24.6	41.1	11.2	8.5	100.1	224
40s	0.9	11.5	20.5	51.7	12.4	3.0	100.0	234
50s	2.7	6.9	13.8	46.3	25.0	5.3	100.0	188
60s	1.5	7.5	18.8	45.1	18.8	8.3	100.0	133
70s	-	-	33.3	33.3	33.3	-	99.9	3
Elementary/ junior high school	7.1	7.1	14.3	21.4	14.3	35.7	99.9	14
High school	4.3	9.7	22.0	44.6	13.4	5.9	99.9	186
Junior college/ vocational school	2.7	5.5	27.3	42.7	12.7	9.1	100.0	110
Undergradute school	2.8	11.2	21.4	44.3	16.3	4.0	100.0	571
Graduate school	4.2	7.6	21.0	47.1	16.0	4.2	100.1	119
less than 20 million won	4.8	8.6	22.9	41.0	16.2	6.7	100.2	210
20 to 40 million won	3.0	7.8	25.3	42.8	15.7	5.4	100.0	166
40 to 60 million won	2.6	8.7	21.9	48.0	14.8	4.1	100.1	196
60 to 80 million won	1.1	12.6	24.0	41.5	13.1	7.7	100.0	183
more than 80 million won	4.5	11.0	17.6	46.9	16.3	3.7	100.0	245

# Q31. There are three nuclear powers in Northeast Asia (China, Russia, and North Korea). On the other hand, there are also three nuclear powers in Europe (United Kingdom, France, and Russia). The two regions had the highest likelihood of nuclear war in the

1 Northeast Asia 2 Europe

2 Europe	1	2	Total	N
Total	25.0	75.0	100.0	1000
Male	29.9	70.1	100.0	485
Female	20.4	79.6	100.0	515
18-19 years old	-	100.0	100.0	11
20s	30.9	69.1	100.0	207
30s	28.6	71.4	100.0	224
40s	27.8	72.2	100.0	234
50s	20.2	79.8	100.0	188
60s	14.3	85.7	100.0	133
70s	-	100.0	100.0	3
Elementary/ junior high school	42.9	57.1	100.0	14
High school	24.7	75.3	100.0	186
Junior college/ vocational school	29.1	70.9	100.0	110
Undergradute school	25.2	74.8	100.0	571
Graduate school	18.5	81.5	100.0	119
less than 20 million won	31.0	69.0	100.0	210
20 to 40 million won	18.1	81.9	100.0	166
40 to 60 million won	30.6	69.4	100.0	196
60 to 80 million won	29.0	71.0	100.0	183
more than 80 million won	17.1	82.9	100.0	245

#### Q32. Please select all the reasons that you selected the region.(Multiple answers possible)

1 Because there is little conflict between nations

2 Because of close economic relations

3 Active cultural exchange

4 Because of active cooperation through treaties and international organizations

5 Because the U.S. intervenes

6 Small economic disparity

7 Fewer human rights problems

8 Fewer immigration and refugee problems

9 Because there are many democratic countries

10 Because there are many great powers

11 Because there are many nuclear powers

12 Other

	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	Ν
Total	38.1	26.7	22.2	32.5	24.6	14.6	12.3	7.3	23.6	10.7	11.2	0.7	1000
Male	36.7	30.3	24.9	33.8	30.5	17.3	12.2	8.2	24.1	10.7	13.6	0.4	485
Female	39.4	23.3	19.6	31.3	19.0	12.0	12.4	6.4	23.1	10.7	8.9	1.0	515
18-19 years old	36.4	18.2	27.3	27.3	18.2	-	9.1	9.1	27.3	9.1	9.1	-	11
20s	34.3	24.6	27.1	24.6	35.3	14.5	17.4	8.7	20.3	10.1	5.8	0.5	207
30s	29.0	22.3	25.0	30.4	30.8	16.5	12.5	9.8	23.2	12.1	7.1	0.9	224
40s	41.0	29.5	20.1	32.5	21.4	15.4	11.1	5.1	22.6	12.4	13.2	0.9	234
50s	41.0	27.1	18.1	35.6	17.0	12.2	8.5	5.3	28.2	8.0	16.5	0.5	188
60s	49.6	32.3	18.8	43.6	15.0	15.0	12.0	7.5	23.3	9.8	15.0	0.8	133
70s	66.7	33.3	33.3	66.7	-	-	-	-	66.7	33.3	33.3	-	3
Elementary/ junior high school	35.7	28.6	28.6	50.0	50.0	14.3	-	7.1	14.3	-	7.1	-	14
High school	33.3	26.9	24.2	28.0	26.3	11.8	9.7	5.4	22.6	9.7	13.4	1.1	186
Junior college/ vocational school	31.8	23.6	19.1	31.8	29.1	11.8	13.6	5.5	27.3	8.2	10.0	-	110
Undergradute school	41.2	27.0	22.6	32.6	22.9	16.3	12.3	8.1	23.3	11.7	11.0	0.9	571
Graduate school	37.0	27.7	19.3	37.8	22.7	13.4	16.8	8.4	24.4	10.9	10.1	-	119
less than 20 million won	25.2	23.8	21.9	27.6	28.6	13.8	12.4	8.6	21.9	12.4	11.0	0.5	210
20 to 40 million won	34.9	26.5	22.3	32.5	23.5	10.8	12	4.2	21.7	10.8	9.0	0.6	166
40 to 60 million won	43.4	18.9	21.9	33.7	20.9	17.3	14.8	8.7	20.9	9.7	12.8	0.5	196
60 to 80 million won	40.4	29.5	21.9	29.5	25.1	14.8	8.7	6	26.8	10.9	12.6	2.2	183
more than 80 million won	45.3	33.5	22.9	38	24.5	15.5	13.1	8.2	26.1	9.8	10.6	-	245

O33. To what extent do you worry	about serious conflict around Korean Peninsula?
Quel 10 mai extent do you morry	about serious connect al ound Rol can I chingulat

Q55. To what extent	uo yo	u worry	about	scribus	connet	aivunt	intorca	n i chin
<ol> <li>Not worried at all</li> <li>Not worried</li> <li>Not worried very mut</li> <li>Somewhat worried</li> <li>Worry</li> <li>Worried very much</li> </ol>	ıch							
	1	2	3	4	5	6	Total	Ν
Total	1.7	5.4	18.2	45.7	21.6	7.4	100.0	1000
Male	2.5	7.0	20.4	42.5	20.6	7.0	100.0	485
Female	1.0	3.9	16.1	48.7	22.5	7.8	100.0	515
18-19 years old	9.1	9.1	18.2	36.4	27.3	-	100.1	11
20s	3.4	4.3	17.9	53.1	16.4	4.8	99.9	207
30s	1.3	6.7	14.7	45.1	20.5	11.6	99.9	224
40s	0.9	5.6	22.6	49.1	17.9	3.8	99.9	234
50s	1.1	5.3	19.1	38.3	27.7	8.5	100.0	188
60s	1.5	4.5	15.0	41.4	28.6	9.0	100.0	133
70s	-	-	33.3	-	33.3	33.3	99.9	3
Elementary/ junior high school	7.1	14.3	7.1	35.7	-	35.7	99.9	14
High school	2.7	7.5	12.9	48.4	19.9	8.6	100.0	186
Junior college/ vocational school	0.9	1.8	19.1	51.8	17.3	9.1	100.0	110
Undergradute school	1.6	4.6	18.9	45.0	24.0	6.0	100.1	571
Graduate school	0.8	8.4	23.5	40.3	19.3	7.6	99.9	119
less than 20 million won	2.4	6.2	16.7	46.2	19.0	9.5	100.0	210
20 to 40 million won	1.2	1.8	15.1	54.2	22.9	4.8	100.0	166
40 to 60 million won	2.6	6.6	18.9	45.9	21.4	4.6	100.0	196
60 to 80 million won	1.1	6.0	16.9	44.3	18.0	13.7	100.0	183
more than 80 million won	1.2	5.7	22.0	40.4	25.7	4.9	99.9	245

3 Not worried very m	uch							
4 Somewhat worried								
5 Worry								
6 Worried very much	1	2	3	4	5	6	Total	Ν
	1	2	3	4	3	0	Total	IN
Total	1.3	6.5	21.4	43.7	20.7	6.4	100.0	1000
Male	1.6	7.8	20.6	42.7	21.2	6.0	99.9	485
Female	1.0	5.2	22.1	44.7	20.2	6.8	100.0	515
18-19 years old	-	27.3	18.2	36.4	18.2	-	100.1	11
20s	1.4	7.7	27.5	40.1	17.9	5.3	99.9	207
30s	1.3	7.6	21.4	43.3	17.9	8.5	100.0	224
40s	0.9	6.4	23.1	47.4	17.1	5.1	100.0	234
50s	1.6	3.7	15.4	44.7	28.7	5.9	100.0	188
60s	1.5	5.3	17.3	43.6	24.1	8.3	100.1	133
70s	-	-	33.3	-	66.7	-	100.0	3
Elementary/ junior high school	-	14.3	7.1	35.7	7.1	35.7	99.9	14
High school	2.7	4.3	22.6	43.5	18.3	8.6	100.0	186
Junior college/ vocational school	-	7.3	25.5	41.8	19.1	6.4	100.1	110
Undergradute school	1.2	6.7	20.7	44.0	22.4	5.1	100.1	571
Graduate school	0.8	7.6	21.0	45.4	19.3	5.9	100.0	119
less than 20 million	2.4	6.7	21.0	41.0	21.9	7.1	100.1	210
won 20 to 40 million won	_	4.8	25.9	44.6	21.7	3.0	100.0	166
40 to 60 million won	1.0	8.7	19.9	44.4	20.4	5.6	100.0	196
60 to 80 million won	1.1	4.4	22.4	43.7	18.0	10.4	100.0	183
more than 80	1.6	7.3	19.2	44.9	21.2	5.7	99.9	245
million won		,		,		2.7		2.0

#### Q34. To what extent do you worry about serious conflict around South China Sea?

1 Not worried at all 2 Not worried

### Q35. What do you think is the most necessary policy for the stability of Northeast Asia? Please select one from the following.

1 Stimulation of economic relations

2 Stimulation of cultural exchange

3 Stimulation of academic exchange

4 Cooperation in coronavirus issues

5 Cooperation in environmental issues

6 Cooperation in diplomatic issues

7 Cooperation in security issues

8 Cooperation in human rights issues

9 Others

) oulois	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	Total	N
Total	12.3	4.0	2.4	5.1	7.9	27.5	38.4	2.1	0.3	100.0	1000
Male	14.6	4.3	2.9	5.6	7.4	26.0	36.3	2.3	0.6	100.0	485
Female	10.1	3.7	1.9	4.7	8.3	28.9	40.4	1.9	-	99.9	515
18-19 years old	-	-	-	9.1	9.1	45.5	27.3	9.1	-	100.1	11
20s	11.6	4.3	3.4	8.7	10.1	36.2	21.7	3.9	-	99.9	207
30s	14.3	7.1	4.0	6.7	7.6	26.3	30.8	2.2	0.9	99.9	224
40s	8.1	4.3	1.7	4.7	10.3	28.6	41.0	1.3	-	100.0	234
50s	18.6	2.7	0.5	2.1	6.4	23.4	44.1	1.6	0.5	99.9	188
60s	9.0	-	2.3	1.5	3.0	18.8	64.7	0.8	-	100.1	133
70s	33.3	-	-	-	-	-	66.7	-	-	100.0	3
Elementary/ junior high school	28.6	7.1	7.1	7.1	14.3	14.3	21.4	-	-	99.9	14
High school	12.4	2.7	1.6	7.0	7.5	24.2	40.3	3.8	0.5	100.0	186
Junior college/ vocational school	11.8	5.5	0.9	7.3	10.0	32.7	30.0	0.9	0.9	100.0	110
Undergradute school	11.7	4.4	2.6	4.4	8.2	28.4	38.0	2.1	0.2	100.0	571
Graduate school	13.4	2.5	3.4	3.4	4.2	25.2	47.1	0.8	-	100.0	119
less than 20 million won	9.0	4.3	1.9	8.6	11.0	26.7	35.2	3.3	-	100.0	210
20 to 40 million won	15.7	4.8	3.6	6.0	4.2	24.1	38.0	2.4	1.2	100.0	166
40 to 60 million won	16.8	5.1	1.5	3.1	8.2	29.1	34.7	1.0	0.5	100.0	196
60 to 80 million won	8.2	2.7	2.2	4.9	7.7	30.1	41.5	2.7	-	100.0	183
more than 80 million won	12.2	3.3	2.9	3.3	7.8	27.3	42.0	1.2	-	100.0	245

<b>for our own nation</b> a 1 Japan	l intere	st?											
2 The United States													
3 China													
4 Taiwan													
5 Russia													
6 India													
7 Vietnam													
8 Australia													
9 European Union													
10 United Kingdom													
11 Other													
	1	2	3	4	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	Total	Ν
Total	4.3	67.8	10.4	1.6	2.4	2.7	1.0	0.9	6.3	0.1	2.5	100.0	1000
Male	5.2	71.8	10.1	2.1	2.3	2.1	1.0	0.6	3.9	0.2	0.8	100.1	485
Female	3.5	64.1	10.7	1.2	2.5	3.3	1.0	1.2	8.5	-	4.1	100.1	515
18-19 years old	18.2	81.8	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	100.0	11
20s	7.7	64.7	6.8	2.4	2.9	3.4	2.4	-	6.8	0.5	2.4	100.0	207
30s	4.9	67.4	8.0	2.2	2.2	2.7	1.3	1.8	7.6	-	1.8	99.9	224
40s	2.6	65.8	12.0	1.7	3.0	3.0	0.9	0.4	8.5	-	2.1	100.0	234
50s	2.7	69.7	12.8	0.5	2.7	1.6	-	1.6	5.9	-	2.7	100.2	188
60s	2.3	73.7	13.5	0.8	0.8	3.0	-	0.8	0.8	-	4.5	100.2	133
70s	-	33.3	66.7	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	100.0	3
Elementary/ junior high school	28.6	35.7	7.1	-	-	-	-	14.3	-	-	14.3	100.0	14
High school	6.5	68.3	10.2	1.6	2.2	2.2	-	1.1	5.9	-	2.2	100.2	186
Junior college/ vocational school	2.7	61.8	15.5	1.8	-	3.6	2.7	-	9.1	-	2.7	99.9	110
Undergradute school	3.7	67.6	10.7	1.6	3.2	3.0	1.1	0.4	6.5	0.2	2.3	100.3	571
Graduate school	2.5	77.3	5.0	1.7	1.7	1.7	0.8	2.5	4.2	-	2.5	99.9	119
less than 20 million won	4.3	63.8	8.1	2.4	1.0	4.3	3.8	1.0	7.6	-	3.8	100.1	210
20 to 40 million won	1.2	69.3	10.8	1.8	1.2	1.8	-	1.2	10.2	0.6	1.8	99.9	166
40 to 60 million won	5.6	65.8	12.2	2.6	3.1	1.5	0.5	0.5	6.1	-	2.0	99.9	196
60 to 80 million won	4.4	71.6	10.9	0.5	4.4	2.2	-	0.5	2.7	-	2.7	99.9	183
more than 80 million won	5.3	69.0	10.2	0.8	2.4	3.3	0.4	1.2	5.3	-	2.0	99.9	245

## Q36. Which one of the following countries or regions would you like to see develop the friendliest relationship for our own national interest?

## Q37. The IAEA is the world's only international organization that specializes in the monitoring and verification of nuclear technology. Do you think that the IAEA's activities contribute to the safety of the international community?

1 Strongly disagree

- 2 Disagree
- 3 Somewhat disagree
- 4 Somewhat agree
- 5 Agree

6 Strongly agree								
	1	2	3	4	5	6	Total	Ν
Total	2 1	7.4	21.4	40.7	22.7	27	100.0	1000
Total	3.1	7.4	21.4	40.7	23.7	3.7	100.0	1000
Male	4.1	8.7	18.1	37.7	25.8	5.6	100.0	485
Female	2.1	6.2	24.5	43.5	21.7	1.9	99.9	515
18-19 years old			27.3	36.4	27.3	9.1	100.1	11
20s	- 2.9	- 8.7	32.4	41.1	13.0	1.9	100.1	207
20s 30s			20.1				100.0	207
30s 40s	4.5	8.0		38.4	23.2	5.8		
	1.7	9.0	18.4	48.3	19.7	3.0	100.1	234
50s	2.7	4.8	18.1	37.8	35.6	1.1	100.1	188
60s	4.5	6.0	16.5	34.6	30.8	7.5	99.9	133
70s	-	-	-	66.7	33.3	-	100.0	3
Elementary/ junior high school	7.1	21.4	-	28.6	7.1	35.7	99.9	14
High school	4.8	5.9	22.0	40.3	24.7	2.2	99.9	186
Junior college/ vocational school	2.7	8.2	23.6	34.5	25.5	5.5	100.0	110
Undergradute school	2.8	7.4	21.2	42.4	23.3	3.0	100.1	571
Graduate school	1.7	7.6	21.8	40.3	24.4	4.2	100.0	119
less than 20 million won	5.2	8.1	25.2	36.2	21.9	3.3	99.9	210
20 to 40 million won	2.4	6.0	20.5	43.4	22.9	4.8	100.0	166
40 to 60 million won	3.1	7.1	19.4	42.9	23.5	4.1	100.1	196
60 to 80 million won	3.3	7.1	20.2	40.4	25.7	3.3	100.0	183
more than 80 million won	1.6	8.2	21.2	41.2	24.5	3.3	100.0	245

44

Q38. The IAEA defines the peaceful use of nuclear energy as a state right and provides technical assistance to member states. Do you think that the peaceful use of nuclear energy contributes to the development and safety of the international community?

1 Strongly disagree

2 Disagree

3 Somewhat disagree

4 Somewhat agree

5 Agree

6 Strongly agree								
	1	2	3	4	5	6	Total	Ν
Total	1.3	4.5	17.3	42.6	29.2	5.1	100.0	1000
N 1	1.6	4.2	15.0		22.0	= (	00.0	10.5
Male	1.6	4.3	15.9	37.5	33.0	7.6	99.9	485
Female	1.0	4.7	18.6	47.4	25.6	2.7	100.0	515
18-19 years old			9.1	54.5	18.2	18.2	100.0	11
20s	-	4.8	24.2	44.9	22.7	2.4	100.0	207
30s	2.2	3.6	18.8	48.7	20.1	6.7	100.1	224
40s	0.4	6.8	18.4	43.6	26.9	3.8	99.9	234
50s	2.1	3.2	12.2	38.8	38.3	5.3	99.9	188
60s	0.8	3.8	10.5	30.8	46.6	7.5	100.0	133
70s	-	-	-	66.7	33.3	-	100.0	3
Elementary/ junior high school	-	14.3	7.1	28.6	7.1	42.9	100.0	14
High school	2.2	3.2	15.1	45.7	29.6	4.3	100.1	186
Junior college/ vocational school	-	2.7	25.5	36.4	32.7	2.7	100.0	110
Undergradute school	1.1	4.9	17.5	43.1	28.7	4.7	100.0	571
Graduate school	2.5	5.0	13.4	42.9	30.3	5.9	100.0	119
less than 20 million won	1.9	5.2	20.0	40.0	28.1	4.8	100.0	210
20 to 40 million won	0.6	4.2	15.1	45.8	27.1	7.2	100.0	166
40 to 60 million won	1.0	4.1	18.4	43.4	29.1	4.1	100.1	196
60 to 80 million won	1.6	3.3	14.2	47.0	27.9	6.0	100.0	183
more than 80	1.0	5.3	18.0	38.8	32.7	4.1	100.0	245
million won	1.2	5.5	10.0	50.0	52.1	7.1	100.1	273

Q39. The peaceful use of nuclear energy is considered to be an important right for the development of a nation.

However, when states sought to develop nuclear weapons, in many cases the technology and nuclear materials obtained through the peaceful use were diverted to military use. If it is difficult to reconcile the peaceful use of nuclear weapons with the prevention of nuclear proliferation, which do you think the IAEA should prioritize? 1 Promotion of the peaceful use of nuclear weapons for social development

2 Restrictions on the peaceful use to prevent diversion to military use

	1	2	Total	Ν
Total	53.4	46.6	100.0	1000
Male	59.8	40.2	100.0	485
Female	47.4	52.6	100.0	515
18-19 years old	45.5	54.5	100.0	11
20s	49.3	50.7	100.0	207
30s	54.0	46.0	100.0	224
40s	55.6	44.4	100.0	234
50s	48.4	51.6	100.0	188
60s	62.4	37.6	100.0	133
70s	66.7	33.3	100.0	3
Elementary/ junior high school	78.6	21.4	100.0	14
High school	50.0	50.0	100.0	186
Junior college/ vocational school	54.5	45.5	100.0	110
Undergradute school	52.9	47.1	100.0	571
Graduate school	57.1	42.9	100.0	119
less than 20 million won	49.5	50.5	100.0	210
20 to 40 million won	51.2	48.8	100.0	166
40 to 60 million won	56.6	43.4	100.0	196
60 to 80 million won	55.7	44.3	100.0	183
more than 80 million won	53.9	46.1	100.0	245

Q40. The IAEA's activities, including inspections of nuclear facilities, are sometimes constrained by the

sovereignty of states, which may hinder inspections. However, nuclear facilities are important to a nation and we want to reduce the risk of information leakage as much as possible. Do you think that the authority of the IAEA should be strengthened to prevent the diversion of nuclear weapons to military use and nuclear proliferation, or national sovereignty should be respected for national security?

1 The authority of the IAEA should be strengthened.

2 National sovereignty should be respected.

2 National sovereign	ty shoul	d be res	pected.	
-	1	2	Total	Ν
Total	61.3	38.7	100.0	1000
Male	64.3	35.7	100.0	485
Female	58.4	41.6	100.0	515
18-19 years old	45.5	54.5	100.0	11
20s	59.4	40.6	100.0	207
30s	58.9	41.1	100.0	224
40s	62.0	38.0	100.0	234
50s	59.6	40.4	100.0	188
60s	70.7	29.3	100.0	133
70s	66.7	33.3	100.0	3
Elementary/ junior high school	78.6	21.4	100.0	14
High school	58.1	41.9	100.0	186
Junior college/ vocational school	68.2	31.8	100.0	110
Undergradute school	60.8	39.2	100.0	571
Graduate school	60.5	39.5	100.0	119
less than 20 million won	56.2	43.8	100.0	210
20 to 40 million won	60.8	39.2	100.0	166
40 to 60 million won	60.7	39.3	100.0	196
60 to 80 million won	62.8	37.2	100.0	183
more than 80 million won	65.3	34.7	100.0	245

### O41. How important is it for you to live in a country that is governed democratically?

Ν

Q41. How importan	t is it fo	or you t	o live in	a coun	try tha	t is gove	erned de	n
<ol> <li>Not important at all</li> <li>Not important</li> <li>Somewhat unimportant</li> <li>Somewhat important</li> <li>Important</li> </ol>	rtant nt							
6 Absolutely importa	nt 1	2	3	4	5	6	Total	
Total	1.0	1.8	8.0	13.9	26.6	48.7	100.0	
Male	1.4	2.5	7.6	15.9	22.1	50.5	100.0	
Female	0.6	1.2	8.3	12.0	30.9	47.0	100.0	
18-19 years old	-	-	-	9.1	27.3	63.6	100.0	
20s	0.5	1.4	15.9	15.9	29.5	36.7	99.9	
30s	2.2	3.1	7.6	14.7	28.6	43.8	100.0	
40s	0.9	2.1	8.1	17.5	21.8	49.6	100.0	
50s	0.5	1.6	2.1	8.5	30.3	56.9	99.9	
60s	0.8	-	5.3	11.3	22.6	60.2	100.2	
70s	-	-	-	-	-	100.0	100.0	
Elementary/ junior high school	7.1	7.1	7.1	21.4	7.1	50.0	99.8	
High school	2.2	1.1	9.7	11.8	25.3	50.0	100.1	
Junior college/ vocational school	0.9	0.9	13.6	16.4	27.3	40.9	100.0	
Undergradute school	0.7	1.8	6.7	14.5	28.0	48.3	100.0	
Graduate school	-	3.4	6.7	10.9	23.5	55.5	100.0	
less than 20 million won	1.9	2.4	12.4	20.0	22.4	41.0	100.1	
20 to 40 million won	0.6	2.4	8.4	10.2	31.3	47.0	99.9	
40 to 60 million won	1.0	1.5	7.1	12.8	27.6	50.0	100.0	
60 to 80 million won	0.5	2.2	8.7	12.6	25.1	50.8	99.9	
more than 80 million won	0.8	0.8	4.1	13.1	27.3	53.9	100.0	

more than 80 million won

### Q42-1. Please tell me for each of the following things how essential you think it is as a characteristic of democracy.

Governments tax the rich and subsidize the poor.

- 1 Not important at all
- 2 Not important
- 3 Somewhat unimportant
- 4 Somewhat important
- 5 Important
- 6 Absolutely important

6 Absolutely importa	int 1	2	3	4	5	6	Total	Ν
Total	3.0	6.0	10.1	24.2	40.1	16.6	100.0	1000
Male	3.5	7.4	11.5	20.6	38.8	18.1	99.9	485
Female	2.5	4.7	8.7	27.6	41.4	15.1	100.0	515
18-19 years old	-	-	-	27.3	63.6	9.1	100.0	11
20s	5.8	6.8	12.1	29.0	33.3	13.0	100.0	207
30s	3.1	8.9	10.7	24.6	34.8	17.9	100.0	224
40s	2.1	5.1	11.5	22.2	41.0	17.9	99.8	234
50s	1.1	4.8	6.4	21.8	45.7	20.2	100.0	188
60s	3.0	3.8	9.8	22.6	48.1	12.8	100.1	133
70s	-	-	-	33.3	33.3	33.3	99.9	3
Elementary/ junior high school	14.3	-	7.1	7.1	64.3	7.1	99.9	14
High school	5.9	3.8	11.3	25.3	37.1	16.7	100.1	186
Junior college/ vocational school	1.8	6.4	10.0	20.9	46.4	14.5	100.0	110
Undergradute school	1.9	6.5	8.2	25.4	40.5	17.5	100.0	571
Graduate school	3.4	7.6	17.6	21.8	34.5	15.1	100.0	119
less than 20 million won	5.2	8.1	9.5	23.3	35.2	18.6	99.9	210
20 to 40 million won	0.6	6.0	9.6	22.9	44.0	16.9	100.0	166
40 to 60 million won	2.0	5.6	10.2	26.0	39.3	16.8	99.9	196
60 to 80 million won	3.3	3.3	10.4	24.0	41.5	17.5	100.0	183
more than 80 million won	3.3	6.5	10.6	24.5	41.2	13.9	100.0	245

#### Q42-2. Religious authorities interpret the laws.

1 Not important at all

2 Not important

3 Somewhat unimportant

4 Somewhat important

5 Important

o riosofatory import	1	2	3	4	5	6	Total	Ν
Total	40.9	22.7	17.0	12.6	5.5	1.3	100.0	1000
Male	43.5	18.8	17.5	12.4	6.2	1.6	100.0	485
Female	38.4	26.4	16.5	12.8	4.9	1.0	100.0	515
18-19 years old	36.4	27.3	18.2	9.1	9.1	-	100.1	11
20s	32.4	19.8	21.7	15.0	8.7	2.4	100.0	207
30s	39.3	22.3	16.5	11.6	8.5	1.8	100.0	224
40s	45.7	22.2	14.1	12.8	4.7	0.4	99.9	234
50s	39.4	29.3	13.8	13.3	2.7	1.6	100.1	188
60s	50.4	19.5	19.5	9.8	0.8	-	100.0	133
70s	66.7	-	33.3	-	-	-	100.0	3
Elementary/ junior high school	28.6	7.1	-	21.4	42.9	-	100.0	14
High school	35.5	25.8	18.8	11.8	5.9	2.2	100.0	186
Junior college/ vocational school	39.1	23.6	15.5	14.5	6.4	0.9	100.0	110
Undergradute school	41.0	21.9	18.2	12.4	5.3	1.2	100.0	571
Graduate school	52.1	22.7	11.8	11.8	0.8	0.8	100.0	119
less than 20 million won	31.9	22.4	20.0	16.2	7.6	1.9	100.0	210
20 to 40 million won	38.6	20.5	23.5	12.0	4.8	0.6	100.0	166
40 to 60 million won	43.4	24.5	14.3	12.2	4.6	1.0	100.0	196
60 to 80 million won	39.3	24.6	16.4	10.9	7.1	1.6	99.9	183
more than 80 million won	49.4	21.6	12.7	11.4	3.7	1.2	100.0	245

#### Q42-3. People choose their leaders in free elections.

1 Not important at all

2 Not important

3 Somewhat unimportant

4 Somewhat important

5 Important

0 Absolutery importa	1	2	3	4	5	6	Total	Ν
Total	1.5	2.9	5.8	10.9	27.3	51.6	100.0	1000
Male	1.6	3.3	8.0	12.4	24.7	49.9	99.9	485
Female	1.4	2.5	3.7	9.5	29.7	53.2	100.0	515
18-19 years old	_	-	9.1	-	36.4	54.5	100.0	11
20s	3.4	3.9	6.3	15.9	25.6	44.9	100.0	207
30s	0.4	5.4	7.1	11.2	24.6	51.3	100.0	224
40s	0.9	1.3	7.7	11.1	24.8	54.3	100.1	234
50s	1.6	1.6	2.7	9.0	34.6	50.5	100.0	188
60s	1.5	2.3	3.8	5.3	28.6	58.6	100.1	133
70s	-	-	-	33.3	-	66.7	100.0	3
Elementary/ junior high school	7.1	7.1	-	28.6	28.6	28.6	100.0	14
High school	4.3	3.2	5.4	14.0	25.8	47.3	100.0	186
Junior college/ vocational school	0.9	3.6	4.5	10.9	26.4	53.6	99.9	110
Undergradute school	0.9	2.6	6.8	10.2	26.4	53.1	100.0	571
Graduate school	-	2.5	3.4	7.6	34.5	52.1	100.1	119
less than 20 million won	2.4	3.8	6.7	11.4	31.0	44.8	100.1	210
20 to 40 million won	2.4	3.0	6.0	13.3	23.5	51.8	100.0	166
40 to 60 million won	1.0	3.6	5.1	10.7	29.1	50.5	100.0	196
60 to 80 million won	0.5	3.3	8.2	10.4	25.7	51.9	100.0	183
more than 80 million won	1.2	1.2	3.7	9.4	26.5	58.0	100.0	245

#### Q42-4. People receive state aid for unemployment.

1 Not important at all

2 Not important

3 Somewhat unimportant

4 Somewhat important

5 Important

0 Absolutery importa-	1	2	3	4	5	6	Total	N
Total	1.8	4.5	13.1	31.4	35.9	13.3	100.0	1000
Male	2.5	5.6	11.8	32.4	36.1	11.8	100.2	485
Female	1.2	3.5	14.4	30.5	35.7	14.8	100.1	515
18-19 years old	-	-	9.1	36.4	45.5	9.1	100.1	11
20s	2.9	5.8	14.0	30.4	30.0	16.9	100.0	207
30s	1.8	4.9	13.4	37.5	28.1	14.3	100.0	224
40s	1.3	4.3	15.4	25.2	38.9	15.0	100.1	234
50s	0.5	2.1	10.1	30.3	45.7	11.2	99.9	188
60s	3.0	6.0	10.5	35.3	39.1	6.0	99.9	133
70s	-	-	66.7	-	-	33.3	100.0	3
Elementary/ junior high school	7.1	7.1	7.1	42.9	28.6	7.1	99.9	14
High school	2.2	5.9	11.8	28.0	37.6	14.5	100.0	186
Junior college/ vocational school	0.9	2.7	10.9	35.5	35.5	14.5	100.0	110
Undergradute school	1.2	4.7	13.8	30.8	36.1	13.3	99.9	571
Graduate school	4.2	2.5	14.3	34.5	33.6	10.9	100.0	119
less than 20 million won	3.8	5.7	15.2	26.7	36.2	12.4	100.0	210
20 to 40 million won	0.6	4.8	14.5	27.7	38.0	14.5	100.1	166
40 to 60 million won	0.5	5.1	13.3	31.1	34.7	15.3	100.0	196
60 to 80 million won	1.6	3.8	11.5	34.4	36.6	12.0	99.9	183
more than 80 million won	2.0	3.3	11.4	35.9	34.7	12.7	100.0	245

#### Q42-5. The army takes over when government is incompetent.

1 Not important at all 2 Not important

3 Somewhat unimportant

4 Somewhat important

5 Important

6 Absolutery import	1	2	3	4	5	6	Total	Ν
Total	38.4	20.1	15.3	13.6	9.5	3.1	100.0	1000
Male	40.0	20.2	13.2	13.6	9.7	3.3	100.0	485
Female	36.9	20.0	17.3	13.6	9.3	2.9	100.0	515
18-19 years old	36.4	27.3	27.3	-	9.1	-	100.1	11
20s	22.7	19.8	21.3	16.4	14.5	5.3	100.0	207
30s	35.3	21.4	14.7	14.3	9.8	4.5	100.0	224
40s	43.2	21.4	14.5	11.1	8.5	1.3	100.0	234
50s	50.5	17.6	8.5	13.3	6.9	3.2	100.0	188
60s	42.1	19.5	17.3	14.3	6.0	0.8	100.0	133
70s	66.7	-	-	-	33.3	-	100.0	3
Elementary/ junior high school	21.4	14.3	-	14.3	42.9	7.1	100.0	14
High school	34.9	17.2	17.2	19.9	7.5	3.2	99.9	186
Junior college/ vocational school	38.2	14.5	20.0	18.2	6.4	2.7	100.0	110
Undergradute school	38.7	21.2	14.7	11.4	10.7	3.3	100.0	571
Graduate school	44.5	25.2	12.6	10.1	5.9	1.7	100.0	119
less than 20 million won	37.1	17.1	17.6	15.2	8.6	4.3	99.9	210
20 to 40 million won	30.7	21.7	17.5	16.9	9.0	4.2	100.0	166
40 to 60 million won	39.8	20.4	15.3	10.7	12.2	1.5	99.9	196
60 to 80 million won	37.2	19.7	15.3	14.8	12.0	1.1	100.1	183
more than 80 million won	44.5	21.6	11.8	11.4	6.5	4.1	99.9	245

#### Q42-6. Civil rights protect people's liberty from state oppression.

1 Not important at all

2 Not important

3 Somewhat unimportant

4 Somewhat important

5 Important

0 Absolutery importan	1	2	3	4	5	6	Total	Ν
Total	4.6	6.1	13.4	26.9	28.2	20.8	100.0	1000
Male	3.9	5.8	11.1	26.8	28.0	24.3	99.9	485
Female	5.2	6.4	15.5	27.0	28.3	17.5	99.9	515
18-19 years old	9.1	9.1	9.1	18.2	45.5	9.1	100.1	11
20s	5.8	8.7	18.4	23.2	25.6	18.4	100.1	207
30s	5.4	4.5	14.3	25.4	26.3	24.1	100.0	224
40s	3.4	7.3	12.0	29.1	26.9	21.4	100.1	234
50s	4.3	4.3	8.0	30.9	31.4	21.3	100.2	188
60s	3.8	5.3	15.0	27.1	30.8	18.0	100.0	133
70s	-	-	-	-	66.7	33.3	100.0	3
Elementary/ junior high school	7.1	-	14.3	21.4	35.7	21.4	99.9	14
High school	5.9	8.1	12.4	29.6	26.3	17.7	100.0	186
Junior college/ vocational school	6.4	8.2	13.6	27.3	26.4	18.2	100.1	110
Undergradute school	4.0	5.4	14.0	25.0	29.4	22.1	99.9	571
Graduate school	3.4	5.0	11.8	31.9	26.1	21.8	100.0	119
less than 20 million won	6.2	9.5	15.2	31.4	21.9	15.7	99.9	210
20 to 40 million won	4.2	5.4	10.2	29.5	30.1	20.5	99.9	166
40 to 60 million won	2.6	5.1	15.8	23.5	27.6	25.5	100.1	196
60 to 80 million won	2.2	4.9	14.2	24.0	29.0	25.7	100.0	183
more than 80 million won	6.9	5.3	11.4	26.1	32.2	18.0	99.9	245

#### Q42-7. The state makes people's incomes equal.

1 Not important at all

2 Not important

3 Somewhat unimportant

4 Somewhat important

5 Important

o mooraali ji impona	1	2	3	4	5	6	Total	Ν
Total	20.9	20.7	20.3	20.2	13.9	4.0	100.0	1000
Male	21.0	21.6	17.7	20.0	15.1	4.5	99.9	485
Female	20.8	19.8	22.7	20.4	12.8	3.5	100.0	515
18-19 years old	36.4	27.3	9.1	18.2	9.1	-	100.1	11
20s	21.3	18.4	16.9	22.2	15.0	6.3	100.1	207
30s	20.1	22.8	20.5	17.4	13.8	5.4	100.0	224
40s	22.6	17.5	22.2	20.1	15.0	2.6	100.0	234
50s	18.1	24.5	15.4	25.5	13.8	2.7	100.0	188
60s	21.8	20.3	30.1	13.5	11.3	3.0	100.0	133
70s	-	33.3	-	66.7	-	-	100.0	3
Elementary/ junior high school	14.3	7.1	21.4	21.4	35.7	-	99.9	14
High school	17.7	17.2	20.4	23.7	14.5	6.5	100.0	186
Junior college/ vocational school	17.3	15.5	23.6	22.7	19.1	1.8	100.0	110
Undergradute school	22.2	20.8	20.8	19.1	13.5	3.5	99.9	571
Graduate school	23.5	31.9	14.3	17.6	7.6	5.0	99.9	119
less than 20 million won	14.3	15.7	22.9	20.5	19.5	7.1	100.0	210
20 to 40 million won	16.9	25.3	22.3	24.1	8.4	3.0	100.0	166
40 to 60 million won	18.4	19.4	24.0	21.9	11.7	4.6	100.0	196
60 to 80 million won	22.4	23.5	14.8	21.9	14.2	3.3	100.1	183
more than 80 million won	30.2	20.8	18.0	14.7	14.3	2.0	100.0	245

#### Q42-8. People obey their rulers.

1 Not important at all

2 Not important

3 Somewhat unimportant

4 Somewhat important

5 Important

o riosofatory import	1	2	3	4	5	6	Total	Ν
Total	35.8	22.7	17.4	14.2	8.2	1.7	100.0	1000
Male	38.1	19.6	14.2	16.9	8.7	2.5	100.0	485
Female	33.6	25.6	20.4	11.7	7.8	1.0	100.1	515
18-19 years old	63.6	18.2	9.1	9.1	-	-	100.0	11
20s	24.2	22.7	17.9	20.8	11.6	2.9	100.1	207
30s	31.3	21.0	19.2	15.6	10.7	2.2	100.0	224
40s	41.5	21.8	17.1	12.0	6.4	1.3	100.1	234
50s	44.1	22.9	14.4	10.6	6.9	1.1	100.0	188
60s	36.8	27.8	19.5	11.3	3.8	0.8	100.0	133
70s	66.7	-	-	-	33.3	-	100.0	3
Elementary/ junior high school	14.3	-	14.3	21.4	42.9	7.1	100.0	14
High school	36.6	22.6	16.7	14.5	7.5	2.2	100.1	186
Junior college/ vocational school	34.5	18.2	20.0	17.3	10.0	-	100.0	110
Undergradute school	35.0	23.1	18.6	14.4	7.2	1.8	100.1	571
Graduate school	42.0	27.7	10.9	9.2	8.4	1.7	99.9	119
less than 20 million won	28.6	21.4	17.6	15.7	12.4	4.3	100.0	210
20 to 40 million won	29.5	27.1	18.1	15.1	9.0	1.2	100.0	166
40 to 60 million won	38.8	21.9	18.4	14.3	5.6	1.0	100.0	196
60 to 80 million won	34.4	25.7	18.0	14.2	7.1	0.5	99.9	183
more than 80 million won	44.9	19.2	15.5	12.2	6.9	1.2	99.9	245

#### Q42-9. Women have the same rights as men.

1 Not important at all

2 Not important

3 Somewhat unimportant

4 Somewhat important

5 Important

5 1	1	2	3	4	5	6	Total	Ν
Total	1.5	2.7	8.4	23.8	34.1	29.5	100.0	1000
Male	2.3	4.3	10.9	26.0	33.4	23.1	100.0	485
Female	0.8	1.2	6.0	21.7	34.8	35.5	100.0	515
18-19 years old	-	9.1	-	9.1	27.3	54.5	100.0	11
20s	2.9	1.9	9.2	24.6	32.4	29.0	100.0	207
30s	0.4	4.9	8.9	27.2	29.9	28.6	99.9	224
40s	1.7	2.1	7.7	20.1	37.6	30.8	100.0	234
50s	1.1	1.1	5.3	21.8	37.2	33.5	100.0	188
60s	1.5	3.0	12.8	27.8	32.3	22.6	100.0	133
70s	-	-	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	3
Elementary/ junior high school	7.1	-	7.1	21.4	50.0	14.3	99.9	14
High school	2.7	5.4	10.8	18.8	31.7	30.6	100.0	186
Junior college/ vocational school	0.9	2.7	9.1	22.7	30.0	34.5	99.9	110
Undergradute school	1.1	2.1	7.5	25.6	35.0	28.7	100.0	571
Graduate school	1.7	1.7	8.4	24.4	35.3	28.6	100.1	119
less than 20 million won	2.4	4.3	9.0	25.2	33.8	25.2	99.9	210
20 to 40 million won	1.2	2.4	6.6	25.9	36.7	27.1	99.9	166
40 to 60 million won	1.0	4.1	10.7	21.4	34.2	28.6	100.0	196
60 to 80 million won	1.6	1.1	8.2	27.3	30.1	31.7	100.0	183
more than 80 million won	1.2	1.6	7.3	20.4	35.5	33.9	99.9	245

<ol> <li>Not respected at all</li> <li>Not respected</li> <li>Not much respected</li> <li>Slightly respected</li> <li>Respected</li> <li>Greatly respected</li> </ol>								
	1	2	3	4	5	6	Total	Ν
Total	2.3	7.5	21.3	39.8	24.2	4.9	100.0	1000
Male	2.9	8.7	20.0	36.5	25.4	6.6	100.1	485
Female	1.7	6.4	22.5	42.9	23.1	3.3	99.9	515
18-19 years old	-	-	-	54.5	27.3	18.2	100.0	11
20s	1.0	6.3	24.6	39.6	23.2	5.3	100.0	207
30s	2.2	11.2	19.6	36.6	22.8	7.6	100.0	224
40s	3.0	4.7	24.8	40.2	25.2	2.1	100.0	234
50s	4.3	9.6	13.3	43.1	26.6	3.2	100.1	188
60s	0.8	6.0	26.3	38.3	22.6	6.0	100.0	133
70s	-	-	-	66.7	33.3	-	100.0	3
Elementary/ junior high school	7.1	14.3	7.1	35.7	-	35.7	99.9	14
High school	2.7	8.1	24.2	35.5	23.7	5.9	100.1	186
Junior college/ vocational school	2.7	6.4	26.4	49.1	12.7	2.7	100.0	110
Undergradute school	1.6	7.7	20.3	39.4	27.0	4.0	100.0	571
Graduate school	4.2	5.9	18.5	40.3	25.2	5.9	100.0	119
less than 20 million won	2.9	12.9	22.4	37.6	18.6	5.7	100.1	210
20 to 40 million won	2.4	5.4	23.5	38.0	24.7	6.0	100.0	166
40 to 60 million won	2.6	8.2	21.4	37.8	27.0	3.1	100.1	196
60 to 80 million won	1.6	4.4	27.3	37.7	23.5	5.5	100.0	183
more than 80 million won	2.0	6.1	14.3	46.1	26.9	4.5	99.9	245

#### Q43. How much respect is there for individual human rights nowadays in this country?

#### Q44-1. How much confidence do you have in the following? For each one, could you tell me how much confidence you have in them?

### **Religious organizations** 1 None at all

2 Not very much confidence

3 Quite a lot of confidence

	1	2	3	4	Total	Ν
Total	42.4	35.2	18.6	3.8	100.0	1000
Male	42.7	35.7	17.5	4.1	100.0	485
Female	42.1	34.8	19.6	3.5	100.0	515
18-19 years old	36.4	54.5	9.1	-	100.0	11
20s	49.3	30.9	15.0	4.8	100.0	207
30s	48.7	30.4	17.0	4.0	100.1	224
40s	44.4	38.0	15.0	2.6	100.0	234
50s	35.6	33.5	26.1	4.8	100.0	188
60s	27.8	45.9	23.3	3.0	100.0	133
70s	33.3	33.3	33.3	-	99.9	3
Elementary/ junior high school	21.4	21.4	42.9	14.3	100.0	14
High school	44.1	37.6	15.6	2.7	100.0	186
Junior college/ vocational school	44.5	27.3	22.7	5.5	100.0	110
Undergradute school	44.1	35.4	16.8	3.7	100.0	571
Graduate school	31.9	39.5	25.2	3.4	100.0	119
less than 20 million won	42.9	31.0	21.0	5.2	100.1	210
20 to 40 million won	43.4	38.6	13.3	4.8	100.1	166
40 to 60 million won	41.8	36.2	18.9	3.1	100.0	196
60 to 80 million won	37.7	32.8	26.2	3.3	100.0	183
more than 80 million won	45.3	37.6	14.3	2.9	100.1	245

#### Q44-2. Military forces

1 None at all

2 Not very much confidence

3 Quite a lot of confidence

-	1	2	3	4	Total	Ν
Total	12.0	37.5	42.9	7.6	100.0	1000
Male	11.3	31.1	47.4	10.1	99.9	485
Female	12.6	43.5	38.6	5.2	99.9	515
18-19 years old	-	45.5	54.5	-	100.0	11
20s	16.9	32.9	42.0	8.2	100.0	207
30s	14.7	39.3	42.4	3.6	100.0	224
40s	12.0	44.9	39.7	3.4	100.0	234
50s	9.6	37.8	41.0	11.7	100.1	188
60s	4.5	28.6	51.9	15.0	100.0	133
70s	-	-	66.7	33.3	100.0	3
Elementary/ junior high school	21.4	14.3	42.9	21.4	100.0	14
High school	11.3	38.2	43.5	7.0	100.0	186
Junior college/ vocational school	14.5	38.2	40.0	7.3	100.0	110
Undergradute school	11.7	37.5	42.6	8.2	100.0	571
Graduate school	10.9	38.7	46.2	4.2	100.0	119
less than 20 million won	12.9	36.2	41.0	10.0	100.1	210
20 to 40 million won	7.2	35.5	47.6	9.6	99.9	166
40 to 60 million won	15.8	37.8	42.3	4.1	100.0	196
60 to 80 million won	9.3	41.0	43.2	6.6	100.1	183
more than 80 million won	13.5	37.1	41.6	7.8	100.0	245

#### Q44-3. The press and television

1 None at all

2 Not very much confidence

3 Quite a lot of confidence

0	1	2	3	4	Total	Ν
Total	18.9	49.2	28.5	3.4	100.0	1000
Male	23.3	42.9	29.1	4.7	100.0	485
Female	14.8	55.1	28.0	2.1	100.0	515
18-19 years old	-	72.7	27.3	-	100.0	11
20s	14.5	48.8	30.9	5.8	100.0	207
30s	22.3	46.0	28.1	3.6	100.0	224
40s	18.8	54.3	25.2	1.7	100.0	234
50s	21.3	47.3	29.3	2.1	100.0	188
60s	18.8	47.4	29.3	4.5	100.0	133
70s	-	33.3	66.7	-	100.0	3
Elementary/ junior high school	14.3	28.6	35.7	21.4	100.0	14
High school	15.6	41.9	37.6	4.8	99.9	186
Junior college/ vocational school	18.2	51.8	29.1	0.9	100.0	110
Undergradute school	19.1	50.6	27.1	3.2	100.0	571
Graduate school	24.4	53.8	19.3	2.5	100.0	119
less than 20 million won	17.1	42.9	34.8	5.2	100.0	210
20 to 40 million won	19.3	50.0	27.7	3.0	100.0	166
40 to 60 million won	20.4	45.9	31.1	2.6	100.0	196
60 to 80 million won	18.6	53.0	25.7	2.7	100.0	183
more than 80 million won	19.2	53.9	23.7	3.3	100.1	245

#### Q44-4. The police

1 None at all

2 Not very much confidence

3 Quite a lot of confidence

C	1	2	3	4	Total	Ν
Total	11.0	40.8	42.6	5.6	100.0	1000
Male	12.0	36.5	44.9	6.6	100.0	485
Female	10.1	44.9	40.4	4.7	100.1	515
18-19 years old	-	27.3	63.6	9.1	100.0	11
20s	13.5	41.1	36.7	8.7	100.0	207
30s	11.2	39.3	41.5	8.0	100.0	224
40s	10.7	45.3	41.5	2.6	100.1	234
50s	9.6	41.5	44.1	4.8	100.0	188
60s	10.5	36.1	50.4	3.0	100.0	133
70s	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	3
Elementary/ junior high school	14.3	21.4	42.9	21.4	100.0	14
High school	11.3	38.7	44.1	5.9	100.0	186
Junior college/ vocational school	13.6	35.5	46.4	4.5	100.0	110
Undergradute school	10.3	43.8	40.3	5.6	100.0	571
Graduate school	10.9	37.0	47.9	4.2	100.0	119
less than 20 million won	13.3	39.0	39.0	8.6	99.9	210
20 to 40 million won	10.2	34.9	48.2	6.6	99.9	166
40 to 60 million won	9.7	43.9	41.3	5.1	100.0	196
60 to 80 million won	10.9	39.3	45.9	3.8	99.9	183
more than 80 million won	10.6	44.9	40.4	4.1	100.0	245

#### Q44-5. The law and the legal system

1 None at all

2 Not very much confidence

3 Quite a lot of confidence

-	1	2	3	4	Total	Ν
Total	16.6	38.9	37.3	7.2	100.0	1000
Male	17.3	38.1	36.7	7.8	99.9	485
Female	15.9	39.6	37.9	6.6	100.0	515
18-19 years old	-	36.4	45.5	18.2	100.1	11
20s	14.5	40.6	35.3	9.7	100.1	207
30s	17.0	37.1	40.2	5.8	100.1	224
40s	16.7	40.2	39.3	3.8	100.0	234
50s	20.2	41.0	31.4	7.4	100.0	188
60s	15.8	33.8	40.6	9.8	100.0	133
70s	-	66.7	-	33.3	100.0	3
Elementary/ junior high school	28.6	7.1	50.0	14.3	100.0	14
High school	16.1	37.6	37.1	9.1	99.9	186
Junior college/ vocational school	21.8	40.9	32.7	4.5	99.9	110
Undergradute school	16.1	38.7	38.2	7.0	100.0	571
Graduate school	13.4	43.7	36.1	6.7	99.9	119
less than 20 million won	19.0	39.0	32.9	9.0	99.9	210
20 to 40 million won	15.7	34.9	39.2	10.2	100.0	166
40 to 60 million won	16.3	42.9	34.7	6.1	100.0	196
60 to 80 million won	13.7	41.0	40.4	4.9	100.0	183
more than 80 million won	17.6	36.7	39.6	6.1	100.0	245

#### Q44-6. Government

1 None at all

2 Not very much confidence

3 Quite a lot of confidence

C	1	2	3	4	Total	Ν
Total	24.2	40.3	30.4	5.1	100.0	1000
Male	21.6	38.6	33.4	6.4	100.0	485
Female	26.6	41.9	27.6	3.9	100.0	515
18-19 years old	9.1	45.5	45.5	-	100.1	11
20s	26.1	39.6	28.0	6.3	100.0	207
30s	24.6	40.6	29.5	5.4	100.1	224
40s	27.4	41.0	28.2	3.4	100.0	234
50s	23.9	42.0	29.3	4.8	100.0	188
60s	17.3	37.6	38.3	6.8	100.0	133
70s	-	-	100.0	-	100.0	3
Elementary/ junior high school	21.4	42.9	21.4	14.3	100.0	14
High school	26.9	37.6	31.2	4.3	100.0	186
Junior college/ vocational school	28.2	43.6	22.7	5.5	100.0	110
Undergradute school	23.1	39.8	31.3	5.8	100.0	571
Graduate school	21.8	43.7	32.8	1.7	100.0	119
less than 20 million won	27.6	36.2	30.0	6.2	100.0	210
20 to 40 million won	22.9	39.2	30.1	7.8	100.0	166
40 to 60 million won	23.5	40.3	31.6	4.6	100.0	196
60 to 80 million won	21.3	45.4	29.5	3.8	100.0	183
more than 80 million won	24.9	40.8	30.6	3.7	100.0	245

#### Q44-7. Political Party

1 None at all

2 Not very much confidence

3 Quite a lot of confidence

4 A great deal of confidence

	1	2	3	4	Total	Ν
Total	33.4	47.8	16.1	2.7	100.0	1000
Male	32.4	46.0	18.8	2.9	100.1	485
Female	34.4	49.5	13.6	2.5	100.0	515
18-19 years old	27.3	54.5	18.2	-	100.0	11
20s	28.5	48.3	17.9	5.3	100.0	207
30s	35.7	41.1	19.6	3.6	100.0	224
40s	31.6	51.3	15.0	2.1	100.0	234
50s	33.0	51.6	14.4	1.1	100.1	188
60s	42.1	45.1	12.0	0.8	100.0	133
70s	-	100.0	-	-	100.0	3
Elementary/ junior high school	42.9	14.3	28.6	14.3	100.1	14
High school	32.3	49.5	16.7	1.6	100.1	186
Junior college/ vocational school	40.9	40.0	17.3	1.8	100.0	110
Undergradute school	32.4	49.6	15.4	2.6	100.0	571
Graduate school	31.9	47.9	16.0	4.2	100.0	119
less than 20 million won	33.3	44.3	17.6	4.8	100.0	210
20 to 40 million won	38.0	45.2	13.3	3.6	100.1	166
40 to 60 million won	36.7	43.9	18.9	0.5	100.0	196
60 to 80 million won	28.4	54.1	15.3	2.2	100.0	183
more than 80 million won	31.4	51.0	15.1	2.4	99.9	245

#### Q44-8. Congress

1 None at all

2 Not very much confidence

3 Quite a lot of confidence

4 A great deal of confidence

2	1	2	3	4	Total	Ν
Total	34.7	43.8	18.4	3.1	100.0	1000
Male	35.1	41.6	19.8	3.5	100.0	485
Female	34.4	45.8	17.1	2.7	100.0	515
18-19 years old	9.1	54.5	36.4	-	100.0	11
20s	29.0	42.0	22.2	6.8	100.0	207
30s	34.4	41.5	22.3	1.8	100.0	224
40s	32.1	49.1	16.7	2.1	100.0	234
50s	36.7	45.7	14.4	3.2	100.0	188
60s	48.9	36.8	12.8	1.5	100.0	133
70s	-	66.7	33.3	-	100.0	3
Elementary/ junior high school	28.6	28.6	21.4	21.4	100.0	14
High school	32.8	43.5	19.4	4.3	100.0	186
Junior college/ vocational school	36.4	43.6	17.3	2.7	100.0	110
Undergradute school	35.4	44.1	18.2	2.3	100.0	571
Graduate school	33.6	44.5	18.5	3.4	100.0	119
less than 20 million won	35.7	38.1	21.0	5.2	100.0	210
20 to 40 million won	34.9	42.8	21.7	0.6	100.0	166
40 to 60 million won	36.7	42.3	17.3	3.6	99.9	196
60 to 80 million won	33.9	48.1	14.2	3.8	100.0	183
more than 80 million won	32.7	47.3	18.0	2.0	100.0	245

#### Q44-9. University

1 None at all

2 Not very much confidence

3 Quite a lot of confidence

4 A great deal of confidence

0	1	2	3	4	Total	Ν
Total	7.4	37.9	49.5	5.2	100.0	1000
Male	9.1	31.5	52.4	7.0	100.0	485
Female	5.8	43.9	46.8	3.5	100.0	515
18-19 years old	-	18.2	81.8	-	100.0	11
20s	12.1	36.2	45.4	6.3	100.0	207
30s	7.6	41.5	46.4	4.5	100.0	224
40s	6.0	47.9	44.4	1.7	100.0	234
50s	5.9	33.0	52.7	8.5	100.1	188
60s	5.3	25.6	62.4	6.8	100.1	133
70s	-	33.3	66.7	-	100.0	3
Elementary/ junior high school	14.3	35.7	28.6	21.4	100.0	14
High school	10.8	38.2	44.6	6.5	100.1	186
Junior college/ vocational school	9.1	41.8	43.6	5.5	100.0	110
Undergradute school	6.1	37.7	51.5	4.7	100.0	571
Graduate school	5.9	35.3	55.5	3.4	100.1	119
less than 20 million won	9.0	39.5	44.8	6.7	100.0	210
20 to 40 million won	6.6	43.4	44.6	5.4	100.0	166
40 to 60 million won	6.6	38.8	51.0	3.6	100.0	196
60 to 80 million won	9.3	33.9	51.9	4.9	100.0	183
more than 80 million won	5.7	35.1	53.9	5.3	100.0	245

# Q45. Have you ever received education about nuclear weapons at elementary school, junior high school, high school, or other educational institutions? Please select all items that apply to you. If no, please select "Never received any education." (Multiple answers possible)

1 Teacher

2 Hands-on lessons by schools

3 Stories by A-bomb survivors and war veterans

4 Lectures by experts and activists

5 Watching movies and other videos

6 Subscription to books, pamphlets, etc.

7 Stories by family members or relatives who experienced the atomic bombings or the war

8 Information from online sources such as the Internet and SNS

9 Other

10 Never received any education

101100000000000000000000000000000000000	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	Ν
Total	16.5	7.8	12.3	13.8	29.4	8.9	3.9	16.7	0.2	44.3	1000
Male	21.2	9.5	15.1	17.3	35.9	11.1	4.7	20.2	-	32.4	485
Female	12.0	6.2	9.7	10.5	23.3	6.8	3.1	13.4	0.4	55.5	515
18-19 years old	27.3	-	9.1	-	36.4	_	-	27.3	-	54.5	11
20s	18.4	12.1	12.1	13.0	30.4	10.1	4.8	15.5	0.5	35.3	207
30s	15.6	10.3	15.2	18.3	26.3	9.4	2.2	10.7	-	42.4	224
40s	15.4	8.1	12.0	12.0	33.3	5.6	5.6	18.4	0.4	44.9	234
50s	16.0	3.7	11.2	12.2	27.1	11.2	2.7	20.2	-	52.1	188
60s	17.3	3.0	10.5	12.8	28.6	9.0	4.5	19.5	-	49.6	133
70s	-	-	-	66.7	33.3	33.3	-	33.3	-	-	3
Elementary/ junior high school	-	50.0	42.9	64.3	21.4	14.3	-	-	-	21.4	14
High school	17.7	6.5	7.5	9.7	18.3	4.3	2.2	12.4	-	54.8	186
Junior college/ vocational school	11.8	5.5	12.7	10.9	25.5	5.5	4.5	13.6	-	50.9	110
Undergradute school	17.0	7.7	13.1	13.8	34.0	11.0	4.4	17.7	0.2	39.9	571
Graduate school	18.5	7.6	11.8	16.8	29.4	8.4	4.2	23.5	0.8	45.4	119
less than 20 million won	12.9	9.0	11.4	12.4	21.4	6.2	4.8	11.4	-	50.0	210
20 to 40 million won	14.5	7.2	10.8	9.0	27.1	3.6	2.4	10.8	0.6	51.8	166
40 to 60 million won	14.3	4.6	10.7	16.3	28.1	11.7	3.1	14.8	0.5	45.4	196
60 to 80 million won	20.2	8.7	16.4	14.8	32.8	7.7	3.3	19.1	-	38.3	183
more than 80 million won	20.0	9.0	12.2	15.5	36.3	13.5	5.3	24.9	-	38.0	245

### Q46. Please tell us where you lived when you mainly received education about nuclear weapons (State or city). If you have lived overseas, please select "Other" and enter the name of a specific country, region, or city.

1 Seoul 2 Incheon 3 Daegu 4 Ulsan 5 Daejeon 6 Gwangju 7 Busan 8 Gyeonggi I 9 Gangwon F	Provinc	e	12 J 13 J 14 C 15 C 16 J 17 S	Chungc eollabu eollana Gyeong Gyeong eju bejong Other	heong uk-do am-do sangb	uk-do	0	a spec	inc c	ountry	,		city.							
10 Chungche	ongbul 1	k-do 2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	99	Total	N
	1	2	5	-	5	0	/	0	,	10	11	12	15	14	15	10	17	"	Total	14
Total	37.9	4.5	4.5	1.4	4.5	6.3	7.5	13.8	1.4	2.2	1.4	1.6	3.2	3.1	1.8	0.5	0.2	4.1	99.9	557
Male	38.4	4.0	4.0	0.6	4.6	6.4	7.6	14.0	1.8	2.7	1.2	1.5	3.7	2.1	3.0	0.6	0.3	3.4	99.9	328
Female	37.1	5.2	5.2	2.6	4.4	6.1	7.4	13.5	0.9	1.3	1.7	1.7	2.6	4.4	-	0.4	-	5.2	99.7	229
18-19 years old	40.0	-	-	20.0	-	20.0	-	-	-	20.0	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	100.0	5
20s	36.6	4.5	2.2	0.7	4.5	6.0	4.5	17.9	1.5	3.7	2.2	0.7	3.7	3.7	1.5	0.7	-	5.2	99.8	134
30s	34.9	7.0	5.4	0.8	3.9	9.3	10.9	12.4	-	0.8	0.8	1.6	3.9	3.9	2.3	-	-	2.3	100.2	129
40s	44.2	3.1	7.0	1.6	2.3	6.2	6.2	9.3	2.3	1.6	-	3.1	3.9	3.1	0.8	1.6	-	3.9	100.2	129
50s	30.0	3.3	5.6	2.2	7.8	3.3	10.0	21.1	2.2	1.1	1.1	2.2	2.2	1.1	1.1	-	1.1	4.4	99.8	90
60s	43.3	4.5	1.5	1.5	6.0	4.5	7.5	7.5	1.5	3.0	4.5	-	1.5	3.0	4.5	-	-	6.0	100.3	67
70s	66.7	-	-	-	-	-	-	33.3	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	100.0	3
Elementary/ junior high school	63.6	-	-	-	-	9.1	9.1	9.1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	9.1	-	-	100.0	11
High school	34.5	2.4	4.8	1.2	6.0	4.8	6.0	16.7	2.4	2.4	2.4	1.2	2.4	2.4	1.2	-	-	9.5	100.3	84
Junior college/ vocational school	25.9	9.3	7.4	-	1.9	3.7	11.1	14.8	1.9	3.7	3.7	-	5.6	7.4	1.9	-	-	1.9	100.2	54
Undergradute school	38.5	4.4	4.4	1.5	3.2	7.3	7.9	15.2	1.2	2.0	0.9	2.0	3.5	2.9	2.3	0.3	0.3	2.3	100.1	343
Graduate school	44.6	4.6	3.1	3.1	12.3	4.6	4.6	3.1	1.5	1.5	1.5	1.5	1.5	1.5	-	1.5	-	9.2	99.7	65
less than 20 million won	38.1	5.7	4.8	1.9	1.9	5.7	8.6	13.3	1.9	1.0	-	1.0	2.9	3.8	1.9	1.0	-	6.7	100.2	105
20 to 40 million won	28.8	2.5	5.0	3.8	6.3	8.8	10.0	15.0	1.3	2.5	1.3	1.3	3.8	1.3	2.5	1.3	-	5.0	100.5	80
40 to 60 million won	38.3	7.5	3.7	-	3.7	9.3	9.3	9.3	1.9	1.9	-	3.7	4.7	2.8	2.8	-	-	0.9	99.8	107
60 to 80 million won	38.1	3.5	5.3	1.8	3.5	6.2	8.0	13.3	-	2.7	2.7	1.8	1.8	4.4	1.8	0.9	-	4.4	100.2	113
more than 80 million won	42.1	3.3	3.9	0.7	6.6	3.3	3.9	17.1	2.0	2.6	2.6	0.7	3.3	2.6	0.7	-	0.7	3.9	100.0	152

### Q47. Have you ever collected information about nuclear weapons on your own? Please select all items that apply. If no, please select "I have never collected any information." (Multiple answers possible)

1 Teacher

2 Hands-on lessons by schools

3 Stories by A-bomb survivors and war veterans

4 Lectures by experts and activists

5 Watching movies and other videos

6 Subscription to books, pamphlets, etc.

7 Stories by family members or relatives who experienced the atomic bombings or the war

8 Information from online sources such as the Internet and SNS

9 Other

10 Never received any education

10 INCVCI ICCCIVCU ai	Ty cuuca	mon									
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	Ν
Total	6.2	4.8	8.5	9.0	19.9	6.7	2.9	16.5	-	57.9	1000
Male	7.4	5.8	9.7	12.4	25.4	9.7	3.5	20.4	-	47.6	485
Female	5.0	3.9	7.4	5.8	14.8	3.9	2.3	12.8	-	67.6	515
18-19 years old	9.1	-	9.1	-	18.2	-	-	9.1	-	81.8	11
20s	10.1	5.8	8.7	10.1	19.3	7.7	1.9	15.5	-	45.4	207
30s	7.1	7.1	11.2	9.4	22.8	4.5	3.6	15.2	-	54.5	224
40s	5.6	5.6	10.3	7.7	19.2	6.8	2.6	15.0	-	60.3	234
50s	3.2	2.1	3.2	9.6	20.7	8.0	3.2	20.2	-	63.8	188
60s	3.8	2.3	8.3	9.0	16.5	7.5	3.8	18.0	-	68.4	133
70s	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	33.3	-	66.7	3
Elementary/ junior high school	-	28.6	28.6	28.6	21.4	21.4	7.1	7.1	-	28.6	14
High school	5.9	4.3	5.9	6.5	13.4	1.1	2.2	14.0	-	65.6	186
Junior college/ vocational school	3.6	4.5	6.4	6.4	18.2	5.5	0.9	8.2	-	62.7	110
Undergradute school	6.8	4.6	8.8	10.5	21.5	7.9	3.5	18.2	-	55.3	571
Graduate school	6.7	4.2	10.9	5.9	23.5	9.2	2.5	21.0	-	57.1	119
less than 20 million won	5.7	5.7	7.1	5.2	13.3	7.6	1.9	13.3	-	58.1	210
20 to 40 million won	4.2	1.8	7.8	9.6	19.3	3.6	3.0	15.7	-	61.4	166
40 to 60 million won	5.1	5.1	8.2	9.7	21.4	7.1	1.0	15.3	-	59.2	196
60 to 80 million won	6.0	6.6	11.5	11.5	19.7	6.0	4.4	14.8	-	55.2	183
more than 80 million won	9.0	4.5	8.2	9.4	24.9	8.2	4.1	22.0	-	56.3	245

### 3.2 Australia Survey

Q1. Your gender(Select one)

Q2-2. Where do you currently live?(Select one)

	Freqency	%	
1 Male	511	51.1	1 Australia
2 Female	489	48.9	2 New Sou
Total	1000	100	3 Northern
			4 Queensla
			5 South Au
Q2-1. Your age.(Enter a numerical value)			6 Tasmania
	Freqency	%	7 Victoria
18-19	29	2.9	8 Western
20s	169	16.9	9 Ashmore
30s	184	18.4	10 Christm
40s	167	16.7	11 Cocos (
50s	157	15.7	12 Coral S
	162	16.2	13 Heard Is
60s			McDonald
70s	117	11.7	14 Norfolk
80 and over	15	1.5	99 Other
Total	1000	100	Total

Q3. What is the highest level of education you completed?(Select one)

	Freqency 122	% 12.2
1 No high school diploma	122	12.2
2 High school diploma, but no 4-year college/university degree	417	41.7
3 4-year college /university degree, but no advanced degree	324	32.4
4 Advanced degree (masters, doctorate, law, medicine, etc.)	95	9.5
5 Other	42	4.2
Total	1000	100

Q6. Please tell me your total household income for 2021 before taxes (will fall/fell), including any bonuses.(Enter a numerical value)

	Freqency	%
less than 10,000 AUD	49	4.9
10,000 to 20,000 AUD	33	3.3
20,000 to 30,000 AUD	85	8.5
30,000 to 40,000 AUD	69	6.9
40,000 to 50,000 AUD	79	7.9
50,000 to 60,000 AUD	81	8.1
60,000 to 70,000 AUD	75	7.5
70,000 to 80,000 AUD	76	7.6
80,000 to 90,000 AUD	60	6.0
90,000 to 100,000 AUD	51	5.1
more than 100,000 AUD	342	34.2
Total	1000	100

	Freqency	%
1 Australian Capital Territory	35	3.5
2 New South Wales	301	30.1
3 Northern Territory	4	0.4
4 Queensland	199	19.9
5 South Australia	78	7.8
6 Tasmania	39	3.9
7 Victoria	241	24.1
8 Western Australia	103	10.3
9 Ashmore and Cartier Islands	0	-
10 Christmas Island	0	-
11 Cocos (Keeling) Islands	0	-
12 Coral Sea Islands	0	-
13 Heard Island and	0	-
McDonald Islands		
14 Norfolk Island	0	-
99 Other	0	-
Total	1000	100

#### Q4. What is your current occupation?

1 High-status professional (doctor, dentist, lawyer, architect, consultant, psychologist, professor, engineer, etc.)

2 Other professional (teacher, social worker, therapist, etc.)

3 High-level business executive (CEO, CFO, COO, President, Executive VP, Senior VP, VP, etc.)

4 Middle manager (supervisor, director, division head, manager, etc.)

5 Small business owner/entrepreneur/shopkeeper

6 White-collar worker (word processor operator, secretary, typist, clerk, administrative assistant, computer programmer, etc.)

7 Skilled worker (technician, electrician, plumber, carpenter, etc.)

8 Blue-collar worker

9 Civil servant (policeman, postal worker, fireman, sanitation worker, military service, etc.)

10 Farmer/fisherman

11 Any other not elsewhere classified

12 Retired

13 Unemployed or looking for work

14 Student

15 Homemaker

16 Other

16 Other	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	Ν
Total	4.9	6.0	3.7	14.1	4.8	10.9	4.1	4.7	1.4	0.4	2.8	21.6	6.5	3.5	5.2	5.4	100.0	1000
Male	7.2	3.3	6.3	16.8	5.1	7.2	6.5	5.1	2.0	0.8	1.8	23.9	5.7	3.1	0.6	4.7	100.1	511
Female	2.5	8.8	1.0	11.2	4.5	14.7	1.6	4.3	0.8	-	3.9	19.2	7.4	3.9	10.0	6.1	99.9	489
18-19 years old	3.4	3.4	6.9	3.4	6.9	-	-	10.3	3.4	-	3.4	-	10.3	41.4	-	6.9	99.7	29
20s	5.3	10.7	3.6	16.0	5.3	11.2	4.7	4.1	0.6	0.6	5.9	-	8.3	11.2	4.7	7.7	99.9	169
30s	6.0	5.4	6.0	23.4	7.1	19.0	8.7	4.3	1.6	-	3.8	0.5	4.9	0.5	4.9	3.8	99.9	184
40s	4.8	11.4	7.2	22.8	4.8	12.6	4.8	7.8	3.0	0.6	2.4	1.2	6.6	0.6	6.6	3.0	100.2	167
50s	6.4	3.8	2.5	10.8	5.7	12.1	3.2	5.7	1.3	1.3	3.2	14.0	11.5	1.3	9.6	7.6	100.0	157
60s	3.7	2.5	0.6	8.0	2.5	7.4	1.9	3.7	1.2	-	0.6	49.4	6.2	-	5.6	6.8	100.1	162
70s	3.4	1.7	0.9	1.7	2.6	2.6	0.9	0.9	-	-	-	83.8	-	-	-	1.7	100.2	117
80s and over	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	86.7	-	-	-	13.3	100.0	15
No high school diploma	0.8	0.8	-	4.9	5.7	4.9	4.9	4.1	-	1.6	3.3	36.1	16.4	0.8	9.0	6.6	99.9	122
High school diploma, but no 4-year college/	1.4	3.4	0.7	10.6	4.1	13.9	5.3	7.7	1.4	0.5	3.8	19.7	7.9	6.7	7.0	6.0	100.1	417
university degree 4-year college/ university degree, but no advanced degree	7.4	9.6	6.5	21.3	6.2	11.1	3.1	2.5	1.2	-	2.2	19.1	2.2	1.5	3.4	2.8	100.1	324
Advanced degree (masters, doctorate, law, medicine, etc.)	18.9	12.6	12.6	23.2	2.1	4.2	2.1	2.1	-	-	-	13.7	3.2	1.1	-	4.2	100.0	95
Other	-	4.8	2.4	-	4.8	11.9	2.4	-	9.5	-	2.4	35.7	4.8	-	2.4	19.0	100.1	42
less than 20,000 AUD	3.7	2.4	3.7	11.0	1.2	6.1	1.2	2.4	-	1.2	3.7	25.6	19.5	4.9	8.5	4.9	100.0	82
20,000 to 40,000 AUD	1.9	1.9	0.6	3.9	4.5	4.5	1.3	2.6	-	0.6	1.9	50.0	9.7	3.9	7.8	4.5	99.6	154
40,000 to 60,000 AUD 60,000 to 80,000 AUD	3.1 2.0	2.5 9.3	0.6 1.3	5.6 9.9	3.1 8.6	6.3 11.3	5.6 4.0	6.3 8.6	1.3 1.3	-	2.5 2.0	41.3 19.2	8.1 6.0	3.8 1.3	4.4	5.6 7.3	100.1 100.0	160
more than 80,000 AUD	2.0 7.7	9.3 8.2	1.3 6.6	9.9 22.5	8.6 4.9	11.3	4.0 5.1	8.6 4.0	2.2	-	2.0 3.3	5.1	6.0 2.6	3.8	6.6 3.5	7.3 5.1	100.0	151 453

### Q5. What political party do you support?

1 Liberal/National coalition

2 ALP

- 3 The Greens
- 4 One Nation
- 5 Jacqui Lambie Network
- 6 I don't support any party
- 7 Other

	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	Total	N
Total	27.5	30.8	14.5	5.1	0.7	18.5	2.9	100.0	1000
Male	33.3	30.3	13.1	5.3	0.2	15.7	2.2	100.1	511
Female	21.5	31.3	16.0	4.9	1.2	21.5	3.7	100.1	489
18-19 years old	24.1	10.3	24.1	-	3.4	37.9	-	99.8	29
20s	21.3	15.4	34.9	4.1	0.6	21.9	1.8	100.0	169
30s	22.3	27.2	20.7	4.9	-	24.5	0.5	100.1	184
40s	25.1	32.9	11.4	9.6	1.2	18.0	1.8	100.0	167
50s	19.7	46.5	6.4	3.8	-	16.6	7.0	100.0	157
60s	32.1	34.6	7.4	4.9	1.9	13.0	6.2	100.1	162
70s	47.0	35.0	-	4.3	-	12.8	0.9	100.0	117
80s and over	73.3	26.7	-	-	-	-	-	100.0	15
No high school diploma	28.7	34.4	9.8	6.6	-	17.2	3.3	100.0	122
High school diploma, but no 4- year college/ university degree	25.7	28.8	14.4	3.4	1.0	24.2	2.6	100.1	417
4-year college/ university degree, but no advanced degree	28.7	33.6	14.8	6.5	0.6	13.3	2.5	100.0	324
Advanced degree (masters, doctorate, law, medicine, etc.)	30.5	27.4	20.0	7.4	-	13.7	1.1	100.1	95
Other	26.2	26.2	14.3	2.4	2.4	16.7	11.9	100.1	42
less than 20,000 AUD	23.2	28.0	13.4	11.0	-	19.5	4.9	100.0	82
20,000 to 40,000 AUD	29.2	33.8	7.1	5.2	0.6	19.5	4.5	99.9	154
40,000 to 60,000 AUD	32.5	33.8	13.8	4.4	-	14.4	1.3	100.2	160
60,000 to 80,000 AUD	28.5	26.5	16.6	5.3	2.0	17.2	4.0	100.1	151
more than 80,000 AUD	25.6	30.7	16.8	4.2	0.7	19.9	2.2	100.1	453

### Q7. To what extent do you agree or disagree with the following statements? Nuclear disarmament contributes to international security.

al security.

- 2 Disagree
- 3 Somewhat disagree
- 4 Somewhat agree
- 5 Agree
- 6 Strongly agree

6 Strongly agree	1	2	3	4	5	6	Total	Ν
Total	5.6	4.3	12.3	35.0	23.3	19.5	100.0	1000
Male	7.8	5.3	11.7	29.4	22.3	23.5	100.0	511
Female	3.3	3.3	12.9	40.9	24.3	15.3	100.0	489
18-19 years old	3.4	3.4	6.9	44.8	27.6	13.8	99.9	29
20s	5.9	4.1	15.4	40.2	17.8	16.6	100.0	169
30s	7.1	3.8	10.9	40.8	25.0	12.5	100.1	184
40s	4.8	4.2	9.0	40.1	21.0	21.0	100.1	167
50s	6.4	4.5	14.6	26.8	24.2	23.6	100.1	157
60s	6.2	3.1	12.3	33.3	22.8	22.2	99.9	162
70s	3.4	7.7	12.8	23.1	29.9	23.1	100.0	117
80s and over	-	-	13.3	26.7	26.7	33.3	100.0	15
No high school diploma	4.9	6.6	11.5	36.9	23.8	16.4	100.1	122
High school diploma, but no 4- year college/ university degree	4.6	3.6	15.1	37.6	21.3	17.7	99.9	417
4-year college/ university degree, but no advanced degree	6.5	3.4	9.6	35.2	24.1	21.3	100.1	324
Advanced degree (masters, doctorate, law, medicine, etc.)	9.5	4.2	9.5	25.3	25.3	26.3	100.1	95
Other	2.4	11.9	14.3	23.8	31.0	16.7	100.1	42
less than 20,000 AUD	6.1	4.9	14.6	29.3	22.0	23.2	100.1	82
20,000 to 40,000 AUD	5.2	1.9	9.7	36.4	21.4	25.3	99.9	154
40,000 to 60,000 AUD	4.4	5.0	15.0	35.0	18.1	22.5	100.0	160
60,000 to 80,000 AUD	2.0	5.3	12.6	37.7	23.2	19.2	100.0	151
more than 80,000 AUD	7.3	4.4	11.7	34.7	26.0	15.9	100.0	453

Q8. To what extent do you agree or disagree with the following statements? Nuclear disarmament
contributes to your nation's security.

1 Strongly disagree

2 Disagree

- 3 Somewhat disagree
- 4 Somewhat agree
- 5 Agree
- 6 Strongly agree

6 Strongly agree	1	2	3	4	5	6	Total	N
Total	3.4	4.7	12.5	35.5	25.6	18.3	100.0	1000
Male	4.1	6.3	12.9	30.7	25.4	20.5	99.9	511
Female	2.7	3.1	12.1	40.5	25.8	16.0	100.2	489
18-19 years old	-	3.4	17.2	37.9	31.0	10.3	99.8	29
20s	2.4	3.6	14.2	43.2	20.7	16.0	100.1	169
30s	3.3	3.8	14.1	35.3	32.1	11.4	100.0	184
40s	1.2	4.2	6.6	41.3	22.8	24.0	100.1	167
50s	5.1	7.6	11.5	31.8	22.9	21.0	99.9	157
60s	5.6	3.1	12.3	35.2	25.9	17.9	100.0	162
70s	4.3	7.7	16.2	21.4	29.1	21.4	100.1	117
80s and over	-	-	13.3	33.3	20.0	33.3	99.9	15
No high school diploma	2.5	4.9	15.6	41.0	20.5	15.6	100.1	122
High school diploma, but no 4- year college/ university degree	3.8	3.4	15.1	36.2	24.7	16.8	100.0	417
4-year college/ university degree, but no advanced degree	2.8	5.9	10.2	36.1	25.9	19.1	100.0	324
Advanced degree (masters, doctorate, law, medicine, etc.)	5.3	2.1	8.4	24.2	32.6	27.4	100.0	95
Other	2.4	14.3	4.8	33.3	31.0	14.3	100.1	42
less than 20,000 AUD	2.4	4.9	17.1	32.9	24.4	18.3	100.0	82
20,000 to 40,000 AUD	5.2	3.2	13.0	33.8	20.1	24.7	100.0	154
40,000 to 60,000 AUD	2.5	3.8	15.6	36.3	23.8	18.1	100.1	160
60,000 to 80,000 AUD	1.3	6.6	7.9	42.4	25.2	16.6	100.0	151
more than 80,000 AUD	4.0	4.9	11.9	34.0	28.5	16.8	100.1	453

### Q9. Do you approve or disapprove of internationally promoting nuclear disarmament?

### 1 Approve

2 Disapprove	1	2	Total	Ν
	1	2	Total	IN
Total	76.9	23.1	100.0	1000
Male	82.8	17.2	100.0	511
Female	70.8	29.2	100.0	489
18-19 years old	79.3	20.7	100.0	29
20s	71.6	28.4	100.0	169
30s	75.5	24.5	100.0	184
40s	74.9	25.1	100.0	167
50s	76.4	23.6	100.0	157
60s	78.4	21.6	100.0	162
70s	85.5	14.5	100.0	117
80s and over	93.3	6.7	100.0	15
No high school diploma	73.0	27.0	100.0	122
High school diploma, but no 4- year college/ university degree	71.7	28.3	100.0	417
4-year college/ university degree, but no advanced degree	83.3	16.7	100.0	324
Advanced degree (masters, doctorate, law, medicine, etc.)	82.1	17.9	100.0	95
Other	78.6	21.4	100.0	42
less than 20,000 AUD	70.7	29.3	100.0	82
20,000 to 40,000 AUD	79.2	20.8	100.0	154
40,000 to 60,000 AUD	77.5	22.5	100.0	160
60,000 to 80,000 AUD	76.2	23.8	100.0	151
more than 80,000 AUD	77.3	22.7	100.0	453

#### Q10. What kind of effects or reasons do you think would make people agree nuclear disarmament?

1 It will make the international community safer.

2 The deterrent effect of nuclear weapons on military conflict is unreliable.

3 There is no need to worry that nuclear weapons will be used by someone else.

4 Nuclear weapons should not exist for moral reasons.

5 Other

	1	2	3	4	5	Total	Ν
Total	39.2	14.3	22.6	22.3	1.6	100.0	1000
Male	43.8	17.6	20.9	15.9	1.8	100.0	511
Female	34.4	10.8	24.3	29.0	1.4	99.9	489
18-19 years old	41.4	17.2	34.5	6.9	-	100.0	29
20s	34.9	17.8	23.1	23.7	0.6	100.1	169
30s	40.2	15.8	17.9	25.5	0.5	99.9	184
40s	41.9	14.4	20.4	23.4	-	100.1	167
50s	39.5	14.0	24.8	20.4	1.3	100.0	157
60s	36.4	11.1	24.1	22.2	6.2	100.0	162
70s	42.7	11.1	22.2	22.2	1.7	99.9	117
80s and over	40.0	13.3	40.0	6.7	-	100.0	15
No high school diploma	31.1	8.2	25.4	32.0	3.3	100.0	122
High school diploma, but no 4- year college/ university degree	35.7	13.7	24.2	25.2	1.2	100.0	417
4-year college/ university degree, but no advanced degree	47.2	16.4	18.5	17.0	0.9	100.0	324
Advanced degree (masters, doctorate, law, medicine, etc.)	42.1	18.9	22.1	14.7	2.1	99.9	95
Other	28.6	11.9	31.0	23.8	4.8	100.1	42
less than 20,000 AUD	37.8	15.9	18.3	24.4	3.7	100.1	82
20,000 to 40,000 AUD	31.8	9.1	27.3	28.6	3.2	100.0	154
40,000 to 60,000 AUD	38.1	14.4	21.9	23.1	2.5	100.0	160
60,000 to 80,000 AUD	41.1	16.6	21.2	21.2	-	100.1	151
more than 80,000 AUD	41.7	15.0	22.5	19.9	0.9	100.0	453

#### Q11. What kind of effects or reasons do you think would make people disagree nuclear disarmament?

1 It is safer to have nuclear weapons.

2 The deterrent effect of nuclear weapons on military conflict is credible.

3 There would be no change with or without nuclear weapons.

4 Possession of nuclear weapons will improve the international status of the nation.

5 Other

	1	2	3	4	5	Total	Ν
Total	14.3	30.3	35.5	17.1	2.8	100.0	1000
Male	16.0	34.4	29.7	16.8	2.9	99.8	511
Female	12.5	26.0	41.5	17.4	2.7	100.1	489
18-19 years old	24.1	34.5	24.1	13.8	3.4	99.9	29
20s	14.2	33.7	28.4	21.3	2.4	100.0	169
30s	16.3	31.0	31.0	20.1	1.6	100.0	184
40s	19.8	26.9	34.7	16.8	1.8	100.0	167
50s	11.5	28.0	41.4	17.2	1.9	100.0	157
60s	8.6	30.2	41.4	14.8	4.9	99.9	162
70s	11.1	31.6	41.0	11.1	5.1	99.9	117
80s and over	26.7	26.7	33.3	13.3	-	100.0	15
No high school diploma	10.7	17.2	53.3	13.9	4.9	100.0	122
High school diploma, but no 4- year college/ university degree	11.3	31.2	35.5	19.4	2.6	100.0	417
4-year college/ university degree, but no advanced degree	18.5	31.2	31.8	16.0	2.5	100.0	324
Advanced degree (masters, doctorate, law, medicine, etc.)	20.0	35.8	24.2	17.9	2.1	100.0	95
Other	9.5	40.5	38.1	9.5	2.4	100.0	42
less than 20,000 AUD	19.5	26.8	36.6	11.0	6.1	100.0	82
20,000 to 40,000 AUD	9.7	29.9	44.8	11.7	3.9	100.0	154
40,000 to 60,000 AUD	15.6	28.8	35.0	18.1	2.5	100.0	160
60,000 to 80,000 AUD	11.3	29.1	33.8	23.8	2.0	100.0	151
more than 80,000 AUD	15.5	32.0	32.9	17.4	2.2	100.0	453

Q12. If you were the supreme authority of a nation, and every nation in the world was a nuclear power,
would you agree that nuclear disarmament should be promoted?

1 Strongly disagree

2 Disagree

3 Somewhat disagree

4 Somewhat agree

5 Agree

6 Strongly agree	1	2	3	4	5	6	Total	Ν
Total	6.9	7.2	13.6	25.0	24.2	23.1	100.0	1000
Male	7.6	8.0	11.9	24.5	22.9	25.0	99.9	511
Female	6.1	6.3	15.3	25.6	25.6	21.1	100.0	489
18-19 years old	-	3.4	41.4	24.1	20.7	10.3	99.9	29
20s	5.9	10.1	14.8	27.8	24.9	16.6	100.1	169
30s	7.1	7.1	17.9	27.2	27.2	13.6	100.1	184
40s	5.4	10.2	12.6	30.5	22.2	19.2	100.1	167
50s	10.2	5.1	7.6	23.6	21.7	31.8	100.0	157
60s	6.2	5.6	11.7	22.2	23.5	30.9	100.1	162
70s	9.4	2.6	10.3	17.1	27.4	33.3	100.1	117
80s and over	-	26.7	13.3	13.3	20.0	26.7	100.0	15
No high school diploma	6.6	6.6	13.9	18.9	31.1	23.0	100.1	122
High school diploma, but no 4- year college/ university degree	6.2	7.4	17.0	26.1	23.0	20.1	99.8	417
4-year college/ university degree, but no advanced degree	6.2	7.4	11.1	25.6	23.1	26.5	99.9	324
Advanced degree (masters, doctorate, law, medicine, etc.)	12.6	8.4	9.5	24.2	20.0	25.3	100.0	95
Other	7.1	2.4	7.1	28.6	33.3	21.4	99.9	42
less than 20,000 AUD	12.2	2.4	18.3	23.2	23.2	20.7	100.0	82
20,000 to 40,000 AUD	7.8	6.5	13.0	20.1	20.8	31.8	100.0	154
40,000 to 60,000 AUD	4.4	5.6	12.5	23.8	26.3	27.5	100.1	160
60,000 to 80,000 AUD	2.0	7.3	12.6	27.8	27.8	22.5	100.0	151
more than 80,000 AUD	8.2	8.8	13.7	26.5	23.6	19.2	100.0	453

Q13. If you were the supreme authority of a nation, and your nation was the only nuclear power in the world, would you agree with the opinion that nuclear disarmament should be promoted?

1 Strongly disagree

2 Disagree

3 Somewhat disagree

4 Somewhat agree

5 Agree

o Subligiy agree	1	2	3	4	5	6	Total	Ν
Total	7.0	8.6	11.8	24.8	25.1	22.7	100.0	1000
Male	8.0	9.8	10.8	24.5	22.7	24.3	100.1	511
Female	5.9	7.4	12.9	25.2	27.6	21.1	100.1	489
18-19 years old	3.4	3.4	31.0	27.6	10.3	24.1	99.8	29
20s	4.7	11.8	13.6	32.5	22.5	14.8	99.9	169
30s	8.2	6.5	11.4	32.6	27.7	13.6	100.0	184
40s	6.0	9.0	12.6	27.5	25.1	19.8	100.0	167
50s	5.7	7.6	8.3	22.3	26.1	29.9	99.9	157
60s	9.3	6.8	10.5	15.4	26.5	31.5	100.0	162
70s	9.4	12.0	11.1	13.7	22.2	31.6	100.0	117
80s and over	6.7	6.7	6.7	20.0	46.7	13.3	100.1	15
No high school diploma	9.8	6.6	12.3	19.7	27.0	24.6	100.0	122
High school diploma, but no 4- year college/ university degree	6.7	8.9	14.1	26.9	23.3	20.1	100.0	417
4-year college/ university degree, but no advanced degree	5.9	9.6	9.6	25.0	25.6	24.4	100.1	324
Advanced degree (masters, doctorate, law, medicine, etc.)	10.5	9.5	10.5	23.2	24.2	22.1	100.0	95
Other	2.4	2.4	7.1	21.4	35.7	31.0	100.0	42
less than 20,000 AUD	11.0	4.9	13.4	26.8	20.7	23.2	100.0	82
20,000 to 40,000 AUD	6.5	7.8	9.7	20.1	24.0	31.8	99.9	154
40,000 to 60,000 AUD	3.8	10.0	14.4	23.8	21.9	26.3	100.2	160
60,000 to 80,000 AUD	4.0	11.9	9.9	27.2	25.8	21.2	100.0	151
more than 80,000 AUD	8.6	7.9	11.9	25.6	27.2	18.8	100.0	453

2 Russia 2 Russia 3 United Kingdo 4 France 5 China 6 Israel												
7 India												
8 Pakistan 9 North Korea												
10 Other												
11 No nation sh	ould pr	oceed.										
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	Ν
Total	46.3	51.4	26.9	23.1	44.2	21.9	20.8	21.2	39.4	2.4	25.6	1000
Male	48.3	48.9	32.5	27.4	42.5	23.5	24.3	24.1	36.8	2.3	25.6	511
Female	44.2	54	21.1	18.6	46	20.2	17.2	18.2	42.1	2.5	25.6	489
18-19 years old	44.8	55.2	24.1	10.3	44.8	13.8	3.4	6.9	44.8	6.9	17.2	29
20s	50.3	60.9	23.1	20.1	45.6	18.9	17.2	24.3	43.2	1.2	14.8	169
30s	50	57.1	26.1	25.5	46.2	22.3	19.6	17.4	38.6	1.1	14.7	184
40s	50.3	61.1	26.9	24.6	53.9	22.2	19.2	22.8	41.3	0.6	15.6	167
50s	43.9	43.3	30.6	24.2	40.1	26.8	25.5	24.2	34.4	5.1	33.8	157
60s	41.4	44.4	24.7	23.5	43.2	20.4	23.5	21	41.4	3.7	38.9	162
70s	43.6	38.5	35	24.8	35.9	24.8	26.5	22.2	37.6	2.6	38.5	117
80s and over	13.3	20	6.7	6.7	13.3	6.7	6.7	6.7	20	-	80	15
No high school diploma	41.8	50	20.5	18.9	48.4	20.5	18	16.4	41	4.9	25.4	122
High school diploma, but no 4- year college/ university degree	45.6	51.1	22.5	17	43.6	19.2	16.8	19.2	41.5	2.2	29.7	417
4-year college/ university degree, but no advanced	48.1	51.9	32.1	28.7	42.3	23.8	21.9	22.8	34.3	1.9	21.6	324
degree Advanced degree (masters, doctorate, law, medicine, etc.)	49.5	53.7	33.7	34.7	46.3	28.4	31.6	25.3	42.1	1.1	16.8	95
Other	45.2	50	33.3	26.2	47.6	23.8	35.7	33.3	47.6	4.8	35.7	42
less than 20,000 AUD	32.9	36.6	24.4	13.4	32.9	17.1	13.4	7.3	22	4.9	32.9	82
20,000 to 40,000 AUD	42.9	42.9	23.4	22.7	41.6	23.4	24	20.8	39.6	4.5	37	154
40,000 to 60,000 AUD	46.3	48.8	23.8	21.9	40	20	20	19.4	36.9	1.3	34.4	160
60,000 to 80,000 AUD	47	55	29.1	23.8	50.3	20.5	19.9	22.5	45.7	2	23.2	151
more than 80,000 AUD	49.7	56.7	28.9	25.2	46.6	23.4	21.6	24.1	41.3	1.8	18.1	453

### Q14. Please select all the countries that you think have a high priority for nuclear disarmament. If there is none, please select "No nation should proceed." (Multiple answers possible)

1 The United States

select "None." (Multiple answers possible)														
1 Nuclear Non-proliferation Treaty (NPT)														
2 Treaty on Nuclear Weapons Prohibition (TPNW)														
3 International Atomic Energy Agency (IAEA)														
4 The United Nations														
5 The United States														
6 European Union														
7 United Kingdom														
8 China														
9 Russia														
10 Japan														
12 Australia														
88 Other														
99 None														
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	12	88	99	Ν
Total	38.9	40.4	21.6	35.2	22	16.7	14.1	13.6	15.2	8.3	14.2	1	26.4	1000
Male	44.4	43.2	25.8	38.4	24.7	20.7	17.4	12.7	13.9	9.8	15.1	1	22.1	511
Female	33.1	37.4	17.2	31.9	19.2	12.5	10.6	14.5	16.6	6.7	13.3	1	30.9	489
18-19 years old	31	20.7	3.4	20.7	27.6	6.9	10.3	6.9	10.3	3.4	10.3	-	34.5	29
20s	35.5	40.2	23.1	35.5	24.9	12.4	13	16	22.5	6.5	10.7	-	20.1	169
30s	34.2	45.1	22.3	34.2	27.7	19	16.8	15.8	16.8	8.2	12	-	23.9	184
40s	42.5	46.7	24.6	35.3	21.6	16.2	12.6	16.8	15	7.2	13.8	-	22.2	167
50s	36.3	36.3	17.8	33.1	15.3	13.4	10.2	11.5	12.7	7	11.5	1.3	31.8	157
60s	37	30.9	15.4	37.7	20.4	21.6	14.8	13	14.8	11.1	17.3	4.3	34	162
70s	51.3	44.4	27.4	38.5	21.4	20.5	19.7	8.5	8.5	11.1	22.2	0.9	27.4	117
80s and over	60	66.7	60	40	6.7	13.3	6.7	6.7	6.7	13.3	26.7	-	13.3	15
No high school	35.2	34.4	16.4	29.5	22.1	12.3	12.3	10.7	13.9	8.2	12.3	2.5	29.5	122
No high school diploma		54.4	10.4	29.5					13.9	0.2	12.5	2.5	29.5	122
High school diploma, but no 4-year college/	32.9	34.8	16.8	31.4	19.9	12.9	8.9	13.9	16.5	6	14.1	1.2	31.7	417
university degree 4-year college/ university	44.4	44.1	26.2	40.1	21.3	18.5	17	12.3	13.6	9	12	0.3	21	324
degree, but no advanced degree														
Advanced degree (masters, doctorate, law, medicine, etc.)	46.3	56.8	31.6	40	33.7	27.4	28.4	20	15.8	15.8	21.1	-	15.8	95
Other	50	47.6	26.2	40.5	21.4	28.6	16.7	14.3	16.7	9.5	21.4	2.4	31	42
less than 20,000 AUD	17.1	22	12.2	24.4	17.1	9.8	13.4	8.5	9.8	9.8	11	1.2	40.2	82
20,000 to 40,000	37.7	39.6	16.2	31.8	19.5	16.9	13	12.3	15.6	9.1	16.2	3.2	32.5	154
AUD 40,000 to 60,000 AUD	43.1	36.3	21.3	35	16.3	13.1	10	10.6	11.9	6.9	13.1	0.6	28.8	160
60,000 to 80,000 AUD	45	46.4	27.8	37.7	23.8	19.2	15.2	15.9	18.5	8.6	14.6	0.7	23.2	151
more than 80,000 AUD	39.7	43.5	23.2	37.5	25.2	18.3	15.7	15.2	16.1	8.2	14.3	0.4	22.1	453

### Q15. Please select all the items you think contribute to nuclear disarmament. If there is none, please select "None." (Multiple answers possible)

### Q16. When the threat of nuclear weapons exists, do you think the possession of nuclear weapons increase the security of the nation?

1 Strongly disagree

- 2 Disagree
- 3 Somewhat disagree
- 4 Somewhat agree
- 5 Agree
- 6 Strongly agree

6 Strongly agree	1	2	3	4	5	6	Total	Ν
Total	14.3	15.4	17.1	32.9	13.0	7.3	100.0	1000
Male	15.3	13.9	16.2	32.1	14.3	8.2	100.0	511
Female	13.3	17.0	18.0	33.7	11.7	6.3	100.0	489
18-19 years old	-	10.3	27.6	41.4	13.8	6.9	100.0	29
20s	14.8	9.5	17.2	37.9	14.8	5.9	100.1	169
30s	12.5	15.2	21.2	29.9	14.7	6.5	100.0	184
40s	13.8	16.2	16.2	35.3	10.8	7.8	100.1	167
50s	19.1	15.3	18.5	27.4	11.5	8.3	100.1	157
60s	18.5	17.9	13.6	27.2	16.0	6.8	100.0	162
70s	9.4	21.4	12.8	40.2	8.5	7.7	100.0	117
80s and over	6.7	13.3	13.3	33.3	13.3	20.0	99.9	15
No high school diploma	16.4	14.8	23.0	28.7	11.5	5.7	100.1	122
High school diploma, but no 4- year college/ university degree	12.0	15.6	17.0	37.4	11.8	6.2	100.0	417
4-year college/ university degree, but no advanced degree	16.4	15.7	14.5	31.2	14.5	7.7	100.0	324
Advanced degree (masters, doctorate, law, medicine, etc.)	15.8	15.8	18.9	23.2	16.8	9.5	100.0	95
Other	11.9	11.9	16.7	35.7	9.5	14.3	100.0	42
less than 20,000 AUD	23.2	14.6	19.5	22.0	13.4	7.3	100.0	82
20,000 to 40,000 AUD	16.9	14.9	18.2	33.8	9.7	6.5	100.0	154
40,000 to 60,000 AUD	12.5	13.8	18.1	36.3	10.6	8.8	100.1	160
60,000 to 80,000 AUD	11.3	13.9	17.2	36.4	14.6	6.6	100.0	151
more than 80,000 AUD	13.5	16.8	15.9	32.2	14.3	7.3	100.0	453

### Q17. When non-nuclear threats exist, do you think the possession of nuclear weapons increase the security of the nation?

1 Strongly disagree

2 Disagree

3 Somewhat disagree

4 Somewhat agree

5 Agree

o Subligiy agree	1	2	3	4	5	6	Total	Ν
Total	12.9	16.9	16.7	34.5	13.8	5.2	100.0	1000
Male	12.7	14.3	15.3	34.2	15.9	7.6	100.0	511
Female	13.1	19.6	18.2	34.8	11.7	2.7	100.1	489
18-19 years old	3.4	6.9	20.7	44.8	24.1	-	99.9	29
20s	12.4	12.4	17.2	39.6	14.2	4.1	99.9	169
30s	13.6	19.0	17.4	32.1	12.5	5.4	100.0	184
40s	11.4	15.0	14.4	38.9	12.6	7.8	100.1	167
50s	16.6	15.9	16.6	33.8	13.4	3.8	100.1	157
60s	13.6	22.2	14.2	27.2	15.4	7.4	100.0	162
70s	12.0	19.7	19.7	34.2	11.1	3.4	100.1	117
80s and over	6.7	13.3	26.7	26.7	26.7	-	100.1	15
No high school diploma	9.8	20.5	23.0	31.1	12.3	3.3	100.0	122
High school diploma, but no 4- year college/	11.5	15.6	19.2	38.6	11.8	3.4	100.1	417
university degree 4-year college/ university degree, but no advanced	15.7	17.6	11.7	33.3	14.8	6.8	99.9	324
degree Advanced degree (masters, doctorate, law,	13.7	18.9	11.6	28.4	16.8	10.5	99.9	95
medicine, etc.) Other	11.9	9.5	23.8	26.2	23.8	4.8	100.0	42
less than 20,000 AUD	19.5	13.4	22.0	26.8	12.2	6.1	100.0	82
20,000 to 40,000	14.3	19.5	19.5	30.5	11.7	4.5	100.0	154
AUD 40,000 to 60,000	13.1	20.6	15.0	35.6	10.0	5.6	99.9	160
AUD 60,000 to 80,000	11.9	13.9	19.2	32.5	19.2	3.3	100.0	151
AUD more than 80,000 AUD	11.5	16.3	14.6	37.5	14.3	5.7	99.9	453

## Q18. Do you think that alliances with a nuclear power to counter nuclear threats enhance national security?

1 Strongly disagree

2 Disagree

3 Somewhat disagree

4 Somewhat agree

5 Agree

6 Strongly agree	1	2	3	4	5	6	Total	Ν
Total	9.8	11.8	16.6	40.7	14.2	6.9	100.0	1000
Male	9.8	9.8	12.9	40.3	17.4	9.8	100.0	511
Female	9.8	13.9	20.4	41.1	10.8	3.9	99.9	489
18-19 years old	-	6.9	17.2	55.2	10.3	10.3	99.9	29
20s	11.8	8.3	18.3	42.0	14.8	4.7	99.9	169
30s	10.3	12.5	17.4	40.2	14.1	5.4	99.9	184
40s	12.0	11.4	13.2	43.1	13.2	7.2	100.1	167
50s	10.8	14.0	19.7	38.9	12.7	3.8	99.9	157
60s	6.8	12.3	15.4	38.3	18.5	8.6	99.9	162
70s	9.4	12.8	15.4	39.3	12.0	11.1	100.0	117
80s and over	-	20.0	13.3	33.3	13.3	20.0	99.9	15
No high school diploma	6.6	16.4	18.0	41.0	11.5	6.6	100.1	122
High school diploma, but no 4- year college/ university degree	10.6	10.6	17.7	43.4	12.2	5.5	100.0	417
4-year college/ university degree, but no advanced degree	10.8	12.7	15.1	38.6	16.0	6.8	100.0	324
Advanced degree (masters, doctorate, law, medicine, etc.)	8.4	10.5	11.6	36.8	20.0	12.6	99.9	95
Other	7.1	7.1	23.8	38.1	14.3	9.5	99.9	42
less than 20,000 AUD	14.6	14.6	22.0	29.3	14.6	4.9	100.0	82
20,000 to 40,000 AUD	13.6	13.6	12.3	37.7	13.0	9.7	99.9	154
40,000 to 60,000 AUD	5.0	12.5	16.9	45.6	12.5	7.5	100.0	160
60,000 to 80,000 AUD	8.6	9.3	19.9	43.0	12.6	6.6	100.0	151
more than 80,000 AUD	9.7	11.3	15.9	41.3	15.7	6.2	100.1	453

### Q19. Do you think that alliances with nuclear powers to counter non-nuclear threats enhance national security?

1 Strongly disagree

2 Disagree

3 Somewhat disagree

4 Somewhat agree

5 Agree

o Subligly agree	1	2	3	4	5	6	Total	N
Total	9.1	12.5	21.4	35.8	15.3	5.9	100.0	1000
Male	9.2	11.2	17.4	36.2	17.8	8.2	100.0	511
Female	9.0	13.9	25.6	35.4	12.7	3.5	100.1	489
18-19 years old	3.4	3.4	37.9	51.7	3.4	-	99.8	29
20s	8.9	13.6	18.9	40.2	15.4	3.0	100.0	169
30s	9.2	14.7	23.4	29.9	16.8	6.0	100.0	184
40s	11.4	11.4	18.6	35.3	17.4	6.0	100.1	167
50s	10.2	12.1	21.0	36.3	15.3	5.1	100.0	157
60s	7.4	13.6	21.0	35.2	14.8	8.0	100.0	162
70s	8.5	10.3	23.9	33.3	14.5	9.4	99.9	117
80s and over	6.7	13.3	13.3	53.3	6.7	6.7	100.0	15
No high school diploma	8.2	14.8	22.1	36.9	13.1	4.9	100.0	122
High school diploma, but no 4- year college/ university degree	9.4	12.5	24.2	38.1	12.2	3.6	100.0	417
4-year college/ university degree, but no advanced degree	10.2	13.0	17.9	34.9	17.9	6.2	100.1	324
Advanced degree (masters, doctorate, law, medicine, etc.)	7.4	8.4	17.9	33.7	21.1	11.6	100.1	95
Other	4.8	11.9	26.2	21.4	19.0	16.7	100.0	42
less than 20,000 AUD	12.2	12.2	20.7	36.6	8.5	9.8	100.0	82
20,000 to 40,000 AUD	12.3	16.2	20.1	31.8	13.0	6.5	99.9	154
40,000 to 60,000 AUD	5.6	13.8	23.1	38.1	12.5	6.9	100.0	160
60,000 to 80,000 AUD	8.6	11.3	23.8	36.4	15.9	4.0	100.0	151
more than 80,000 AUD	8.8	11.3	20.5	36.0	18.1	5.3	100.0	453

Q20. Since opened for signature of the Nuclear Non-Proliferation Treaty (NPT) in 1968, are there any reasons that can be considered appropriate for a nation to possess nuclear weapons? Please select all the reasons that you think are appropriate. If no, please select "No appropriate reason." (Multiple answers possible)

1 When a nation is under nuclear threat.

2 When a nation is under military threats.

3 To prepare for future threats.

4 To avoid being swayed by the convenience of great powers.

5 The more nuclear powers there are, the more difficult it will be to start a war.

6 Expansion of military power is a right of sovereign states.

7 The NPT is unequal because only the U.S., United Kingdom, France, Russia, and China are not banned from possessing nuclear weapons.

8 If you are not a signatory to the NPT (or have withdrawn), there is no legal basis to make it illegal.

9 There is no significant difference between nuclear weapons and other military weapons.

10 There is no reason to justify the possession of nuclear weapons.

	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	Ν
Total	27.3	16.5	18.5	13.2	12.4	10.8	14.3	7.5	4	0.5	46.1	1000
Male Female	28 26.6	19.4 13.5	21.5 15.3	18.2 8	16.8 7.8	14.3 7.2	17.4 11	9.4 5.5	3.7 4.3	0.2 0.8	38.4 54.2	511 489
18-19 years old 20s	31 36.1	24.1 17.2	27.6 18.9	27.6 10.7	10.3 14.8	6.9 9.5	24.1 14.2	13.8 9.5	13.8 2.4	-	13.8 37.3	29 169
30s 40s	29.9 25.1	17.2 17.9 17.4	16.9 16.8 15.6	16.8 16.8	14.8 12.5 17.4	12.5 13.8	15.8 13.8	6.6	4.3 1.8	- 0.6	38.6 44.9	184 167
50s 60s	27.4 21	16.6 17.9	21 19.8	10.8 11.5 10.5	9.6 10.5	13.4 7.4	12.7 13.6	6.4 7.4	5.7 3.7	1.3 1.2	48.4 56.8	167 157 162
70s 80s and over	18.8 46.7	10.3	19.8 17.9 13.3	8.5 13.3	7.7 20	7.4 7.7 13.3	13.0 13.7 13.3	7.4 7.7 13.3	3.4 13.3	-	63.2 40	102 117 15
No high school	20.5	10.7	17.2	10.7	4.9	9	9	5.7	1.6	0.8	52.5	122
diploma High school diploma, but no 4- year college/	28.5	16.3	15.8	11.3	8.9	8.2	13.2	5.8	3.8	0.2	50.1	417
university degree 4-year college/ university degree, but no advanced	29.3	17.3	20.7	16.4	17	12.7	16.4	9.9	5.2	0.6	38.9	324
degree Advanced degree (masters, doctorate, law,	26.3	23.2	23.2	14.7	22.1	20	16.8	6.3	5.3	-	42.1	95
medicine, etc.) Other	21.4	14.3	21.4	11.9	11.9	7.1	19	14.3	-	2.4	52.4	42
less than 20,000 AUD	28	23.2	18.3	9.8	9.8	11	7.3	6.1	3.7	2.4	48.8	82
20,000 to 40,000 AUD	22.1	11.7	15.6	10.4	11	7.1	10.4	5.8	4.5	0.6	59.1	154
40,000 to 60,000 AUD	19.4	11.3	13.8	10	9.4	7.5	12.5	4.4	1.9	-	58.1	160
60,000 to 80,000 AUD	29.1	17.2	21.9	14.6	12.6	12.6	14.6	7.3	7.3	-	42.4	151
more than 80,000 AUD	31.1	18.5	20.1	15.5	14.3	12.6	17.4	9.5	3.5	0.4	38.2	453

Q21. Do you think that there are situations in which a nuclear attack is justified? If so, under what circumstances do you think the use of nuclear weapons would be justified? Please choose all the situations that you think are acceptable from the following options. If not, please choose "No situation justifies it." (Multiple answers possible)

1 When a nuclear attack is more effective than an attack with conventional weapons.

2 When the use of nuclear weapons is result in fewer casualties for the country.

3 When there is no risk of moral condemnation by the use of nuclear weapons.

4 When the country is attacked by conventional weapons.

5 When your country is attacked by terrorism.

6 When your country is attacked by a nuclear weapon.

7 When an allied country is attacked by conventional weapons.

8 When an allied country is attacked by terrorism.

9 When an allied country is attacked by nuclear weapons.

10 Other

11 No justifiable situation.

11 No justifiable					_		_	0	0			
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	Ν
Total	11	14.2	10.9	8.9	12.8	22.1	6.8	6.5	10.7	0.2	55.2	1000
Total	11	14.2	10.9	0.9	12.0	22.1	0.8	0.5	10.7	0.2	55.2	1000
Male	11.7	17.8	13.7	11.2	13.9	27	9.6	7.2	13.9	0.4	46.2	511
Female	10.2	10.4	8	6.5	11.7	17	3.9	5.7	7.4	-	64.6	489
18-19 years old	17.2	24.1	10.3	24.1	27.6	17.2	17.2	10.3	10.3	-	27.6	29
20s	14.8	17.2	14.8	9.5	17.2	23.7	8.3	9.5	9.5	-	44.4	169
30s	13.6	16.8	16.3	13	15.8	17.4	10.3	7.1	6.5	-	50	184
40s	13.2	20.4	13.8	9.6	16.2	26.9	7.2	7.8	10.2	-	51.5	167
50s	7.6	10.2	7	4.5	5.7	19.7	2.5	3.2	8.9	-	63.1	157
60s	8	10.5	6.8	9.9	10.5	23.5	8	6.2	13	1.2	63	162
70s	5.1	6.8	5.1	1.7	6.8	22.2	0.9	4.3	17.9	-	68.4	117
80s and over	13.3	-	-	6.7	6.7	26.7	-	-	20	-	66.7	15
No high school	12.3	9	13.9	3.3	9.8	12.3	6.6	5.7	6.6	-	65.6	122
diploma High school	0.0	10.5	10.2	74	11.5	22	5	65	11.2	0.2	5(0	417
diploma, but no 4-	9.8	12.5	10.3	7.4	11.5	23	5	6.5	11.3	0.2	56.8	417
year college/												
university degree 4-year college/	11.1	16.7	11.7	11.7	14.8	23.5	8.6	5.9	9.3	_	50.6	324
university degree,	11.1	10.7	11.7	11.7	11.0	25.5	0.0	5.9	1.5		50.0	521
but no advanced degree												
Advanced degree	15.8	21.1	8.4	14.7	15.8	23.2	9.5	10.5	14.7	1.1	48.4	95
(masters, doctorate, law,												
medicine, etc.)												
Other	7.1	11.9	7.1	4.8	11.9	28.6	4.8	4.8	19	-	59.5	42
less than 20,000	22	18.3	11	9.8	15.9	18.3	8.5	7.3	7.3	1.2	48.8	82
AUD	- 1	<b>-</b> 0	5.0		0.1	20.0			15.6		<u> </u>	1.5.4
20,000 to 40,000 AUD	7.1	7.8	5.8	4.5	9.1	20.8	5.2	5.2	15.6	-	67.5	154
40,000 to 60,000	9.4	13.8	7.5	8.1	10	23.8	5	4.4	8.1	-	60.6	160
AUD												
60,000 to 80,000	9.9	15.9	9.3	6.6	11.9	20.5	5.3	5.3	13.9	-	55	151
AUD more than	11.3	15.2	14.3	11.3	14.8	23.2	8.2	7.9	9.5	0.2	50.3	453
80,000 AUD	11.5	1.2.2	11.5	11.5	11.0	23.2	0.2	,.,	1.5	0.2	50.5	155

# Q22. As you may know, the United States dropped atomic bombs on Hiroshima and Nagasaki in August 1945 near the end of World War II. Looking back, would you say you approve or disapprove of using the atomic bomb on Japanese cities in 1945?

1 Approve

2 Disapprove				
11	1	2	Total	N
Total	35.6	64.4	100.0	1000
Male	50.7	49.3	100.0	511
Female	19.8	80.2	100.0	489
18-19 years old	31.0	69.0	100.0	29
20s	27.8	72.2	100.0	169
30s	26.6	73.4	100.0	184
40s	32.9	67.1	100.0	167
50s	32.5	67.5	100.0	157
60s	45.1	54.9	100.0	162
70s	53.0	47.0	100.0	117
80s and over	66.7	33.3	100.0	15
No high school diploma	34.4	65.6	100.0	122
High school diploma, but no 4- year college/	29.0	71.0	100.0	417
university degree 4-year college/ university degree, but no advanced	41.4	58.6	100.0	324
degree Advanced degree (masters, doctorate, law, medicine, etc.)	36.8	63.2	100.0	95
Other	57.1	42.9	100.0	42
less than 20,000	41.5	58.5	100.0	82
AUD 20,000 to 40,000 AUD	37.7	62.3	100.0	154
40,000 to 60,000 AUD	39.4	60.6	100.0	160
60,000 to 80,000 AUD	37.1	62.9	100.0	151
more than 80,000 AUD	32.0	68.0	100.0	453

### Q23. Do you think your country should sign the Treaty on the Prohibition of Nuclear Weapons which opened for signature in 2017?

1 Should sign

2 No need to sign									
-	1	2	Total	Ν					
Total	79.0	21.0	100.0	1000					
Male	80.6	19.4	100.0	511					
Female	77.3	22.7	100.0	489					
18-19 years old	79.3	20.7	100.0	29					
20s	82.8	17.2	100.0	169					
30s	83.2	16.8	100.0	184					
40s	80.8	19.2	100.0	167					
50s	73.2	26.8	100.0	157					
60s	77.8	22.2	100.0	162					
70s	72.6	27.4	100.0	117					
80s and over	86.7	13.3	100.0	15					
No high school diploma	71.3	28.7	100.0	122					
High school diploma, but no 4- year college/	78.7	21.3	100.0	417					
university degree 4-year college/ university degree, but no advanced degree	82.1	17.9	100.0	324					
Advanced degree (masters, doctorate, law, medicine, etc.)	82.1	17.9	100.0	95					
Other	73.8	26.2	100.0	42					
less than 20,000 AUD	73.2	26.8	100.0	82					
20,000 to 40,000 AUD	76.6	23.4	100.0	154					
40,000 to 60,000 AUD	76.9	23.1	100.0	160					
60,000 to 80,000 AUD	78.8	21.2	100.0	151					
more than 80,000 AUD	81.7	18.3	100.0	453					

Q24. When the U.N. conference adopted the treaty banning nuclear weapons (TPNW) in 2017, the delegations of the United States, United Kingdom and France all mentioned in a joint statement that they "do not intend to sign, ratify or ever become party to it." They have also mentioned that "this initiative clearly disregards the realities of the international security environment," and that "accession to the ban treaty is incompatible with the policy of nuclear deterrence, which has been essential to keeping the peace in Europe and North Asia for over 70 years." Do you agree on the statement of the three countries? 1 Strongly disagree

2 Disagree

2 Disagree

3 Somewhat disagree

4 Somewhat agree

5 Agree

o Sulongij ugioo	1	2	3	4	5	6	Total	Ν
Total	10.6	13.2	24.5	35.3	11.4	5.0	100.0	1000
Male	11.0	12.5	22.1	32.1	16.0	6.3	100.0	511
Female	10.2	13.9	27.0	38.7	6.5	3.7	100.0	489
18-19 years old	3.4	10.3	37.9	31.0	17.2	-	99.8	29
20s	8.9	12.4	30.8	34.3	11.8	1.8	100.0	169
30s	10.3	15.2	26.1	34.2	12.0	2.2	100.0	184
40s	10.8	11.4	19.8	41.9	10.2	6.0	100.1	167
50s	15.3	12.7	25.5	28.0	10.2	8.3	100.0	157
60s	13.0	13.6	24.1	32.1	11.7	5.6	100.1	162
70s	6.8	15.4	18.8	39.3	12.0	7.7	100.0	117
80s and over	-	6.7	-	73.3	6.7	13.3	100.0	15
No high school diploma	7.4	13.1	26.2	38.5	11.5	3.3	100.0	122
High school diploma, but no 4- year college/ university degree	8.4	12.0	28.8	36.7	9.1	5.0	100.0	417
4-year college/ university degree, but no advanced degree	13.6	15.7	17.9	34.9	13.9	4.0	100.0	324
Advanced degree (masters, doctorate, law, medicine, etc.)	12.6	14.7	22.1	29.5	11.6	9.5	100.0	95
Other	14.3	2.4	33.3	28.6	14.3	7.1	100.0	42
less than 20,000 AUD	8.5	11.0	29.3	31.7	11.0	8.5	100.0	82
20,000 to 40,000 AUD	9.1	12.3	24.0	38.3	9.7	6.5	99.9	154
40,000 to 60,000 AUD	10.0	10.6	25.0	40.6	10.0	3.8	100.0	160
60,000 to 80,000 AUD	11.9	9.9	26.5	38.4	9.9	3.3	99.9	151
more than 80,000 AUD	11.3	15.9	23.0	32.0	13.0	4.9	100.1	453

### Q25. Do you support abolition of nuclear weapons?

1 Not support at 2 2 Not support 3 Somewhat not 4 Somewhat supp 5 Support 6 Strength support	support port	t						
6 Strongly suppo	1	2	3	4	5	6	Total	
Total	4.2	5.0	11.0	25.6	18.8	35.4	100.0	
Male	5.1	5.9	10.8	25.4	20.4	32.5	100.1	
Female	3.3	4.1	11.2	25.8	17.2	38.4	100.0	
18-19 years old	-	6.9	24.1	41.4	10.3	17.2	99.9	
20s	-	4.7	16.6	30.8	17.8	30.2	100.1	
30s	6.0	4.9	10.9	23.4	23.4	31.5	100.1	
40s	2.4	6.0	13.8	29.9	18.0	29.9	100.0	
50s	3.8	5.7	6.4	22.9	20.4	40.8	100.0	
60s	8.0	7.4	6.8	21.0	14.8	42.0	100.0	
70s	6.0	-	9.4	20.5	21.4	42.7	100.0	
80s and over	6.7	-	-	33.3	6.7	53.3	100.0	
No high school diploma	3.3	6.6	14.8	20.5	16.4	38.5	100.1	
High school diploma, but no 4- year college/ university degree	3.4	4.3	12.9	28.1	16.8	34.5	100.0	
4-year college/ university degree, but no advanced degree	4.6	4.9	8.3	28.4	18.8	34.9	99.9	
Advanced degree (masters, doctorate, law, medicine, etc.)	8.4	7.4	9.5	11.6	25.3	37.9	100.1	
Other	2.4	2.4	4.8	26.2	31.0	33.3	100.1	
less than 20,000 AUD	9.8	6.1	20.7	20.7	14.6	28.0	99.9	
AUD 20,000 to 40,000 AUD	3.2	5.2	8.4	23.4	15.6	44.2	100.0	
40,000 to 60,000 AUD	3.1	3.8	8.8	24.4	19.4	40.6	100.1	
60,000 to 80,000 AUD	3.3	4.6	14.6	25.8	16.6	35.1	100.0	
more than 80,000 AUD	4.2	5.3	9.7	27.6	21.2	32.0	100.0	

Ν

### Q26. Do you think that nuclear abolition is feasible?

1 Strongly disagree

2 Disagree

- 3 Somewhat disagree
- 4 Somewhat agree
- 5 Agree
- 6 Strongly agree

6 Strongly agree	1	2	3	4	5	6	Total	Ν
Total	10.2	14.7	21.9	28.1	14.3	10.8	100.0	1000
Male	14.3	17.8	18.6	27.2	12.9	9.2	100.0	511
Female	5.9	11.5	25.4	29.0	15.7	12.5	100.0	489
18-19 years old	3.4	-	24.1	62.1	6.9	3.4	99.9	29
20s	7.7	10.7	18.9	38.5	15.4	8.9	100.1	169
30s	7.6	10.9	23.9	32.1	15.8	9.8	100.1	184
40s	3.6	13.8	19.8	32.9	15.6	14.4	100.1	167
50s	14.0	15.9	19.1	20.4	15.3	15.3	100.0	157
60s	12.3	19.8	24.7	18.5	14.8	9.9	100.0	162
70s	19.7	20.5	25.6	15.4	10.3	8.5	100.0	117
80s and over	20.0	33.3	20.0	26.7	-	-	100.0	15
No high school diploma	11.5	8.2	27.0	18.9	21.3	13.1	100.0	122
High school diploma, but no 4- year college/ university degree	8.2	11.3	22.1	35.7	12.9	9.8	100.0	417
4-year college/ university degree, but no advanced degree	10.8	19.8	21.3	23.8	13.3	11.1	100.1	324
Advanced degree (masters, doctorate, law, medicine, etc.)	13.7	20.0	14.7	26.3	15.8	9.5	100.0	95
Other	14.3	16.7	26.2	16.7	11.9	14.3	100.1	42
less than 20,000 AUD	13.4	6.1	28.0	28.0	12.2	12.2	99.9	82
20,000 to 40,000 AUD	14.9	10.4	24.0	22.1	18.2	10.4	100.0	154
40,000 to 60,000 AUD	9.4	18.1	20.6	26.3	15.0	10.6	100.0	160
60,000 to 80,000 AUD	6.6	20.5	21.9	27.2	12.6	11.3	100.1	151
more than 80,000 AUD	9.5	14.6	20.5	31.1	13.7	10.6	100.0	453

### Q27. Do you support abolition of nuclear energy (complete disposal of nuclear power generation)?

1 Not support at all

2 Not support

3 Somewhat unsupportive

4 Somewhat supportive

5 Support

6 Strongly support

o Strongry suppo	1	2	3	4	5	6	Total	Ν
Total	11.4	12.9	20.1	24.9	15.3	15.4	100.0	1000
Male	17.2	16.0	20.5	21.3	13.5	11.4	99.9	511
Female	5.3	9.6	19.6	28.6	17.2	19.6	99.9	489
18-19 years old	3.4	3.4	37.9	41.4	6.9	6.9	99.9	29
20s	7.1	7.7	18.9	38.5	14.8	13.0	100.0	169
30s	6.5	15.2	20.7	22.8	20.7	14.1	100.0	184
40s	7.2	13.2	18.6	29.9	15.6	15.6	100.1	167
50s	10.2	14.6	17.8	18.5	17.2	21.7	100.0	157
60s	14.2	13.6	21.6	18.5	13.0	19.1	100.0	162
70s	29.1	16.2	20.5	16.2	9.4	8.5	99.9	117
80s and over	26.7	6.7	13.3	13.3	20.0	20.0	100.0	15
No high school diploma	13.9	11.5	18.9	24.6	15.6	15.6	100.1	122
High school diploma, but no 4- year college/ university degree	8.6	13.4	19.9	29.3	14.4	14.4	100.0	417
4-year college/ university degree, but no advanced degree	12.3	13.3	22.8	20.1	15.7	15.7	99.9	324
Advanced degree (masters, doctorate, law, medicine, etc.)	11.6	12.6	13.7	23.2	21.1	17.9	100.1	95
Other	23.8	9.5	19.0	23.8	7.1	16.7	99.9	42
less than 20,000 AUD	8.5	13.4	28.0	19.5	13.4	17.1	99.9	82
20,000 to 40,000 AUD	13.0	11.0	19.5	22.7	11.0	22.7	99.9	154
40,000 to 60,000 AUD	13.1	14.4	23.1	19.4	14.4	15.6	100.0	160
60,000 to 80,000 AUD	11.3	12.6	19.2	27.2	17.2	12.6	100.1	151
more than 80,000 AUD	10.8	13.0	18.1	27.8	16.8	13.5	100.0	453

### Q28. Do you think that abolition of nuclear energy is feasible?

1 Strongly disagree

2 Disagree

3 Somewhat disagree

4 Somewhat agree

5 Agree

o strongry agree	1	2	3	4	5	6	Total	Ν
Total	12.0	16.5	24.6	25.9	11.7	9.3	100.0	1000
Male	17.8	17.4	21.3	23.1	11.5	8.8	99.9	511
Female	5.9	15.5	28.0	28.8	11.9	9.8	99.9	489
18-19 years old	-	13.8	37.9	41.4	6.9	-	100.0	29
20s	11.2	8.3	20.1	34.3	16.0	10.1	100.0	169
30s	8.7	13.0	27.7	27.2	14.1	9.2	99.9	184
40s	4.8	13.8	17.4	40.1	10.8	13.2	100.1	167
50s	13.4	21.0	23.6	17.2	14.0	10.8	100.0	157
60s	11.7	21.0	32.7	17.3	8.0	9.3	100.0	162
70s	29.1	22.2	23.9	13.7	7.7	3.4	100.0	117
80s and over	20.0	46.7	20.0	6.7	-	6.7	100.1	15
No high school diploma	8.2	18.0	28.7	26.2	11.5	7.4	100.0	122
High school diploma, but no 4- year college/ university degree	10.6	14.6	27.1	30.5	10.6	6.7	100.1	417
4-year college/ university degree, but no advanced	14.5	17.3	20.4	23.8	12.7	11.4	100.1	324
degree Advanced degree (masters, doctorate, law, medicine, etc.)	11.6	16.8	25.3	15.8	15.8	14.7	100.0	95
Other	19.0	23.8	19.0	19.0	7.1	11.9	99.8	42
less than 20,000 AUD	9.8	11.0	25.6	25.6	15.9	12.2	100.1	82
20,000 to 40,000 AUD	13.6	21.4	26.6	20.8	9.7	7.8	99.9	154
40,000 to 60,000 AUD	11.9	21.9	27.5	24.4	8.8	5.6	100.1	160
60,000 to 80,000 AUD	9.3	18.5	19.9	33.1	9.3	9.9	100.0	151
more than 80,000 AUD	12.8	13.2	24.3	25.8	13.5	10.4	100.0	453

### Q29. To what extent do you worry about nuclear accident?

1 Not worried at all 2 Not worried 3 Not worried very much 4 Somewhat worried 5 Worry									
6 Worried very n	1 luch	2	3	4	5	6	Total	Ν	
Total	5.4	7.7	18.3	33.9	17.7	17.0	100.0	1000	
Male	6.8	11.4	21.9	31.1	14.9	13.9	100.0	511	
Female	3.9	3.9	14.5	36.8	20.7	20.2	100.0	489	
18-19 years old	3.4	10.3	27.6	44.8	3.4	10.3	99.8	29	
20s	4.1	3.6	14.8	40.2	23.7	13.6	100.0	169	
30s	3.8	9.8	18.5	36.4	16.3	15.2	100.0	184	
40s	1.8	6.0	20.4	33.5	17.4	21.0	100.1	167	
50s	7.6	6.4	15.3	32.5	14.0	24.2	100.0	157	
60s	7.4	7.4	17.9	30.9	20.4	16.0	100.0	162	
70s	9.4	13.7	22.2	24.8	16.2	13.7	100.0	117	
80s and over	6.7	13.3	20.0	33.3	20.0	6.7	100.0	15	
No high school diploma	6.6	5.7	27.0	28.7	15.6	16.4	100.0	122	
High school diploma, but no 4- year college/	5.8	6.2	17.5	35.5	16.1	18.9	100.0	417	
university degree 4-year college/ university degree, but no advanced	4.6	9.3	15.4	34.0	21.9	14.8	100.0	324	
degree Advanced degree (masters, doctorate, law,	4.2	7.4	17.9	33.7	17.9	18.9	100.0	95	
medicine, etc.) Other	7.1	16.7	23.8	33.3	7.1	11.9	99.9	42	
less than 20,000 AUD	8.5	2.4	15.9	32.9	17.1	23.2	100.0	82	
20,000 to 40,000 AUD	6.5	4.5	20.1	29.2	16.9	22.7	99.9	154	
40,000 to 60,000 AUD	4.4	9.4	21.3	31.3	16.9	16.9	100.2	160	
60,000 to 80,000 AUD	7.3	8.6	12.6	43.0	15.9	12.6	100.0	151	
more than 80,000 AUD	4.2	8.8	19.0	33.6	19.0	15.5	100.1	453	

Q30. The IAEA has categorized four potential nuclear security risks: the theft of a nuclear weapon; the acquisition of nuclear materials for the construction of nuclear explosive devices; the malicious use of radioactive sources — including in so-called "dirty bombs"; and the radiological hazards caused by an attack on, or sabotage of, a facility or a transport vehicle. To what extent do you worry about nuclear terrorism?

1 Not worried at all

2 Not worried

3 Not worried very much

4 Somewhat worried

5 Worry

6 Worried very much

	1	2	3	4	5	6	Total	Ν
Total	3.4	5.8	16.5	36.6	20.7	17.0	100.0	1000
Male	4.9	8.2	19.2	37.8	17.0	12.9	100.0	511
Female	1.8	3.3	13.7	35.4	24.5	21.3	100.0	489
18-19 years old	6.9	6.9	27.6	34.5	17.2	6.9	100.0	29
20s	3.6	4.7	16.0	40.2	21.3	14.2	100.0	169
30s	4.3	11.4	18.5	32.6	21.2	12.0	100.0	184
40s	1.8	4.8	16.2	39.5	21.0	16.8	100.1	167
50s	3.2	4.5	14.0	34.4	17.8	26.1	100.0	157
60s	3.1	4.9	16.0	35.8	20.4	19.8	100.0	162
70s	4.3	3.4	17.1	36.8	21.4	17.1	100.1	117
80s and over	-	-	6.7	46.7	40.0	6.7	100.1	15
No high school diploma	4.1	6.6	18.0	33.6	22.1	15.6	100.0	122
High school diploma, but no 4- year college/ university degree	3.6	5.3	17.0	36.9	20.1	17.0	99.9	417
4-year college/ university degree, but no advanced degree	3.4	6.8	14.2	37.7	21.0	17.0	100.1	324
Advanced degree (masters, doctorate, law, medicine, etc.)	3.2	5.3	13.7	36.8	21.1	20.0	100.1	95
Other	-	2.4	31.0	33.3	19.0	14.3	100.0	42
less than 20,000 AUD	4.9	3.7	18.3	32.9	23.2	17.1	100.1	82
20,000 to 40,000 AUD	3.9	5.2	11.7	28.6	24.0	26.6	100.0	154
40,000 to 60,000 AUD	3.8	3.8	16.3	45.6	15.6	15.0	100.1	160
60,000 to 80,000 AUD	4.0	4.0	20.5	39.1	21.9	10.6	100.1	151
more than 80,000 AUD	2.6	7.7	16.6	36.0	20.5	16.6	100.0	453

# Q31. There are three nuclear powers in Northeast Asia (China, Russia, and North Korea). On the other hand, there are also three nuclear powers in Europe (United Kingdom, France, and Russia). The two regions had the highest likelihood of nuclear war in the

1 Northeast Asia

2 Europe

1	1	2	Total	Ν
Total	31.1	68.9	100.0	1000
Male	34.1	65.9	100.0	511
Female	28.0	72.0	100.0	489
18-19 years old	37.9	62.1	100.0	29
20s	34.3	65.7	100.0	169
30s	44.0	56.0	100.0	184
40s	38.9	61.1	100.0	167
50s	23.6	76.4	100.0	157
60s	20.4	79.6	100.0	162
70s	19.7	80.3	100.0	117
80s and over	20.0	80.0	100.0	15
No high school diploma	32.8	67.2	100.0	122
High school diploma, but no 4- year college/ university degree	28.8	71.2	100.0	417
4-year college/ university degree, but no advanced degree	30.9	69.1	100.0	324
Advanced degree (masters, doctorate, law, medicine, etc.)	41.1	58.9	100.0	95
Other	28.6	71.4	100.0	42
less than 20,000 AUD	36.6	63.4	100.0	82
20,000 to 40,000 AUD	25.3	74.7	100.0	154
40,000 to 60,000 AUD	27.5	72.5	100.0	160
60,000 to 80,000 AUD	27.8	72.2	100.0	151
more than 80,000 AUD	34.4	65.6	100.0	453

#### Q32. Please select all the reasons that you selected the region.(Multiple answers possible)

1 Because there is little conflict between nations

2 Because of close economic relations

3 Active cultural exchange

4 Because of active cooperation through treaties and international organizations

5 Because the U.S. intervenes

6 Small economic disparity

7 Fewer human rights problems

8 Fewer immigration and refugee problems

9 Because there are many democratic countries

10 Because there are many great powers

11 Because there are many nuclear powers

12 Other

12 Other	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	Ν
Total	39.2	29.7	24.3	26.1	25.5	16.5	17.2	11.7	27.4	17.1	15.2	4	1000
Male	34.4	34.2	27.4	30.5	28.2	20.7	18.6	13.3	30.5	18.8	16.4	3.7	511
Female	44.2	24.9	21.1	21.5	22.7	12.1	15.7	10	24.1	15.3	13.9	4.3	489
18-19 years old	34.5	34.5	31	20.7	13.8	31	31	24.1	17.2	13.8	13.8	3.4	29
20s	43.2	23.1	23.1	23.7	22.5	12.4	17.2	14.2	21.9	15.4	9.5	3	169
30s	39.1	29.3	25.5	27.2	24.5	21.2	16.3	11.4	19	12	10.3	0.5	184
40s	38.9	29.3	24	22.2	25.1	18.6	16.8	13.2	20.4	12.6	9.6	4.2	167
50s	38.9	28	21.7	22.9	29.3	12.7	14.6	10.2	31.2	17.8	15.9	5.1	157
60s	38.3	32.1	19.1	32.1	25.9	10.5	15.4	6.2	34.6	21.6	22.8	6.8	162
70s	36.8	35.9	32.5	29.9	29.9	20.5	18.8	12.8	43.6	25.6	21.4	6	117
80s and over	40	46.7	33.3	33.3	20	26.7	40	13.3	46.7	33.3	66.7	-	15
No high school diploma	36.1	26.2	18	23.8	25.4	9.8	16.4	6.6	23	22.1	20.5	2.5	122
High school diploma, but no 4- year college/ university degree	44.8	29.3	23.3	21.1	23.7	14.6	16.3	10.3	21.8	16.3	15.3	4.3	417
4-year college/ university degree, but no advanced degree	34.9	33	26.9	32.1	25.3	21.9	19.8	14.8	33.3	14.5	10.5	2.8	324
Advanced degree (masters, doctorate, law, medicine, etc.)	35.8	29.5	31.6	33.7	33.7	18.9	15.8	16.8	32.6	16.8	18.9	5.3	95
Other	33.3	19	16.7	19	26.2	7.1	11.9	4.8	38.1	31	26.2	11.9	42
less than 20,000 AUD	34.1	29.3	25.6	18.3	25.6	13.4	17.1	8.5	24.4	19.5	17.1	7.3	82
20,000 to 40,000 AUD	37.7	29.9	17.5	30.5	26.6	15.6	14.3	9.7	30.5	16.9	23.4	5.2	154
40,000 to 60,000 AUD	33.1	26.3	23.8	24.4	30.6	10.6	16.9	10	32.5	25.6	21.9	4.4	160
60,000 to 80,000 AUD	47	27.8	22.5	27.2	23.2	19.2	16.6	9.9	21.9	15.2	10.6	3.3	151
more than 80,000 AUD	40.2	31.6	27.2	26.3	24.1	18.5	18.5	14.1	26.9	14.3	11.3	3.1	453

### Q33. To what extent do you worry about serious conflict around Korean Peninsula?

1 Not worried at all 2 Not worried 3 Not worried very much 4 Somewhat worried 5 Worry									
6 Worried very n	nuch 1	2	3	4	5	6	Total	Ν	
Total	3.1	6.1	16.6	40.2	22.1	11.9	100.0	1000	
Male	4.9	7.8	20.2	37.4	19.8	10.0	100.1	511	
Female	1.2	4.3	12.9	43.1	24.5	13.9	99.9	489	
18-19 years old	3.4	13.8	10.3	41.4	20.7	10.3	99.9	29	
20s	1.2	3.0	23.1	39.1	23.1	10.7	100.2	169	
30s	4.3	10.9	17.9	41.3	19.6	6.0	100.0	184	
40s	2.4	7.2	17.4	41.3	19.8	12.0	100.1	167	
50s	4.5	5.7	16.6	36.3	21.7	15.3	100.1	157	
60s	2.5	4.3	13.0	39.5	25.9	14.8	100.0	162	
70s	3.4	3.4	12.0	43.6	22.2	15.4	100.0	117	
80s and over	6.7	-	6.7	46.7	33.3	6.7	100.1	15	
No high school diploma	4.1	5.7	14.8	46.7	16.4	12.3	100.0	122	
High school diploma, but no 4- year college/	3.1	4.8	17.3	40.8	21.8	12.2	100.0	417	
university degree 4-year college/ university degree, but no advanced	3.1	8.6	15.4	38.9	23.1	10.8	99.9	324	
degree Advanced degree (masters, doctorate, law,	3.2	3.2	18.9	32.6	26.3	15.8	100.0	95	
medicine, etc.) Other	-	7.1	19.0	42.9	23.8	7.1	99.9	42	
less than 20,000 AUD	3.7	2.4	14.6	36.6	22.0	20.7	100.0	82	
20,000 to 40,000 AUD	5.8	2.6	14.3	36.4	24.0	16.9	100.0	154	
40,000 to 60,000 AUD	4.4	5.6	11.9	51.3	19.4	7.5	100.1	160	
60,000 to 80,000 AUD	1.3	6.0	15.9	44.4	22.5	9.9	100.0	151	
more than 80,000 AUD	2.2	8.2	19.6	36.9	22.3	10.8	100.0	453	

#### Q34. To what extent do you worry about serious conflict around South China Sea?

1 Not worried at all

2 Not worried

3 Not worried very much

4 Somewhat worried

5 Worry

6 Worried very much

6 Worried very n	nuch							
	1	2	3	4	5	6	Total	Ν
Total	2.8	4.7	14.8	38.8	23.1	15.8	100.0	1000
Male	3.9	6.8	17.2	37.6	17.2	17.2	99.9	511
Female	1.6	2.5	12.3	40.1	29.2	14.3	100.0	489
18-19 years old	3.4	6.9	20.7	41.4	20.7	6.9	100.0	29
20s	0.6	4.7	18.9	39.1	25.4	11.2	99.9	169
30s	5.4	9.8	20.7	39.7	16.3	8.2	100.1	184
40s	2.4	4.8	15.0	44.9	19.2	13.8	100.1	167
50s	3.2	3.2	11.5	36.3	24.8	21.0	100.0	157
60s	1.9	2.5	13.0	35.2	25.9	21.6	100.1	162
70s	3.4	1.7	6.0	36.8	27.4	24.8	100.1	117
80s and over	-	-	6.7	33.3	46.7	13.3	100.0	15
No high school diploma	3.3	1.6	21.3	32.8	24.6	16.4	100.0	122
High school diploma, but no 4- year college/ university degree	3.1	3.6	13.7	43.2	22.8	13.7	100.1	417
4-year college/ university degree, but no advanced degree	2.8	7.4	14.5	36.1	22.8	16.4	100.0	324
Advanced degree (masters, doctorate, law, medicine, etc.)	2.1	6.3	13.7	32.6	22.1	23.2	100.0	95
Other	-	-	11.9	47.6	26.2	14.3	100.0	42
less than 20,000 AUD	6.1	2.4	11.0	31.7	31.7	17.1	100.0	82
20,000 to 40,000 AUD	4.5	0.6	10.4	31.8	29.2	23.4	99.9	154
40,000 to 60,000 AUD	2.5	3.8	12.5	44.4	19.4	17.5	100.1	160
60,000 to 80,000 AUD	1.3	4.0	13.2	49.0	21.2	11.3	100.0	151
more than 80,000 AUD	2.2	7.1	18.3	37.1	21.4	13.9	100.0	453

## Q35. What do you think is the most necessary policy for the stability of Northeast Asia? Please select one from the following.

1 Stimulation of economic relations

2 Stimulation of cultural exchange

3 Stimulation of academic exchange

4 Cooperation in coronavirus issues

5 Cooperation in environmental issues

6 Cooperation in diplomatic issues

7 Cooperation in security issues

8 Cooperation in human rights issues

9 Others

9 Others	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	Total	Ν
Total	14.2	4.5	3.8	7.5	8.7	26.3	18.1	13.8	3.1	100.0	1000
Male	15.9	4.5	5.5	7.0	8.2	26.8	17.2	11.5	3.3	99.9	511
Female	12.5	4.5	2.0	8.0	9.2	25.8	19.0	16.2	2.9	100.1	489
18-19 years old	10.3	3.4	13.8	13.8	10.3	27.6	3.4	13.8	3.4	99.8	29
20s	13.0	4.1	6.5	13.6	11.8	20.1	15.4	15.4	-	99.9	169
30s	13.0	10.9	6.5	8.2	9.2	23.9	13.6	14.1	0.5	99.9	184
40s	16.8	4.2	1.8	8.4	10.8	30.5	14.4	11.4	1.8	100.1	167
50s	13.4	4.5	3.2	7.0	8.9	24.2	22.3	14.6	1.9	100.0	157
60s	17.9	1.2	0.6	3.1	6.2	27.8	21.6	13.0	8.6	100.0	162
70s	12.8	0.9	0.9	1.7	4.3	32.5	23.9	15.4	7.7	100.1	117
80s and over	-	-	6.7	6.7	-	33.3	46.7	6.7	-	100.1	15
No high school diploma	7.4	2.5	4.9	11.5	6.6	30.3	18.9	13.1	4.9	100.1	122
High school diploma, but no 4- year college/ university degree	15.6	2.9	3.4	7.2	9.6	26.6	16.5	16.1	2.2	100.1	417
4-year college/ university degree, but no advanced degree	15.1	7.1	4.6	5.2	8.3	26.9	18.5	11.7	2.5	99.9	324
Advanced degree (masters, doctorate, law, medicine, etc.)	15.8	7.4	2.1	11.6	8.4	18.9	22.1	11.6	2.1	100.0	95
Other	9.5	-	2.4	7.1	9.5	23.8	19.0	14.3	14.3	99.9	42
less than 20,000 AUD	15.9	6.1	6.1	9.8	9.8	14.6	14.6	20.7	2.4	100.0	82
20,000 to 40,000 AUD	9.7	2.6	3.2	6.5	12.3	31.2	18.2	11.7	4.5	99.9	154
40,000 to 60,000 AUD	15.6	3.1	2.5	6.9	5.6	28.8	20.6	11.9	5.0	100.0	160
60,000 to 80,000 AUD	15.2	3.3	2.0	7.3	7.9	23.2	21.2	16.6	3.3	100.0	151
more than 80,000 AUD	14.6	5.7	4.6	7.7	8.6	26.9	16.8	13.0	2.0	99.9	453

4 Taiwan													
5 South Korea													
6 Russia													
7 India													
8 Vietnam													
9 European Unic													
10 United Kingd													
11 Other	iom												
11 Other	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	10	11	12	Total	Ν
	1	2	5	т	5	0	/	0	10	11	12	Total	1
Total	7.7	40.4	18.0	2.0	4.9	5.7	3.3	1.1	7.2	7.6	2.1	100.0	1000
Male	8.4	43.1	18.2	2.5	3.5	5.9	5.1	1.4	5.3	4.7	2.0	100.1	511
Female	7.0	37.6	17.8	1.4	6.3	5.5	1.4	0.8	9.2	10.6	2.2	99.8	489
18-19 years old	3.4	24.1	17.2	10.3	6.9	13.8	3.4	3.4	6.9	6.9	3.4	99.7	29
20s	5.3	34.3	17.8	1.2	5.9	10.1	3.6	1.8	9.5	9.5	1.2	100.2	169
30s	9.2	34.8	17.9	3.8	7.6	7.1	2.2	1.1	8.7	6.5	1.1	100.0	184
40s	6.6	34.1	17.4	1.2	6.0	9.6	4.8	2.4	6.0	9.0	3.0	100.1	167
50s	8.3	43.3	21.0	0.6	3.8	2.5	4.5	0.6	5.7	6.4	3.2	99.9	157
60s	7.4	43.2	21.6	3.1	2.5	1.9	3.1	-	8.6	6.2	2.5	100.1	162
70s	11.1	59.8	11.1	-	2.6	-	1.7	-	2.6	9.4	1.7	100.0	117
80s and over	6.7	66.7	13.3	-	-	-	-	-	13.3	-	-	100.0	15
No high school diploma	5.7	45.9	16.4	2.5	1.6	3.3	2.5	0.8	4.9	14.8	1.6	100.0	122
High school diploma, but no 4- year college/	7.4	40.5	17.5	2.2	5.8	6.7	3.1	1.0	6.5	7.7	1.7	100.1	417
university degree 4-year college/ university degree,	8.0	37.3	21.9	0.6	4.9	5.9	2.8	0.9	9.9	4.9	2.8	99.9	324
but no advanced degree Advanced degree (masters,	8.4	33.7	14.7	6.3	6.3	6.3	8.4	3.2	6.3	4.2	2.1	99.9	95
doctorate, law, medicine, etc.) Other	11.9	61.9	4.8	_	2.4				2.4	14.3	2.4	100.1	42
Ouler	11.9	01.9	4.0	-	2.4	-	-	-	2.4	14.5	2.4	100.1	42
less than 20,000 AUD	11.0	31.7	9.8	2.4	6.1	9.8	8.5	-	7.3	12.2	1.2	100.0	82
20,000 to 40,000 AUD	5.2	48.7	18.2	1.3	1.9	3.2	3.2	0.6	7.1	7.8	2.6	99.8	154
40,000 to 60,000 AUD	6.3	48.1	18.8	0.6	2.5	4.4	1.3	1.3	6.3	7.5	3.1	100.2	160
60,000 to 80,000 AUD	8.6	42.4	19.2	3.3	3.3	4.0	0.7	0.7	7.9	7.9	2.0	100.0	151
MUD more than 80,000 AUD	8.2	35.8	18.8	2.2	7.1	6.8	4.0	1.5	7.3	6.6	1.8	100.1	453

# Q36. Which one of the following countries or regions would you like to see develop the friendliest relationship for our own national interest?

1 Japan

3 China

2 The United States

# Q37. The IAEA is the world's only international organization that specializes in the monitoring and verification of nuclear technology. Do you think that the IAEA's activities contribute to the safety of the international community?

1 Strongly disagree

2 Disagree

3 Somewhat disagree

- 4 Somewhat agree
- 5 Agree
- 6 Strongly agree

6 Strongly agree	1	2	3	4	5	6	Total	Ν
Total	2.9	4.4	18.8	50.3	17.0	6.6	100.0	1000
Male	3.9	6.3	19.0	47.0	16.4	7.4	100.0	511
Female	1.8	2.5	18.6	53.8	17.6	5.7	100.0	489
18-19 years old	3.4	3.4	37.9	31.0	20.7	3.4	99.8	29
20s	0.6	2.4	21.3	53.8	15.4	6.5	100.0	169
30s	6.5	6.5	18.5	42.9	21.2	4.3	99.9	184
40s	1.8	4.2	15.0	57.5	14.4	7.2	100.1	167
50s	2.5	3.2	21.0	51.0	11.5	10.8	100.0	157
60s	3.1	6.8	16.0	45.7	22.8	5.6	100.0	162
70s	2.6	3.4	18.8	56.4	13.7	5.1	100.0	117
80s and over	-	-	6.7	53.3	26.7	13.3	100.0	15
No high school diploma	1.6	4.9	23.8	50.0	13.1	6.6	100.0	122
High school diploma, but no 4- year college/ university degree	1.9	3.6	20.4	55.6	13.7	4.8	100.0	417
4-year college/ university degree, but no advanced degree	4.3	5.2	17.9	46.6	18.2	7.7	99.9	324
Advanced degree (masters, doctorate, law, medicine, etc.)	4.2	6.3	9.5	38.9	28.4	12.6	99.9	95
Other	2.4	-	16.7	52.4	26.2	2.4	100.1	42
less than 20,000 AUD	3.7	8.5	19.5	48.8	11.0	8.5	100.0	82
20,000 to 40,000 AUD	0.6	3.9	19.5	52.6	17.5	5.8	99.9	154
40,000 to 60,000 AUD	3.8	2.5	20.0	51.9	16.3	5.6	100.1	160
60,000 to 80,000 AUD	1.3	4.0	16.6	53.6	18.5	6.0	100.0	151
more than 80,000 AUD	3.8	4.6	18.8	48.1	17.7	7.1	100.1	453

# Q38. The IAEA defines the peaceful use of nuclear energy as a state right and provides technical assistance to member states. Do you think that the peaceful use of nuclear energy contributes to the development and safety of the international community?

1 Strongly disagree

2 Disagree

3 Somewhat disagree

- 4 Somewhat agree
- 5 Agree
- 6 Strongly agree

6 Strongly agree	1	2	3	4	5	6	Total	Ν
Total	4.9	6.4	17.9	46.7	18.0	6.1	100.0	1000
Male	5.5	4.9	16.2	43.4	22.3	7.6	99.9	511
Female	4.3	8.0	19.6	50.1	13.5	4.5	100.0	489
18-19 years old	-	3.4	17.2	55.2	17.2	6.9	99.9	29
20s	2.4	7.1	23.7	42.6	21.9	2.4	100.1	169
30s	7.1	4.3	14.7	48.9	19.6	5.4	100.0	184
40s	4.8	5.4	15.0	53.3	15.0	6.6	100.1	167
50s	6.4	10.2	19.1	43.3	13.4	7.6	100.0	157
60s	6.2	7.4	18.5	43.8	18.5	5.6	100.0	162
70s	3.4	5.1	17.1	46.2	18.8	9.4	100.0	117
80s and over	-	-	13.3	46.7	26.7	13.3	100.0	15
No high school diploma	4.1	9.0	21.3	45.1	13.9	6.6	100.0	122
High school diploma, but no 4- year college/ university degree	4.3	5.5	19.9	50.4	15.3	4.6	100.0	417
4-year college/ university degree, but no advanced degree	5.9	7.7	15.7	44.8	18.5	7.4	100.0	324
Advanced degree (masters, doctorate, law, medicine, etc.)	5.3	3.2	14.7	38.9	27.4	10.5	100.0	95
Other	4.8	4.8	11.9	47.6	31.0	-	100.1	42
less than 20,000 AUD	12.2	6.1	17.1	40.2	15.9	8.5	100.0	82
20,000 to 40,000 AUD	5.8	7.8	20.1	42.2	14.3	9.7	99.9	154
40,000 to 60,000 AUD	2.5	8.1	19.4	48.1	16.3	5.6	100.0	160
60,000 to 80,000 AUD	3.3	6.0	17.9	50.3	19.2	3.3	100.0	151
more than 80,000 AUD	4.6	5.5	16.8	47.7	19.9	5.5	100.0	453

Q39. The peaceful use of nuclear energy is considered to be an important right for the development of a nation. However, when states sought to develop nuclear weapons, in many cases the technology and nuclear materials obtained through the peaceful use were diverted to military use. If it is difficult to reconcile the peaceful use of nuclear weapons with the prevention of nuclear proliferation, which do you think the IAEA should prioritize?

1 Promotion of the peaceful use of nuclear weapons for social development

2 Restrictions on the peaceful use to prevent diversion to military use

	1	2	Total	Ν
Total	51.3	48.7	100.0	1000
Male	62.6	37.4	100.0	511
Female	39.5	60.5	100.0	489
18-19 years old	55.2	44.8	100.0	29
20s	50.9	49.1	100.0	169
30s	54.9	45.1	100.0	184
40s	53.9	46.1	100.0	167
50s	42.7	57.3	100.0	157
60s	46.3	53.7	100.0	162
70s	59.0	41.0	100.0	117
80s and over	60.0	40.0	100.0	15
No high school diploma	41.0	59.0	100.0	122
High school diploma, but no 4- year college/ university degree	50.6	49.4	100.0	417
4-year college/ university degree, but no advanced degree	57.1	42.9	100.0	324
Advanced degree (masters, doctorate, law, medicine, etc.)	53.7	46.3	100.0	95
Other	38.1	61.9	100.0	42
less than 20,000 AUD	48.8	51.2	100.0	82
20,000 to 40,000 AUD	49.4	50.6	100.0	154
40,000 to 60,000 AUD	46.9	53.1	100.0	160
60,000 to 80,000 AUD	52.3	47.7	100.0	151
more than 80,000 AUD	53.6	46.4	100.0	453

Q40. The IAEA's activities, including inspections of nuclear facilities, are sometimes constrained by the sovereignty of states, which may hinder inspections. However, nuclear facilities are important to a nation and we want to reduce the risk of information leakage as much as possible. Do you think that the authority of the IAEA should be strengthened to prevent the diversion of nuclear weapons to military use and nuclear proliferation, or national sovereignty should be respected for national security?

1 The authority of the IAEA should be strengthened.

2 National sovereignty should be respected.										
	1	2	Total	Ν						
Total	70.0	30.0	100.0	1000						
Male	71.6	28.4	100.0	511						
Female	68.3	31.7	100.0	489						
18-19 years old	55.2	44.8	100.0	29						
20s	70.4	29.6	100.0	169						
30s	67.9	32.1	100.0	184						
40s	72.5	27.5	100.0	167						
50s	68.8	31.2	100.0	157						
60s	72.8	27.2	100.0	162						
70s	70.9	29.1	100.0	117						
80s and over	66.7	33.3	100.0	15						
No high school diploma	66.4	33.6	100.0	122						
High school diploma, but no 4-	65.0	35.0	100.0	417						
year college/ university degree										
4-year college/	74.4	25.6	100.0	324						
university degree, but no advanced										
degree Advanced degree	75.8	24.2	100.0	95						
(masters, doctorate, law,										
medicine, etc.) Other	83.3	16.7	100.0	42						
	00.0	1017	10010							
less than 20,000 AUD	65.9	34.1	100.0	82						
20,000 to 40,000 AUD	72.1	27.9	100.0	154						
40,000 to 60,000 AUD	65.0	35.0	100.0	160						
60,000 to 80,000 AUD	69.5	30.5	100.0	151						
more than 80,000 AUD	72.0	28.0	100.0	453						

#### Q41. How important is it for you to live in a country that is governed democratically?

<ol> <li>Not important at all</li> <li>Not important</li> <li>Somewhat unimportant</li> <li>Somewhat important</li> <li>Important</li> <li>Important</li> <li>Absolutely important</li> </ol>										
6 Absolutely imp	l	2	3	4	5	6	Total	Ν		
Total	1.7	2.2	7.2	22.0	20.1	46.8	100.0	1000		
Male	2.9	2.3	6.8	20.2	18.0	49.7	99.9	511		
Female	0.4	2.0	7.6	23.9	22.3	43.8	100.0	489		
18-19 years old	-	3.4	20.7	37.9	17.2	20.7	99.9	29		
20s	2.4	3.0	10.7	34.9	23.1	26.0	100.1	169		
30s	4.3	3.3	12.0	23.4	26.1	31.0	100.1	184		
40s	-	2.4	9.0	28.1	20.4	40.1	100.0	167		
50s	1.3	1.3	3.8	21.7	22.9	49.0	100.0	157		
60s	1.9	2.5	1.9	11.1	16.0	66.7	100.1	162		
70s	-	-	0.9	6.8	9.4	82.9	100.0	117		
80s and over	-	-	6.7	-	13.3	80.0	100.0	15		
No high school diploma	3.3	3.3	9.0	27.0	18.0	39.3	99.9	122		
High school diploma, but no 4- year college/ university degree	0.7	2.4	9.6	26.4	19.4	41.5	100.0	417		
4-year college/ university degree, but no advanced degree	2.8	2.2	3.7	18.2	22.2	50.9	100.0	324		
Advanced degree (masters, doctorate, law, medicine, etc.)	1.1	-	6.3	14.7	18.9	58.9	99.9	95		
Other	-	2.4	7.1	9.5	19.0	61.9	99.9	42		
less than 20,000 AUD	3.7	2.4	13.4	20.7	18.3	41.5	100.0	82		
20,000 to 40,000 AUD	0.6	1.9	5.2	18.8	12.3	61.0	99.8	154		
40,000 to 60,000 AUD	1.3	0.6	7.5	23.1	17.5	50.0	100.0	160		
60,000 to 80,000 AUD	0.7	2.0	8.6	22.5	20.5	45.7	100.0	151		
more than 80,000 AUD	2.2	2.9	6.2	22.7	23.8	42.2	100.0	453		

# Q42-1. Please tell me for each of the following things how essential you think it is as a characteristic of democracy.

Governments tax the rich and subsidize the poor.

1 Not important at all

2 Not important

3 Somewhat unimportant

4 Somewhat important

- 5 Important
- 6 Absolutely important

6 Absolutely important									
	1	2	3	4	5	6	Total	Ν	
Total	6.0	6.9	10.0	26.1	29.3	21.7	100.0	1000	
Male	8.0	6.5	10.2	24.9	30.7	19.8	100.1	511	
Female	3.9	7.4	9.8	27.4	27.8	23.7	100.0	489	
18-19 years old	10.3	13.8	13.8	27.6	24.1	10.3	99.9	29	
20s	8.9	10.1	10.1	28.4	21.9	20.7	100.1	169	
30s	7.6	6.5	13.6	17.9	29.3	25.0	99.9	184	
40s	1.8	7.2	9.6	21.6	40.7	19.2	100.1	167	
50s	5.1	6.4	10.2	23.6	29.9	24.8	100.0	157	
60s	7.4	3.7	5.6	29.6	27.8	25.9	100.0	162	
70s	3.4	6.0	10.3	37.6	27.4	15.4	100.1	117	
80s and over	6.7	6.7	6.7	46.7	20.0	13.3	100.1	15	
No high school diploma	7.4	4.1	13.9	27.9	22.1	24.6	100.0	122	
High school diploma, but no 4- year college/ university degree	3.6	8.2	9.6	28.5	30.7	19.4	100.0	417	
4-year college/ university degree, but no advanced degree	7.4	7.7	8.6	22.8	31.2	22.2	99.9	324	
Advanced degree (masters, doctorate, law, medicine, etc.)	9.5	3.2	10.5	22.1	30.5	24.2	100.0	95	
Other	7.1	4.8	11.9	31.0	19.0	26.2	100.0	42	
less than 20,000 AUD	9.8	8.5	13.4	20.7	19.5	28.0	99.9	82	
20,000 to 40,000 AUD	2.6	3.9	9.1	29.2	27.3	27.9	100.0	154	
40,000 to 60,000 AUD	5.6	5.0	8.8	32.5	26.3	21.9	100.1	160	
60,000 to 80,000 AUD	6.0	10.6	12.6	23.2	25.2	22.5	100.1	151	
more than 80,000 AUD	6.6	7.1	9.3	24.7	34.2	18.1	100.0	453	

#### Q42-2. Religious authorities interpret the laws.

1 Not in 2 Not in 3 Some 4 Some 5 Impor 6 Absol	what uni what imp tant	mporta portant							
		1	2	3	4	5	6	Total	Ν
Total		34.0	16.8	19.2	14.4	10.0	5.6	100.0	1000
Male		34.4	16.6	15.5	14.9	12.1	6.5	100.0	511
Female		33.5	17.0	23.1	13.9	7.8	4.7	100.0	489
18-19 ye	ars old	31.0	17.2	27.6	17.2	3.4	3.4	99.8	29
20s		23.7	20.7	23.7	12.4	15.4	4.1	100.0	169
30s		28.3	19.0	20.7	16.8	12.0	3.3	100.1	184
40s		31.7	12.0	20.4	19.8	7.8	8.4	100.1	167
50s		38.2	15.3	13.4	15.9	8.3	8.9	100.0	157
60s		43.2	13.6	19.1	8.0	10.5	5.6	100.0	162
70s		43.6	21.4	13.7	10.3	6.8	4.3	100.1	117
80s and o	over	33.3	13.3	26.7	26.7	-	-	100.0	15
No high diploma High scho		32.0 31.2	15.6 17.5	21.3 23.7	18.0 16.5	7.4 7.2	5.7 3.8	100.0 99.9	122 417
diploma, b year colleg university 4-year col university but no adv	ge/ degree lege/ degree,	34.9	17.0	16.0	13.3	11.7	7.1	100.0	324
degree Advanced (masters, doctorate, medicine,	law,	37.9	14.7	11.6	8.4	17.9	9.5	100.0	95
Other		52.4	16.7	9.5	4.8	14.3	2.4	100.1	42
less than AUD	20,000	23.2	11.0	20.7	18.3	14.6	12.2	100.0	82
20,000 to	40,000	41.6	13.0	16.2	14.3	7.1	7.8	100.0	154
AUD 40,000 to AUD	60,000	33.1	17.5	23.1	17.5	4.4	4.4	100.0	160
60,000 to	80,000	35.8	21.2	16.6	13.9	9.9	2.6	100.0	151
AUD more tha 80,000 A		33.1	17.4	19.4	12.8	12.1	5.1	99.9	453

#### Q42-3. People choose their leaders in free elections.

1 Not important at all

2 Not important

- 3 Somewhat unimportant
- 4 Somewhat important
- 5 Important
- 6 Absolutely important

0 Absolutely http	1	2	3	4	5	6	Total	Ν
	1	2	5	-	5	0	Totai	1
Total	2.0	4.6	7.4	15.1	22.7	48.2	100.0	1000
1000	2.0	1.0	/.1	10.1	22.7	10.2	100.0	1000
Male	2.3	5.3	6.8	13.5	22.1	49.9	99.9	511
Female	1.6	3.9	8.0	16.8	23.3	46.4	100.0	489
18-19 years old	6.9	10.3	24.1	17.2	17.2	24.1	99.8	29
20s	1.8	7.7	9.5	21.9	22.5	36.7	100.1	169
30s	2.2	7.1	12.5	19.6	19.6	39.1	100.1	184
40s	1.8	3.6	5.4	19.8	33.5	35.9	100.0	167
50s	2.5	5.1	7.6	10.8	21.0	52.9	99.9	157
60s	1.9	0.6	4.3	11.1	22.2	59.9	100.0	162
70s	0.9	1.7	-	3.4	16.2	77.8	100.0	117
80s and over	-	-	-	6.7	26.7	66.7	100.1	15
No high school	0.8	9.8	8.2	14.8	19.7	46.7	100.0	122
diploma High school	1.9	3.6	7.7	19.2	23.0	44.6	100.0	417
diploma, but no 4-	1.9	5.0	/./	19.2	25.0	44.0	100.0	417
year college/ university degree								
4-year college/	1.9	4.0	7.1	13.0	24.1	50.0	100.1	324
university degree,			,					
but no advanced degree								
Advanced degree	4.2	5.3	9.5	7.4	20.0	53.7	100.1	95
(masters, doctorate, law,								
medicine, etc.)								
Other	2.4	2.4	-	9.5	23.8	61.9	100.0	42
less than 20,000	2.4	7.3	11.0	14.6	22.0	42.7	100.0	82
AUD 20,000 to 40,000	1.0	26	2.2	10.4	10.2	(2)	00.0	154
20,000 to 40,000 AUD	1.9	2.6	3.2	10.4	18.2	63.6	99.9	154
40,000 to 60,000	1.9	2.5	6.9	17.5	23.8	47.5	100.1	160
AUD								
60,000 to 80,000 AUD	0.7	5.3	4.0	15.9	19.2	55.0	100.1	151
more than	2.4	5.3	9.5	15.7	25.2	41.9	100.0	453
80,000 AUD								

#### Q42-4. People receive state aid for unemployment.

1 Not important 2 Not important 3 Somewhat unin 4 Somewhat imp 5 Important 6 Absolutely imp	nporta ortant							
0 Absolutely Imp	1	2	3	4	5	6	Total	Ν
Total	2.4	5.7	8.1	25.1	33.0	25.7	100.0	1000
Male	2.7	6.7	7.0	23.7	34.6	25.2	99.9	511
Female	2.0	4.7	9.2	26.6	31.3	26.2	100.0	489
18-19 years old	3.4	13.8	17.2	31.0	24.1	10.3	99.8	29
20s	3.0	10.1	10.7	29.6	24.9	21.9	100.2	169
30s	2.7	6.5	12.5	26.6	28.8	22.8	99.9	184
40s	1.8	6.0	6.6	26.3	38.9	20.4	100.0	167
50s	2.5	4.5	8.9	17.8	30.6	35.7	100.0	157
60s	2.5	3.1	4.3	22.8	36.4	30.9	100.0	162
70s	1.7	1.7	2.6	25.6	42.7	25.6	99.9	117
80s and over	-	-	-	26.7	40.0	33.3	100.0	15
No high school diploma	2.5	7.4	8.2	23.8	30.3	27.9	100.1	122
High school diploma, but no 4- year college/	2.2	4.8	10.3	25.4	32.6	24.7	100.0	417
university degree 4-year college/ university degree, but no advanced	3.1	6.5	6.8	25.9	33.0	24.7	100.0	324
degree Advanced degree (masters, doctorate, law, medicine, etc.)	1.1	6.3	6.3	23.2	34.7	28.4	100.0	95
Other	2.4	2.4	-	23.8	40.5	31.0	100.1	42
less than 20,000 AUD	2.4	12.2	6.1	22.0	28.0	29.3	100.0	82
20,000 to 40,000 AUD	1.3	3.2	5.8	18.8	32.5	38.3	99.9	154
40,000 to 60,000 AUD	2.5	3.1	5.0	28.8	35.6	25.0	100.0	160
60,000 to 80,000 AUD	2.0	4.0	7.3	27.2	33.1	26.5	100.1	151
more than 80,000 AUD	2.9	6.8	10.6	25.8	33.1	20.8	100.0	453

#### Q42-5. The army takes over when government is incompetent.

1 Not important at all

2 Not important

3 Somewhat unimportant

4 Somewhat important

5 Important

6 Absolutely important

6 Absolutely im					_			
	1	2	3	4	5	6	Total	Ν
Total	18.7	14.6	18.3	19.3	18.2	10.9	100.0	1000
Male	22.9	16.4	16.6	16.4	18.2	9.4	99.9	511
Female	14.3	12.7	20.0	22.3	18.2	12.5	100.0	489
18-19 years old	13.8	20.7	31.0	24.1	3.4	6.9	99.9	29
20s	15.4	13.6	26.0	19.5	19.5	5.9	99.9	169
30s	12.0	16.8	13.0	23.4	23.4	11.4	100.0	184
40s	9.6	16.2	18.6	19.2	19.2	17.4	100.2	167
50s	22.3	16.6	14.6	19.1	15.3	12.1	100.0	157
60s	27.2	12.3	16.0	14.2	20.4	9.9	100.0	162
70s	31.6	11.1	18.8	18.8	11.1	8.5	99.9	117
80s and over	20.0	-	26.7	20.0	20.0	13.3	100.0	15
000 4114 0001	20.0		20.7	20.0	20.0	15.5	100.0	15
No high school diploma	12.3	12.3	18.0	23.8	17.2	16.4	100.0	122
High school diploma, but no 4- year college/ university degree	16.1	13.7	22.1	23.5	15.1	9.6	100.1	417
4-year college/ university degree, but no advanced	21.9	16.4	14.2	16.0	21.0	10.5	100.0	324
degree Advanced degree (masters, doctorate, law, medicine, etc.)	24.2	13.7	17.9	9.5	22.1	12.6	100.0	95
Other	26.2	19.0	14.3	11.9	21.4	7.1	99.9	42
less than 20,000 AUD	8.5	15.9	22.0	12.2	22.0	19.5	100.1	82
20,000 to 40,000 AUD	20.8	11.7	12.3	25.3	16.9	13.0	100.0	154
40,000 to 60,000 AUD	23.1	13.8	23.8	17.5	13.1	8.8	100.1	160
60,000 to 80,000 AUD	25.8	8.6	15.9	20.5	19.2	9.9	99.9	151
more than 80,000 AUD	15.9	17.7	18.5	18.8	19.4	9.7	100.0	453

#### Q42-6. Civil rights protect people's liberty from state oppression.

<ol> <li>Not important at all</li> <li>Not important</li> <li>Somewhat unimportant</li> <li>Somewhat important</li> <li>Important</li> <li>Absolutely important</li> </ol>											
6 Absolutely imp	l 1	2	3	4	5	6	Total	Ν			
Total	1.9	5.3	8.9	19.9	28.9	35.1	100.0	1000			
Male Female	2.0 1.8	6.1 4.5	9.2 8.6	16.8 23.1	29.5 28.2	36.4 33.7	100.0 99.9	511 489			
18-19 years old	-	13.8	20.7	27.6	24.1	13.8	100.0	29			
20s	1.2	5.3	14.2	23.7	25.4	30.2	100.0	169			
30s	3.3	7.6	11.4	23.9	27.7	26.1	100.0	184			
40s	-	5.4	10.2	18.0	34.7	31.7	100.0	167			
50s 60s	1.9	7.0	5.1	16.6	24.2	45.2	100.0	157			
70s	3.7 1.7	1.9 2.6	4.9 4.3	17.3 17.9	30.9 30.8	41.4 42.7	100.1 100.0	162 117			
80s and over	-	- 2.0	4.5	17.9	40.0	42.7 46.7	100.0	117			
No high school diploma	0.8	8.2	16.4	17.2	27.9	29.5	100.0	122			
High school diploma, but no 4- year college/	2.2	4.6	9.1	24.7	29.0	30.5	100.1	417			
university degree 4-year college/ university degree, but no advanced	1.9	5.6	7.7	17.0	27.8	40.1	100.1	324			
degree Advanced degree (masters, doctorate, law, medicine, etc.)	2.1	4.2	6.3	14.7	30.5	42.1	99.9	95			
Other	2.4	4.8	-	14.3	35.7	42.9	100.1	42			
less than 20,000 AUD	1.2	7.3	9.8	20.7	29.3	31.7	100.0	82			
20,000 to 40,000 AUD	1.9	2.6	7.1	18.2	28.6	41.6	100.0	154			
40,000 to 60,000 AUD	0.6	6.3	8.8	20.6	27.5	36.3	100.1	160			
60,000 to 80,000 AUD	1.3	5.3	6.6	23.2	24.5	39.1	100.0	151			
more than 80,000 AUD	2.6	5.5	10.2	19.0	30.9	31.8	100.0	453			

#### Q42-7. The state makes people's incomes equal.

1 Not important at all

2 Not important

- 3 Somewhat unimportant
- 4 Somewhat important
- 5 Important
- 6 Absolutely important

o Absolutely inj	1	2	3	4	5	6	Total	Ν
Total	9.6	12.3	20.0	20.6	21.7	15.8	100.0	1000
Male	11.2	13.5	19.4	20.2	22.9	12.9	100.1	511
Female	8.0	11.0	20.7	21.1	20.4	18.8	100.0	489
18-19 years old	10.3	13.8	44.8	13.8	6.9	10.3	99.9	29
20s	10.7	10.7	18.3	25.4	21.9	13.0	100.0	169
30s	6.0	15.2	21.2	16.3	26.6	14.7	100.0	184
40s	4.8	12.6	14.4	22.2	26.9	19.2	100.1	167
50s	14.0	9.6	17.8	19.1	19.7	19.7	99.9	157
60s	11.7	9.9	23.5	19.1	19.1	16.7	100.0	162
70s	12.0	16.2	17.9	23.1	17.9	12.8	99.9	117
80s and over	6.7	13.3	40.0	26.7	6.7	6.7	100.1	15
No high school diploma	7.4	8.2	19.7	28.7	17.2	18.9	100.1	122
High school diploma, but no 4- year college/ university degree	10.6	9.1	22.3	20.6	23.5	13.9	100.0	417
4-year college/ university degree, but no advanced degree	9.3	13.9	18.8	20.4	21.0	16.7	100.1	324
Advanced degree (masters, doctorate, law, medicine, etc.)	9.5	23.2	15.8	11.6	23.2	16.8	100.1	95
Other	9.5	19.0	16.7	19.0	19.0	16.7	99.9	42
less than 20,000 AUD	4.9	11.0	24.4	19.5	17.1	23.2	100.1	82
20,000 to 40,000 AUD	7.1	13.0	16.2	19.5	21.4	22.7	99.9	154
40,000 to 60,000 AUD	6.9	14.4	24.4	23.1	17.5	13.8	100.1	160
60,000 to 80,000 AUD	12.6	11.9	17.9	21.2	21.2	15.2	100.0	151
more than 80,000 AUD	11.3	11.7	19.6	20.1	24.3	13.0	100.0	453

#### Q42-8. People obey their rulers.

1 Not important at all

2 Not important

3 Somewhat unimportant

4 Somewhat important

5 Important

6 Absolutely important

•	1	2	3	4	5	6	Total	Ν
Total	8.1	10.1	19.8	27.9	21.3	12.8	100.0	1000
Male	9.4	8.2	16.4	29.7	22.5	13.7	99.9	511
Female	6.7	12.1	23.3	26.0	20.0	11.9	100.0	489
18-19 years old	-	13.8	37.9	34.5	10.3	3.4	99.9	29
20s	9.5	13.6	26.6	21.3	19.5	9.5	100.0	169
30s	7.1	11.4	25.0	29.3	16.8	10.3	99.9	184
40s	8.4	15.0	14.4	26.3	24.0	12.0	100.1	167
50s	12.7	7.6	22.3	24.2	17.2	15.9	99.9	157
60s	7.4	6.2	17.9	30.9	21.0	16.7	100.1	162
70s	5.1	3.4	6.8	35.9	32.5	16.2	99.9	117
80s and over	-	13.3	-	33.3	46.7	6.7	100.0	15
No high school diploma	9.8	11.5	15.6	24.6	23.0	15.6	100.1	122
High school diploma, but no 4- year college/ university degree	8.2	10.8	19.9	31.4	19.7	10.1	100.1	417
4-year college/ university degree, but no advanced degree	8.3	7.7	20.4	26.5	21.9	15.1	99.9	324
Advanced degree (masters, doctorate, law, medicine, etc.)	4.2	15.8	21.1	23.2	20.0	15.8	100.1	95
Other	9.5	4.8	23.8	23.8	31.0	7.1	100.0	42
less than 20,000 AUD	6.1	8.5	19.5	24.4	24.4	17.1	100.0	82
20,000 to 40,000 AUD	7.1	6.5	18.8	27.3	25.3	14.9	99.9	154
40,000 to 60,000 AUD	8.8	9.4	16.9	30.6	21.9	12.5	100.1	160
60,000 to 80,000 AUD	7.3	10.6	18.5	30.5	21.2	11.9	100.0	151
more than 80,000 AUD	8.8	11.7	21.6	26.9	19.2	11.7	99.9	453

#### Q42-9. Women have the same rights as men.

1 Not important at all

2 Not important

3 Somewhat unimportant

4 Somewhat important

- 5 Important
- 6 Absolutely important

o Absolutely http	1	2	3	4	5	6	Total	Ν
Total	2.8	4.2	6.6	10.8	19.3	56.3	100.0	1000
Male	3.9	4.3	7.4	11.7	22.1	50.5	99.9	511
Female	1.6	4.1	5.7	9.8	16.4	62.4	100.0	489
18-19 years old	6.9	13.8	13.8	24.1	10.3	31.0	99.9	29
20s	3.0	5.9	9.5	11.2	14.8	55.6	100.0	169
30s	1.6	4.3	8.2	12.5	19.0	54.3	99.9	184
40s	3.6	6.6	6.6	13.8	20.4	49.1	100.1	167
50s	4.5	3.8	5.1	8.9	15.9	61.8	100.0	157
60s	1.9	1.9	5.6	8.6	23.5	58.6	100.1	162
70s	1.7	-	2.6	4.3	24.8	66.7	100.1	117
80s and over	-	-	-	20.0	26.7	53.3	100.0	15
No high school diploma	4.9	4.9	10.7	8.2	17.2	54.1	100.0	122
High school diploma, but no 4- year college/ university degree	2.4	5.0	6.0	12.9	20.4	53.2	99.9	417
4-year college/ university degree, but no advanced degree	2.5	3.4	6.5	10.2	20.1	57.4	100.1	324
Advanced degree (masters, doctorate, law, medicine, etc.)	2.1	3.2	7.4	10.5	16.8	60.0	100.0	95
Other	4.8	2.4	-	2.4	14.3	76.2	100.1	42
less than 20,000 AUD	4.9	6.1	13.4	8.5	19.5	47.6	100.0	82
20,000 to 40,000 AUD	3.2	1.3	4.5	8.4	19.5	63.0	99.9	154
40,000 to 60,000 AUD	3.8	3.1	5.6	12.5	23.8	51.3	100.1	160
60,000 to 80,000 AUD	2.6	4.0	3.3	11.3	19.9	58.9	100.0	151
more than 80,000 AUD	2.0	5.3	7.5	11.3	17.4	56.5	100.0	453

#### Q43. How much respect is there for individual human rights nowadays in this country?

<ol> <li>Not respected a</li> <li>Not respected</li> <li>Not much resp</li> <li>Slightly respective</li> <li>Respected</li> <li>Greatly respect</li> </ol>	ected ted							
o Greatry respect	1	2	3	4	5	6	Total	Ν
Total	3.3	4.7	11.2	26.5	38.8	15.5	100.0	1000
Male Female	4.1 2.5	4.9 4.5	9.6 12.9	22.9 30.3	40.7 36.8	17.8 13.1	100.0 100.1	511 489
10.10 11								
18-19 years old	-	-	13.8	31.0	44.8	10.3	99.9	29
20s	3.6	4.7	11.8	32.5	37.9	9.5	100.0	169
30s	6.0	5.4	15.8	25.0	37.0	10.9	100.1	184
40s	1.2	4.8	9.6	33.5	33.5	17.4	100.0	167
50s	4.5	7.0	8.9	26.1	33.8	19.7	100.0	157
60s 70s	3.7	4.3	9.9	16.7	45.1	20.4	100.1	162
	-	2.6	11.1	24.8	43.6	17.9	100.0	117
80s and over	6.7	-	-	13.3	66.7	13.3	100.0	15
No high school diploma	5.7	7.4	14.8	22.1	35.2	14.8	100.0	122
High school diploma, but no 4- year college/	2.4	5.8	12.0	29.5	37.6	12.7	100.0	417
university degree 4-year college/ university degree, but no advanced	3.7	3.4	8.3	25.9	41.7	17.0	100.0	324
degree Advanced degree (masters, doctorate, law, medicine, etc.)	2.1	2.1	10.5	25.3	35.8	24.2	100.0	95
Other	4.8	2.4	16.7	16.7	45.2	14.3	100.1	42
less than 20,000 AUD	4.9	3.7	18.3	28.0	28.0	17.1	100.0	82
20,000 to 40,000 AUD	3.2	5.2	11.7	22.7	35.1	22.1	100.0	154
40,000 to 60,000 AUD	3.1	4.4	8.1	24.4	48.1	11.9	100.0	160
60,000 to 80,000 AUD	3.3	4.6	13.9	29.1	38.4	10.6	99.9	151
more than 80,000 AUD	3.1	4.9	9.9	27.4	38.9	15.9	100.1	453

# Q44-1. How much confidence do you have in the following? For each one, could you tell me how much confidence you have in them? Religious organizations 1 None at all

2 Not very much confidence

- 3 Quite a lot of confidence
- 4 A great deal of confidence

U	1	2	3	4	Total	Ν
Total	35.5	26.7	28.1	9.7	100.0	1000
Male	32.1	25.8	30.5	11.5	99.9	511
Female	39.1	27.6	25.6	7.8	100.1	489
18-19 years old	20.7	34.5	37.9	6.9	100.0	29
20s	36.1	26.0	30.2	7.7	100.0	169
30s	35.9	25.0	25.0	14.1	100.0	184
40s	38.9	22.8	31.7	6.6	100.0	167
50s	39.5	28.7	26.1	5.7	100.0	157
60s	38.3	24.1	24.1	13.6	100.1	162
70s	25.6	33.3	29.9	11.1	99.9	117
80s and over	20.0	40.0	33.3	6.7	100.0	15
No high school diploma	41.0	23.8	27.9	7.4	100.1	122
High school diploma, but no 4- year college/ university degree	36.7	27.8	28.8	6.7	100.0	417
4-year college/ university degree, but no advanced degree	32.4	25.6	29.3	12.7	100.0	324
Advanced degree (masters, doctorate, law, medicine, etc.)	32.6	24.2	25.3	17.9	100.0	95
Other	38.1	38.1	19.0	4.8	100.0	42
less than 20,000 AUD	30.5	19.5	32.9	17.1	100.0	82
20,000 to 40,000 AUD	37.0	31.2	24.0	7.8	100.0	154
40,000 to 60,000 AUD	35.0	27.5	30.0	7.5	100.0	160
60,000 to 80,000 AUD	35.8	26.5	29.1	8.6	100.0	151
more than 80,000 AUD	36.0	26.3	27.6	10.2	100.1	453

#### Q44-2. Military forces

1 None at all

2 Not very much confidence

3 Quite a lot of confidence

4 A great deal of confidence								
C C	1	2	3	4	Total	Ν		
Total	5.3	15.0	52.3	27.4	100.0	1000		
Male	5.1	16.2	52.1	26.6	100.0	511		
Female	5.5	13.7	52.6	28.2	100.0	489		
18-19 years old	3.4	31.0	41.4	24.1	99.9	29		
20s	9.5	17.2	50.3	23.1	100.1	169		
30s	5.4	20.1	51.6	22.8	99.9	184		
40s	3.6	11.4	59.3	25.7	100.0	167		
50s	7.0	13.4	49.7	29.9	100.0	157		
60s	4.9	13.0	53.7	28.4	100.0	162		
70s	0.9	11.1	48.7	39.3	100.0	117		
80s and over	-	6.7	66.7	26.7	100.1	15		
No high school diploma	4.9	13.9	50.8	30.3	99.9	122		
High school diploma, but no 4- year college/ university degree	5.0	13.4	52.3	29.3	100.0	417		
4-year college/ university degree, but no advanced degree	5.2	16.4	54.0	24.4	100.0	324		
Advanced degree (masters, doctorate, law, medicine, etc.)	4.2	25.3	52.6	17.9	100.0	95		
Other	11.9	-	42.9	45.2	100.0	42		
less than 20,000 AUD	3.7	17.1	53.7	25.6	100.1	82		
20,000 to 40,000 AUD	4.5	14.9	46.8	33.8	100.0	154		
40,000 to 60,000 AUD	3.8	15.6	51.3	29.4	100.1	160		
60,000 to 80,000 AUD	7.3	14.6	46.4	31.8	100.1	151		
more than 80,000 AUD	5.7	14.6	56.3	23.4	100.0	453		

#### Q44-3. The press and television

1 None at all

2 Not very much confidence

3 Quite a lot of confidence

6	1	2	3	4	Total	Ν
Total	20.0	35.8	35.7	8.5	100.0	1000
Male	19.8	30.5	38.6	11.2	100.1	511
Female	20.2	41.3	32.7	5.7	99.9	489
18-19 years old	10.3	37.9	41.4	10.3	99.9	29
20s	22.5	39.1	31.4	7.1	100.1	169
30s	22.3	32.6	32.6	12.5	100.0	184
40s	16.8	36.5	37.1	9.6	100.0	167
50s	18.5	31.2	42.7	7.6	100.0	157
60s	21.6	38.3	32.7	7.4	100.0	162
70s	20.5	35.9	38.5	5.1	100.0	117
80s and over	13.3	46.7	33.3	6.7	100.0	15
No high school diploma	19.7	34.4	41.8	4.1	100.0	122
High school diploma, but no 4- year college/ university degree	23.7	35.3	34.5	6.5	100.0	417
4-year college/ university degree, but no advanced degree	15.4	39.8	34.3	10.5	100.0	324
Advanced degree (masters, doctorate, law, medicine, etc.)	16.8	26.3	37.9	18.9	99.9	95
Other	26.2	35.7	35.7	2.4	100.0	42
less than 20,000 AUD	18.3	29.3	35.4	17.1	100.1	82
20,000 to 40,000 AUD	22.7	33.8	36.4	7.1	100.0	154
40,000 to 60,000 AUD	18.1	36.9	41.9	3.1	100.0	160
60,000 to 80,000 AUD	26.5	35.8	31.1	6.6	100.0	151
more than 80,000 AUD	17.9	37.3	34.9	9.9	100.0	453

#### Q44-4. The police

1 None at all

2 Not very much confidence

3 Quite a lot of confidence

c .	1	2	3	4	Total	Ν
Total	6.0	15.5	48.3	30.2	100.0	1000
Male	6.5	17.6	44.8	31.1	100.0	511
Female	5.5	13.3	51.9	29.2	99.9	489
18-19 years old	6.9	17.2	48.3	27.6	100.0	29
20s	13.0	18.9	48.5	19.5	99.9	169
30s	6.0	20.1	47.3	26.6	100.0	184
40s	4.2	16.8	50.9	28.1	100.0	167
50s	5.7	11.5	49.0	33.8	100.0	157
60s	4.9	14.8	47.5	32.7	99.9	162
70s	0.9	7.7	47.0	44.4	100.0	117
80s and over	-	13.3	40.0	46.7	100.0	15
No high school diploma	7.4	14.8	41.0	36.9	100.1	122
High school diploma, but no 4- year college/ university degree	6.2	15.1	50.8	27.8	99.9	417
4-year college/ university degree, but no advanced degree	5.9	16.4	48.8	29.0	100.1	324
Advanced degree (masters, doctorate, law, medicine, etc.)	4.2	20.0	47.4	28.4	100.0	95
Other	4.8	4.8	42.9	47.6	100.1	42
less than 20,000 AUD	7.3	17.1	40.2	35.4	100.0	82
20,000 to 40,000 AUD	5.8	11.7	46.1	36.4	100.0	154
40,000 to 60,000 AUD	5.6	15.0	47.5	31.9	100.0	160
60,000 to 80,000 AUD	10.6	12.6	47.0	29.8	100.0	151
more than 80,000 AUD	4.4	17.7	51.2	26.7	100.0	453

#### Q44-5. The law and the legal system

1 None at all

2 Not very much confidence

3 Quite a lot of confidence

	1	2	3	4	Total	Ν
Total	9.0	22.2	47.6	21.2	100.0	1000
Male	8.4	21.3	46.0	24.3	100.0	511
Female	9.6	23.1	49.3	18.0	100.0	489
18-19 years old	3.4	17.2	65.5	13.8	99.9	29
20s	11.2	19.5	51.5	17.8	100.0	169
30s	8.2	25.0	46.7	20.1	100.0	184
40s	12.6	20.4	42.5	24.6	100.1	167
50s	8.3	28.7	45.2	17.8	100.0	157
60s	8.6	21.6	50.0	19.8	100.0	162
70s	6.0	18.8	47.0	28.2	100.0	117
80s and over	-	13.3	40.0	46.7	100.0	15
No high school diploma	10.7	27.0	46.7	15.6	100.0	122
High school diploma, but no 4- year college/ university degree	10.8	23.0	48.9	17.3	100.0	417
4-year college/ university degree, but no advanced degree	7.1	21.9	45.4	25.6	100.0	324
Advanced degree (masters, doctorate, law, medicine, etc.)	4.2	14.7	49.5	31.6	100.0	95
Other	11.9	19.0	50.0	19.0	99.9	42
less than 20,000 AUD	13.4	22.0	43.9	20.7	100.0	82
20,000 to 40,000 AUD	10.4	22.7	41.6	25.3	100.0	154
40,000 to 60,000 AUD	7.5	21.9	58.8	11.9	100.1	160
60,000 to 80,000 AUD	9.9	23.8	46.4	19.9	100.0	151
more than 80,000 AUD	7.9	21.6	46.8	23.6	99.9	453

#### Q44-6. Government

1 None at all

2 Not very much confidence

3 Quite a lot of confidence

5	1	2	3	4	Total	Ν
Total	12.3	26.3	45.9	15.5	100.0	1000
Male	11.5	25.2	45.4	17.8	99.9	511
Female	13.1	27.4	46.4	13.1	100.0	489
18-19 years old	3.4	20.7	65.5	10.3	99.9	29
20s	15.4	29.0	45.6	10.1	100.1	169
30s	10.9	28.8	45.1	15.2	100.0	184
40s	13.8	26.3	44.3	15.6	100.0	167
50s	10.8	29.9	40.1	19.1	99.9	157
60s	14.2	25.3	42.6	17.9	100.0	162
70s	11.1	17.9	54.7	16.2	99.9	117
80s and over	-	13.3	66.7	20.0	100.0	15
No high school diploma	22.1	24.6	41.8	11.5	100.0	122
High school diploma, but no 4- year college/ university degree	14.9	29.0	44.1	12.0	100.0	417
4-year college/ university degree, but no advanced degree	7.4	27.8	46.3	18.5	100.0	324
Advanced degree (masters, doctorate, law, medicine, etc.)	5.3	17.9	50.5	26.3	100.0	95
Other	11.9	11.9	61.9	14.3	100.0	42
less than 20,000 AUD	15.9	30.5	40.2	13.4	100.0	82
20,000 to 40,000 AUD	14.9	22.7	46.1	16.2	99.9	154
40,000 to 60,000 AUD	12.5	23.1	48.8	15.6	100.0	160
60,000 to 80,000 AUD	12.6	31.1	44.4	11.9	100.0	151
more than 80,000 AUD	10.6	26.3	46.4	16.8	100.1	453

#### Q44-7. Political Party

1 None at all

2 Not very much confidence

3 Quite a lot of confidence

C	1	2	3	4	Total	Ν
Total	17.0	37.1	37.6	8.3	100.0	1000
Male	16.0	34.2	39.5	10.2	99.9	511
Female	18.0	40.1	35.6	6.3	100.0	489
18-19 years old	13.8	27.6	48.3	10.3	100.0	29
20s	17.2	41.4	34.3	7.1	100.0	169
30s	12.5	41.3	34.2	12.0	100.0	184
40s	17.4	35.3	35.3	12.0	100.0	167
50s	19.1	36.9	35.7	8.3	100.0	157
60s	20.4	35.8	37.0	6.8	100.0	162
70s	17.9	32.5	47.9	1.7	100.0	117
80s and over	6.7	26.7	66.7	-	100.1	15
No high school diploma	20.5	31.1	43.4	4.9	99.9	122
High school diploma, but no 4- year college/ university degree	19.4	41.2	34.5	4.8	99.9	417
4-year college/ university degree, but no advanced degree	14.2	35.5	38.6	11.7	100.0	324
Advanced degree (masters, doctorate, law, medicine, etc.)	7.4	38.9	36.8	16.8	99.9	95
Other	26.2	21.4	45.2	7.1	99.9	42
less than 20,000 AUD	15.9	36.6	29.3	18.3	100.1	82
20,000 to 40,000 AUD	18.2	34.4	40.3	7.1	100.0	154
40,000 to 60,000 AUD	20.0	37.5	38.1	4.4	100.0	160
60,000 to 80,000 AUD	20.5	39.7	34.4	5.3	99.9	151
more than 80,000 AUD	14.6	37.1	39.1	9.3	100.1	453

#### Q44-8. Congress

1 None at all

2 Not very much confidence

3 Quite a lot of confidence

4 A great deal of	confid	lence				
-	1	2	3	4	Total	Ν
Total	13.7	32.0	42.0	12.3	100.0	1000
Male	12.1	28.4	44.4	15.1	100.0	511
Female	15.3	35.8	39.5	9.4	100.0	489
18-19 years old	3.4	31.0	58.6	6.9	99.9	29
20s	17.8	37.3	39.1	5.9	100.1	169
30s	13.6	33.7	38.0	14.7	100.0	184
40s	13.8	34.7	36.5	15.0	100.0	167
50s	14.6	33.8	38.2	13.4	100.0	157
60s	14.2	27.8	47.5	10.5	100.0	162
70s	10.3	23.9	50.4	15.4	100.0	117
80s and over	-	13.3	66.7	20.0	100.0	15
No high school diploma	22.1	26.2	41.0	10.7	100.0	122
High school diploma, but no 4- year college/ university degree	15.8	37.4	38.6	8.2	100.0	417
4-year college/ university degree, but no advanced degree	10.2	29.6	43.2	17.0	100.0	324
Advanced degree (masters, doctorate, law, medicine, etc.)	4.2	29.5	48.4	17.9	100.0	95
Other	16.7	19.0	54.8	9.5	100.0	42
less than 20,000 AUD	14.6	32.9	39.0	13.4	99.9	82
20,000 to 40,000 AUD	16.2	26.0	42.2	15.6	100.0	154
40,000 to 60,000 AUD	12.5	33.1	44.4	10.0	100.0	160
60,000 to 80,000 AUD	16.6	32.5	45.0	6.0	100.1	151
more than 80,000 AUD	12.1	33.3	40.6	13.9	99.9	453

#### Q44-9. University

1 None at all

2 Not very much confidence

3 Quite a lot of confidence

8	1	2	3	4	Total	Ν
Total	9.0	20.3	49.5	21.2	100.0	1000
Male	9.6	19.8	46.0	24.7	100.1	511
Female	8.4	20.9	53.2	17.6	100.1	489
18-19 years old	3.4	31.0	48.3	17.2	99.9	29
20s	9.5	16.0	59.2	15.4	100.1	169
30s	6.5	20.1	50.5	22.8	99.9	184
40s	7.2	15.0	50.3	27.5	100.0	167
50s	9.6	21.0	45.9	23.6	100.1	157
60s	11.7	22.2	46.3	19.8	100.0	162
70s	12.8	25.6	42.7	18.8	99.9	117
80s and over	-	40.0	46.7	13.3	100.0	15
No high school diploma	15.6	23.8	42.6	18.0	100.0	122
High school diploma, but no 4- year college/ university degree	8.6	22.1	51.8	17.5	100.0	417
4-year college/ university degree, but no advanced degree	7.7	16.0	49.4	26.9	100.0	324
Advanced degree (masters, doctorate, law, medicine, etc.)	4.2	20.0	50.5	25.3	100.0	95
Other	14.3	26.2	45.2	14.3	100.0	42
less than 20,000 AUD	14.6	24.4	41.5	19.5	100.0	82
20,000 to 40,000 AUD	11.7	18.8	49.4	20.1	100.0	154
40,000 to 60,000 AUD	7.5	24.4	48.1	20.0	100.0	160
60,000 to 80,000 AUD	10.6	23.8	45.7	19.9	100.0	151
more than 80,000 AUD	7.1	17.4	52.8	22.7	100.0	453

# Q45. Have you ever received education about nuclear weapons at elementary school, junior high school, high school, or other educational institutions? Please select all items that apply to you. If no, please select "Never received any education." (Multiple answers possible)

1 Teacher

2 Hands-on lessons by schools

3 Stories by A-bomb survivors and war veterans

4 Lectures by experts and activists

5 Watching movies and other videos

6 Subscription to books, pamphlets, etc.

7 Stories by family members or relatives who experienced the atomic bombings or the war

8 Information from online sources such as the Internet and SNS

9 Other

10 Never received any education

	cu any		JII								
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	Ν
Total	14.9	9.2	13.4	10.4	22.8	6.5	9	9.7	0.6	56.6	1000
Male	17.4	11.4	18	12.7	28.6	9	9.6	13.1	1	47.7	511
Female	12.3	7	8.6	8	16.8	3.9	8.4	6.1	0.2	65.8	489
18-19 years old	37.9	24.1	17.2	27.6	24.1	6.9	20.7	20.7	-	20.7	29
20s	24.9	11.8	17.2	15.4	33.7	8.3	7.7	11.8	-	39.1	169
30s	17.9	13.6	20.1	18.5	21.7	10.9	12.5	9.8	-	45.7	184
40s	16.8	9.6	18	7.8	34.7	7.2	14.4	13.2	-	47.9	167
50s	12.1	8.3	7	6.4	18.5	5.1	4.5	7	0.6	63.1	157
60s	6.2	4.9	7.4	5.6	13.6	3.7	6.2	6.8	2.5	74.1	162
70s	5.1	2.6	8.5	3.4	12	2.6	6	7.7	0.9	82.9	117
80s and over	-	-	-	-	6.7	-	-	-	-	93.3	15
No high school diploma	8.2	7.4	4.1	5.7	7.4	1.6	3.3	4.9	0.8	74.6	122
High school diploma, but no 4- year college/ university degree	14.4	7.4	12.9	8.2	18.5	3.8	8.4	8.2	0.5	61.4	417
4-year college/ university degree, but no advanced degree	16.7	11.4	15.7	13.6	31.2	10.5	11.4	12.7	0.3	47.2	324
Advanced degree (masters, doctorate, law, medicine, etc.)	23.2	14.7	20	15.8	30.5	12.6	11.6	11.6	1.1	43.2	95
Other	7.1	2.4	11.9	9.5	28.6	2.4	7.1	11.9	2.4	59.5	42
less than 20,000 AUD	14.6	11	9.8	12.2	17.1	4.9	9.8	7.3	-	59.8	82
20,000 to 40,000 AUD	8.4	2.6	10.4	3.2	16.2	1.3	5.2	3.2	1.3	70.8	154
40,000 to 60,000 AUD	8.8	5.6	7.5	8.1	15	3.1	5	6.3	0.6	70	160
60,000 to 80,000 AUD	15.2	4	11.9	7.9	23.8	7.9	11.3	15.9	1.3	55.6	151
more than 80,000 AUD	19.2	14.1	17.7	14.1	28.5	9.3	10.8	11.5	0.2	46.8	453

<ol> <li>Australian Capita</li> <li>New South Wales</li> <li>Northern Territor</li> <li>Queensland</li> <li>South Australia</li> <li>Tasmania</li> </ol>	5	tory			9 As 12 C 13 H	hmor Coral S Ieard Iorfol	n Austra re and C Sea Isla Island a k Island	Cartier nds and M			slan	ds					
7 Victoria	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	99	Total	N
Total	6.5	24.9	3.5	13.1	6.9	3.5	21.2	8.1	0.2	-	-	0.2	0.2	0.2	11.5	100.0	434
Male Female	6.4 6.6	21.7 29.9	4.9 1.2	13.5 12.6	7.5 6.0	2.2 5.4	21.3 21.0	8.6 7.2	0.4	-	-	- 0.6	0.4	- 0.6	13.1 9.0	100.0 100.1	267 167
18-19 years old 20s	4.3 4.9	21.7 23.3	- 2.9	21.7 18.4	8.7 7.8	- 2.9	13.0 26.2	17.4 4.9	-	-	-	4.3	-	-	8.7 8.7	99.8 100.0	23 103
30s 40s	11.0 6.9	23.0 28.7	4.0 6.9	15.0 11.5	6.0 4.6	6.0 2.3	14.0 23.0	10.0 6.9	1.0	-	-	-	1.0	- 1.1	9.0 8.0	100.0 99.9	100 87
50s 60s	3.4 7.1	17.2 40.5	1.7 2.4	10.3 4.8	6.9 9.5	3.4 2.4	24.1 9.5	12.1 4.8	-	-	-	-	-	-	20.7 19.0	99.8 100.0	58 42
70s 80s and over	-	20.0	-	-	10.0	5.0	45.0 100.0	5.0	-	-	-	-	-	-	15.0	100.0 100.0	20 1
No high school diploma	3.2	19.4	-	9.7	16.1	-	32.3	-	-	-	-	3.2	-	-	16.1	100.0	31
High school diploma, but no 4-year college/ university degree	5.0	26.1	2.5	18.0	5.6	2.5	20.5	7.5	-	-	-	-	-	-	12.4	100.1	161
4-year college/ university degree, but no advanced degree Advanced degree	7.0	21.6 33.3	5.3 1.9	9.3	7.6 3.7	5.3 1.9	21.6 14.8	5.6	0.6	-	-	-	0.6	0.6	7.6 18.5	100.0	171 54
(masters, doctorate, law, medicine, etc.) Other	5.9	29.4	5.9	5.9	5.9	5.9	23.5	5.9	-		-	-	-	-	11.8	100.1	17
less than 20,000	15.2	9.1	-	15.2	12.1	6.1	18.2	12.1	-	-	-	3.0	-	-	9.1	100.1	33
AUD 20,000 to 40,000 AUD	2.2	37.8	-	13.3	8.9	-	31.1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	6.7	100.0	45
40,000 to 60,000 AUD	2.1	22.9	-	12.5	10.4	6.3	25.0	8.3	-	-	-	-	-	2.1	10.4	100.0	48
60,000 to 80,000 AUD	3.0	28.4	6.0	13.4	6.0	9.0	16.4	7.5	-	-	-	-	-	-	10.4	100.1	67
more than 80,000 AUD	7.9	24.1	4.6	12.9	5.4	1.7	20.3	9.1	0.4	-	-	-	0.4	-	13.3	100.1	241

Q46. Please tell us where you lived when you mainly received nuclear education (State or city). **%**If you have lived overseas, please select "Other" and enter the name of a specific country, region, or city.

# Q47. Have you ever collected information about nuclear weapons on your own? Please select all items that apply. If no, please select "I have never collected any information." (Multiple answers possible)

1 Teacher

2 Hands-on lessons by schools

3 Stories by A-bomb survivors and war veterans

4 Lectures by experts and activists

5 Watching movies and other videos

6 Subscription to books, pamphlets, etc.

7 Stories by family members or relatives who experienced the atomic bombings or the war

8 Information from online sources such as the Internet and SNS

9 Other

10 Never received any education

10 Never receive	ed any	education	on								
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	Ν
Total	7.7	5.4	12.4	8.7	20.5	6.4	8.4	13.3	0.8	58.8	1000
Male	10	7.4	16.8	11.9	24.3	10	9.6	15.1	0.6	50.7	511
Female	5.3	3.3	7.8	5.3	16.6	2.7	7.2	11.5	1	67.3	489
18-19 years old	10.3	10.3	10.3	17.2	13.8	10.3	24.1	20.7	-	34.5	29
20s	13	4.1	14.2	15.4	24.3	7.1	13.6	17.8	-	42	169
30s	13	11.4	19.6	13	28.3	9.8	11.4	15.2	0.5	42.4	184
40s	7.2	9.6	13.2	10.2	24.6	10.8	8.4	14.4	1.2	55.1	167
50s	5.1	1.9	7	3.8	19.1	3.2	2.5	12.7	1.3	65.6	157
60s	3.1	1.2	9.9	3.1	13.6	3.7	4.9	9.3	1.2	77.2	162
70s	2.6	1.7	10.3	3.4	12	1.7	6	7.7	0.9	81.2	117
80s and over	-	-	-	-	6.7	-	-	6.7	-	93.3	15
No high school diploma	5.7	5.7	5.7	3.3	13.1	0.8	3.3	8.2	-	74.6	122
High school diploma, but no 4- year college/ university degree	8.2	3.8	9.4	7	17.3	5.3	6.5	12.9	0.7	63.5	417
4-year college/ university degree, but no advanced	8	8.3	18.8	11.1	24.7	8.3	12.3	13.6	0.9	48.5	324
degree Advanced degree (masters, doctorate, law, medicine, etc.)	10.5	4.2	14.7	16.8	32.6	13.7	11.6	22.1	1.1	43.2	95
Other	-	-	7.1	4.8	14.3	2.4	4.8	9.5	2.4	81	42
less than 20,000 AUD	11	7.3	12.2	9.8	13.4	4.9	4.9	7.3	1.2	62.2	82
20,000 to 40,000 AUD	4.5	1.9	8.4	1.9	18.2	1.3	6.5	9.7	1.3	70.1	154
40,000 to 60,000 AUD	3.8	3.8	9.4	6.3	15.6	3.8	6.9	8.8	0.6	70.6	160
60,000 to 80,000 AUD	9.3	2.6	9.9	9.3	21.9	4	6	13.9	0.7	57	151
more than 80,000 AUD	9.1	7.7	15.7	11.5	23.8	10.2	11	17	0.7	50.8	453

#### 3.3 "Other" Response

The following table shows free answers provided to each question. All of the answers are shown in the table as they were originally, which may contain typographical errors or omissions, as well as words and expressions that may be considered inappropriate, but they are shown in their original form submitted so as to maintain the accuracy of the responses.

	orea survey
Attributes	Q10
Male 30-39	러시아와 우크라이나만 봐도 국제사회가 함부로 러시아를 공격할 수 없다
Female 30-39	위험물질같은 느낌이
Attributes	Q35
Male 30-39	미래 잠재적 적국인 북한, 일본, 중국에 대항할 무기 협력
Attributes	Q45
Female 40-49	역사수업
Female 18-29	직장의 법정교육이수

#### 3.3.1 South Korea Survey

Reference. Translated from Korean to English with a translation tool. The accuracy of the translation cannot be guaranteed.

Summer of Bri	
Attributes	Q10
Male 30-39	Looking at Russia and Ukraine alone, I don't think the international community can afford to attack Russia.
Female 30-39	I feel like a dangerous substance
Attributes	Q35
Male 30-39	Cooperation on weapons against potential future enemies North Korea, Japan, and China
Attributes	Q45
Female 40-49	History lessons
Female 18-29	Attending formal education at work

3.3.2 Australia Survey	3.3.2	Australia	Survey
------------------------	-------	-----------	--------

Attributes	Q10
Male 18-29	I don't know anything about it
Male 50-59	Full nuclear disarmement by ALL countries not unilateral. Dangerous!
Male 60 and over	I do not know
Male 60 and over	Don't know
Male 60 and over	none
Male 60 and over	Enforced compliance by left wing governments
Female 50-59	It may be less likely to make Australia to become a target for nuclear attacks by regional super states.
Female 60 and over	I don't agree with disarmament
Female 60 and over	nothing we need them to protect us
Male 60 and over	If they're mad.
Female 60 and over	containment of USA terrorism
Female 60 and over	Not sure
Female 60 and over	Unsure
Male 60 and over	Politicians lies
Male 60 and over	All of the above
Female 30-39	Dont know enough
Attributes	Q11
Male 18-29	I don't know anything about it
Male 50-59	nations did not disarm!!
Male 60 and over	If they're sane.
Female 60 and over	protection agains USA terrorism
Female 60 and over	Not sure
Male 60 and over	Political manipulation
Male 60 and over	None of the above
Attributes	Q14
Male 18-29	I don't know
Male 50-59	Iran partially developed by al
Male 60 and over	New Zealand
Attributes	Q15
Male 60 and over	The presence of mad people, elected by mad people, in positions of power.
Attributes	Q21
Male 60 and over	Guaranteed security. They won't try to hurt you if you can effortlessly obliterate them.
Attributes	Q32

Male 60 and over	Because slightly fewer mad people live there.
Attributes	Q35
Male 60 and over	Leave them alone; if they want to obliterate each, stand back and let them get on with it.
Attributes	Q47
Male 60 and over	Newspaper articles.

## 4 Questionnaire Modification History

Question	Changes and Modifications
Q14	"Please select three countries that are considered to have a high priority for nuclear disarmament"
	in the Japan, Hiroshima and Nagasaki, and U.S. surveys is changed to "Please select three the
	countries that you think have a high priority for nuclear disarmament" in the South Korean and
	Australian surveys.
Q15	"Please select all items that you think contribute to nuclear disarmament" in the Japan, Hiroshima
	and Nagasaki, and US surveys is changed to "Please select all items that you think contribute to nuclear disarmament. If there is none, please select 'None'" in the South Korean and Australian
	surveys.

## Appendix

## A. Questionnaire

	[Korea Survey]		[Australia Survey]
	Q0-2. 이상의 조항을 승낙하실 경우에만 협조해		Q0-2. We ask your cooperation only if you agree to the
	주시기 바랍니다.내용에 동의하고 조사에 협조해 주실		above terms. If you consent to the contents of the survey, please select "I consent" and proceed to the questions. If
	경우는 '동의함'을 선택하여 질문으로 넘어가 주시기		you select "I do not consent," the survey will end. (Select
	바랍니다. '동의하지 않음'을 선택하면 조사는	1	one)
	종료됩니다. (1개 선택)	1 2	I consent I do not consent
1	동의함	2	I do not consent
2	동의하지 않음		Q1. What is your gender? (Select one)
2	승의아지 않음	1	Male
1	Q1. 귀하의 성별을 대답해 주십시오. (1 개 선택)	2	Female
1	남성	3	Other
2	여성		Q2-1. How old are you? (Enter a numerical value)
3	기타		
l			Q2-2. Where do you currently live? (Select one)
	Q2-1. 귀하의 나이는 만으로 어떻게 되십니까? (숫자	1	Australian Capital Territory
	기입)	2	New South Wales
1		3	Northern Territory
	Q2-2. 귀하께서 거주하시는 지역을 선택해 주십시오.	4	Queensland
	(1개선택)	5	South Australia
1	서울	6 7	Tasmania Victoria
2	인천	8	Western Australia
3	대구	9	Ashmore and Cartier Islands
4	울산	10	Christmas Island
5	대전	11	Cocos (Keeling) Islands
6		12	Coral Sea Islands
7	부산	13	Heard Island and McDonald Islands
8	경기도	14	Norfolk Island
9	강원도		
10	충청북도		Q3. What is the highest level of education you have completed? (Select one)
11	충청남도	1	No high school diploma
12	전라북도	2	High school diploma, but no 4-year college/university degree
13	전라남도	3	4-year college/university degree, but no advanced degree
14	경상북도	4	Advanced degree (master's, doctorate, law, medicine,
15	경상남도	5	etc.) Other
16	제주특별자치도		
-	세종특별자치시		Q4. What is your current occupation? (Select one)
17	세승국권적적적	1	

	Q3. 귀하께서 마지막으로 졸업하신 학교는
	어디입니까?(중퇴나 재학 중은 졸업으로 대답해
	주십시오) (1 개 선택)
1	초등학교/중학교
2	고등학교
3	전문대학/전문학교
4	대학

- 5 대학원
- 6 기타

Q4. 귀하의 직업은 무엇입니까? (1개 선택)

- 1 농림수산업
- 2 자영업
- 3 전문직, 자유업(교원, 의사 등)
- 4 관리직(과장 이상)
- 5 사무직 직원(화이트칼라)
- 6 노무직 직원(블루칼라)
- 7 여성주부/남성주부
- 8 학생
- 9 무직(정년퇴직 포함)
- 10 기타

1

Q5.	귀하께서	지지하는	정당은	무엇입니까?	(1	개
선택	1)					
기본	·소득당					

- 2 더불어민주당
- 3 정의당
- 4 국민의힘
- 5 시대전환
- 6 지지하는 정당은 없다
- 7 기타

Q6. 귀하 가정의 수입은 가족 모두 합쳐서 지난 1 년간 대략 얼마 정도입니까? 보너스를 포함한 세전 금액으로 대답해 주십시오. (숫자 기입)

Q7. 핵군축이 국제사회의 안전에 도움이 된다는 의견에 동의하십니까? (1 개 선택)

1 전혀 동의하지 않는다

1	High-status professional (doctor, dentist, lawyer, architect, consultant, psychologist, professor, engineer, etc.)
2	Other professional (teacher, social worker, therapist, etc.)
3	High-level business executive (CEO, CFO, COO, President, Executive VP, Senior VP, VP, etc.)
4	Middle manager (supervisor, director, division head, manager, etc.)
5	Small business owner/entrepreneur/shopkeeper
6	White-collar worker (word processor operator, secretary, typist, clerk, administrative assistant, computer programmer, etc.)
7	Skilled worker (technician, electrician, plumber, carpenter, etc.)
8	Blue-collar worker
9	Civil servant (policeman, postal worker, fireman, sanitation worker, military service, etc.)
10	Farmer/fisherman
11	Any other not elsewhere classified
12	Retired
13	Unemployed or looking for work
14	Student
15	Homemaker

16 Other

	Q5. What political party do you support? (Select one)
1	Liberal-National coalition
2	ALP
3	The Greens
4	One Nation
5	Jacqui Lambie Network
6	I don't support any party

7 Other

Q6. Please tell me your total household income for 2022 before taxes, including any bonuses. (Enter a numerical value)

Q7. To what extent do you agree or disagree with the following statement? Nuclear disarmament contributes to international security. (Select one)

- 1 Strongly disagree
- 2 Disagree
- 3 Somewhat disagree
- 4 Somewhat agree
- 5 Agree
- 6 Strongly agree

		1	
2	동의하지 않는다		Q8. To what extent do you agree or disagree with the following statement? Nuclear disarmament contributes to
3	굳이 말하자면 동의하지 않는다		this nation's security. (Select one)
4	굳이 말하자면 동의한다	1	Strongly disagree
5	동의한다	2	Disagree
6	강하게 동의한다	3	Somewhat disagree
		4	Somewhat agree
	Q8. 핵군축이 귀하 국가의 안전에 도움이 된다는	5	Agree
	의견에 동의하십니까? (1 개 선택)	6	Strongly agree
1	전혀 동의하지 않는다		Q9. Do you approve or disapprove of internationally
2	동의하지 않는다		promoting nuclear disarmament? (Select one)
3	굳이 말하자면 동의하지 않는다	1	Approve
-	굳이 말하자면 동의한다	2	Disapprove
-	동의한다		
-	강하게 동의한다		Q10. What kind of effects or reasons do you think would
Ľ		1	make people agree with nuclear disarmament? (Select one)
	Q9. 귀하께서는 핵군축의 국제적 추진에	1	It will make the international community safer The deterrent effect of nuclear weapons on military
	· 찬동하십니까, 아니면 찬동하지 않으십니까? (1 개	2	conflict is unreliable
	선택)	3	There will be no need to worry that nuclear weapons will be used by someone else
L P	차동하다	4	Nuclear weapons should not exist for moral reasons
-	찬동하지 않는다	5	Other
L			
	Q10. 어떤 효과나 이유가 있다면 사람들이 핵군축에		Q11. What kind of effects or reasons do you think would
	찬동할 것이라고 보십니까? 아래 중에서 선택해		make people disagree with nuclear disarmament? (Select one)
	주십시오. (1개 선택)	1	It is safer to have nuclear weapons
-	국제사회가 안전해진다	2	The deterrent effect of nuclear weapons on military conflict is credible
-	핵무기로 인한 군사분쟁 억제효과는 믿을 수 없다	3	Nothing will change, with or without nuclear weapons
-	핵무기가 누군가에 의해 사용될 염려가 없어진다	4	Possession of nuclear weapons improves the international
-	핵무기는 도의적으로 존재해서는 안 된다	5	status of a nation
-		5	Other
5	기타		Q12. If you were the supreme authority of a nation, and
Г – Г	Q11. 어떤 효과나 이유가 있다면 사람들이 핵군축에		every nation in the world was a nuclear power, would you
	찬동하지 않을 것이라고 보십니까? 아래 중에서		agree that nuclear disarmament should be promoted? (Select one)
	선택해 주십시오. (1개 선택)	1	Strongly disagree
1	핵무기가 있는 편이 안심이 된다	2	Disagree
∣ ⊢		3	Somewhat disagree
-	핵무기에 의한 군사분쟁 억제효과를 믿을 수 있다	4	Somewhat agree
-	핵무기가 있든 없든 변화는 없다	5	Agree
-	핵무기 보유는 국가의 국제적 지위를 향상시킨다	6	Strongly agree
5	기타		

	Q12. 만일 귀하께서 국가의 최고 권력자이고 세계		Q13. If you were the supreme authority of a nation, and
	모든 국가가 핵보유국이라면 핵군축을 추진해야		your nation was the only nuclear power in the world, would you agree with the opinion that nuclear
	한다는 의견에 동의하십니까? (1 개 선택)		disarmament should be promoted? (Select one)
1	전혀 동의하지 않는다	1	Strongly disagree
2	동의하지 않는다	2	Disagree
3	국이 말하자면 동의하지 않는다	3	Somewhat disagree
		4	Somewhat agree
4	굳이 말하자면 동의한다	5	Agree
5	동의한다	6	Strongly agree
6	강하게 동의한다		Q14. Please select all the countries that you think have a
i			high priority for nuclear disarmament. If there is none,
	Q13. 만일 귀하께서 국가의 최고 권력자이고 귀하의		please select "No nation should proceed." (Multiple answers possible)
	국가가 세계 유일의 핵보유국이라면 핵군축을	1	The United States
	추진해야 한다는 의견에 동의하십니까? (1 개 선택)	2	Russia
1	전혀 동의하지 않는다	3	United Kingdom
2	동의하지 않는다	4	France
3	굳이 말하자면 동의하지 않는다	5	China
4	굳이 말하자면 동의한다	6	Israel
5	동의한다	7	India
6	강하게 동의한다	8	Pakistan
		9	North Korea
	Q14. 핵군축 우선도가 높다고 생각되는 국가를 모두	10	Other
	선택해 주십시오. 만약 없다면 '추진해야 할 국가는	11	No nation should proceed
	없다'를 선택해 주십시오. (복수 선택 가능)		Q15. Please select all the items you think contribute to
1	미국		nuclear disarmament. If there is none, please select
2	러시아	1	"None." (Multiple answers possible)
2	<u>영국</u>	1 2	Nuclear Non-proliferation Treaty (NPT) Treaty on Nuclear Weapons Prohibition (TPNW)
4	프랑스	3	International Atomic Energy Agency (IAEA)
-		4	The United Nations
5	중국	5	The United States
6	이스라엘	6	European Union
7	인도	7	United Kingdom
8	파키스탄	8	China
9	북한	9	Russia
10	기타	10	Japan
11	추진해야 할 국가는 없다	11	South Korea
		12	Australia
	Q15. 핵군축에 기여하고 있다고 생각하시는 것을 모두	88	Other
	선택해 주십시오. 만약 없다면 '없음'을 선택해	99	None
	주십시오. (복수 선택 가능)		Q16. When the threat of nuclear weapons exists, do you
1	핵확산금지조약(NPT)		think that possessing nuclear weapons improves the
2	핵무기금지조약(TPNW)		security of the nation? (Select one)
-		1	

- feration Treaty (NPT)
- Weapons Prohibition (TPNW)
- nic Energy Agency (IAEA)
- 15

5	
4	유엔
5	미국
6	유럽연합
7	영국
8	रुन
9	러시아

10 일본

3 구제원자려기구(IAEA)

- 11 한국
- 12 호주
- 88 기타
- 99 없음

# Q16. 핵무기 위협이 존재할 때 핵무기 보유는 국가의 안전을 높인다고 생각하십니까? (1 개 선택)

- 1 전혀 동의하지 않는다
- 2 동의하지 않는다
- 3 굳이 말하자면 동의하지 않는다
- 4 굳이 말하자면 동의한다
- 5 동의한다
- 6 강하게 동의한다

Q17. 핵무기 이외의 군사적 위협이 존재할 때 핵무기 보유는 국가의 안전을 높인다고 생각하십니까? (1 개 선택)

- 1 전혀 동의하지 않는다
- 2 동의하지 않는다
- 3 굳이 말하자면 동의하지 않는다
- 4 굳이 말하자면 동의한다
- 5 동의한다
- 6 강하게 동의한다

Q18. 핵무기 위협에 핵보유국과 동맹하여 대항하는 것은 국가의 안전을 높인다고 생각하십니까? (1 개 선택)

- 1 전혀 동의하지 않는다
- 2 동의하지 않는다
- 3 굳이 말하자면 동의하지 않는다
- 4 굳이 말하자면 동의한다

- 1 Strongly disagree
- 2 Disagree
  - Somewhat disagree
- 4 Somewhat agree
- 5 Agree

3

6 Strongly agree

Q17. When non-nuclear military threats exist, do you think that possessing nuclear weapons improves the security of the nation? (Select one)

- 1 Strongly disagree
- 2 Disagree
- 3 Somewhat disagree
- 4 Somewhat agree
- 5 Agree
- 6 Strongly agree

Q18. Do you think that alliances with a nuclear power to counter the threat of nuclear weapons improve the security of the nation? (Select one)

- 1 Strongly disagree
- 2 Disagree
- 3 Somewhat disagree
- 4 Somewhat agree
- 5 Agree
- 6 Strongly agree

Q19. Do you think that alliances with nuclear powers to counter non-nuclear military threats improve the security of the nation? (Select one)

- 1 Strongly disagree
- 2 Disagree
- 3 Somewhat disagree
- 4 Somewhat agree
- 5 Agree
- 6 Strongly agree

Q20. Since the signing of the Nuclear Non-Proliferation Treaty (NPT) in 1968, are there any valid reasons for a nation to possess nuclear weapons? Please select all the reasons that you think are valid. If there is none, please select "There is no reason to justify the possession of nuclear weapons." (Multiple answers possible) When a nation is under nuclear threat

- When a nation is under nuclear threat
   When a nation is under military threat
- 3 To prepare for future threats
- 4 To avoid being swayed by the convenience of great powers
- 5 The more nuclear powers there are, the more difficult it will be to start a war

5	동의한다	6	Expansion of military power is a right of sovereign states
6	강하게 동의한다	7	The NPT is unequal because it allows only the U.S., United Kingdom, France, Russia, and China to possess
	Q19. 핵무기 이외의 군사적 위협에 핵보유국과		nuclear weapons If you are not a signatory to the NPT (or have
	동맹하여 대항하는 것은 국가의 안전을 높인다고	8	withdrawn), there is no legal basis for making it illegal
	생각하십니까? (1개 선택)	9	There is no significant difference between nuclear weapons and other military weapons
1	전혀 동의하지 않는다	10	Other
2	동의하지 않는다	11	There is no reason to justify the possession of nuclear
3	굳이 말하자면 동의하지 않는다		weapons
4	굳이 말하자면 동의한다		Q21. Do you think that there are situations in which a
5	동의한다		nuclear attack is justified? If so, under what circumstances do you think the use of nuclear weapons would be
6	강하게 동의한다		justified? Please choose all the situations that you think are
			acceptable from the following options. If there is none,
	Q20. 1968 년 핵확산금지조약(NPT) 조인 이후 국가가		please choose "There is no justifiable situation." (Multiple answers possible)
	핵을 보유할 타당한 이유라고 말할 수 있는 것이	1	When a nuclear attack is more effective than an attack
	있을까요? 귀하께서 타당하다고 생각하는 이유를		with conventional weapons When the use of nuclear weapons would result in fewer
	모두 선택해 주십시오. 만약 없다면 '핵보유를	2	casualties for your country
	타당하게 만드는 이유는 없다'를 선택해 주십시오.	3	When there is no risk of moral condemnation even using nuclear weapons
	(복수 선택 가능)	4	When your country is subjected to attack using
1	핵의 위협을 받고 있을 때	5	conventional weapons When your country is subjected to terrorist attack
2	군사적 위협을 받고 있을 때	6	When your country is subjected to attack using nuclear
3	장래의 위협에 대비하기 위해	0	weapons
4	대국의 사정에 휘둘리지 않기 위해	7	When an allied country is subjected to attack using conventional weapons
	핵보유국이 늘어나는 편이 전쟁이 일어나기	8	When an allied country is subjected to terrorist attack
5	어려워진다	9	When an allied country is subjected to attack using nuclear weapons
6	군사력의 확대는 주권국가의 권리	10	Other
-	미·영·불·러·중만 핵보유가 금지되지 않는 NPT 는	11	There is no justifiable situation
7	불평등하니까		
	NPT 에 미가맹(혹은 탈퇴)이면 위법이 되는 법적		Q22. As you may know, the United States dropped atomic bombs on Hiroshima and Nagasaki in August 1945 near
8	근거가 없다		the end of World War II. Looking back, would you say that
9	핵무기와 다른 군사무기 사이에는 큰 차이가 없다		using atomic bombs on Japanese cities in 1945 was justified or not? (Select one)
10	기타	1	Justified
11	핵보유를 타당하게 만드는 이유는 없다	2	Not justified
11			
	Q21. 귀하께서는 핵공격이 정당화되는 상황이 있다고		Q23. Do you think your country should sign the Treaty on the Prohibition of Nuclear Weapons, which was adopted in
	생각하십니까? 있다면 어떤 상황이라면 핵무기		2017? (Select one)
	사용이 인정된다고 생각하십니까? 아래 선택지에서	1	Should sign
	인정받을 수 있다고 귀하께서 생각하는 상황을 모두	2	No need to sign
	선택해 주십시오. 만약 없다면 '정당화되는 상황은		
	없다'를 선택해 주십시오. (복수 선택 가능)		
		L	

1	핵공격이 통상적인 무기 공격보다 높은 효과를 거둘 때	
2	때 핵무기를 사용하면 자국 희생자가 줄어들 때	
	핵무기를 사용해도 도의적 비난을 받을 우려가 없을	
3	αł	
4	자국이 통상적인 무기 공격을 받았을 때	
5	자국이 테러 공격을 받았을 때	
6	자국이 핵공격을 받았을 때	
7	동맹국이 통상 무기 공격을 받았을 때	
8	동맹국이 테러 공격을 받았을 때	
9	동맹국이 핵공격을 받았을 때	
10	기타	
11	정당화되는 상황은 없다	1
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1
	Q22.미국은 제 2 차 세계대전 종결 직전인 1945 년 8 월 히로시마와 나가사키에 원자폭탄을 투하했습니다.	1
	귀하께서는 1945 년 일본 도시에 대한 원자폭탄	
	사용이 정당했다고 생각하십니까, 아니면 정당하지 않았다고 생각하십니까? (1 개 선택)	
1	정당했다	
2	정당하지 않았다	
2		
	Q23. 2017 년 채택된 핵무기금지조약에 귀하의 국가는	
	서명해야 한다고 생각하십니까? (1 개 선택)	
1	서명해야 한다	
2	서명할 필요는 없다	
	Q24. 2017 년 채택된 핵무기금지조약에 대해 미국,	1
	영국, 프랑스 대표단은 공동성명을 내고 '이 노력이	l
	국제 안보 현실을 무시하고 있는 것은 분명하다',	1
	·핵무기금지조약 가입은 70 년 이상에 걸쳐 유럽과	l
	북아시아의 평화 유지에 필수적인 핵 억지 정책과	1
	상충한다'고 말했습니다. 귀하께서는 미·영·불의	l
1	성명에 동의하십니까? (1개 선택)	1
1	전혀 동의하지 않는다	1
2	동의하지 않는다	1
3	국이 말하자면 동의하지 않는다	1
4	굳이 말하자면 동의한다	1
5	동의한다	1
6	강하게 동의한다	1

Q24. When the U.N. General Assembly adopted the Treaty on the Prohibition of Nuclear Weapons (TPNW) in 2017, the delegations of the United States, United Kingdom and France all mentioned in a joint statement that they "do not intend to sign, ratify or ever become party to it." They have also mentioned that "this initiative clearly disregards the realities of the international security environment," and that "accession to the ban treaty is incompatible with the policy of nuclear deterrence, which has been essential to keeping the peace in Europe and North Asia for over 70 years." Do you agree with this statement by the three countries? (Select one)

- 1 Strongly disagree
- 2 Disagree
- 3 Somewhat disagree
- 4 Somewhat agree
- 5 Agree
- 6 Strongly agree

Q25. Do you support the total abolition of nuclear weapons? (Select one)

- 1 Don't support at all
- 2 Don't support
- 3 If anything, I don't support
- 4 If anything, I support
- 5 Support
- 6 Strongly support

Q26. Do you think that abolition of nuclear weapons is feasible? (Select one)

- 1 Strongly disagree
- 2 Disagree
- 3 Somewhat disagree
- 4 Somewhat agree
- 5 Agree
- 6 Strongly agree

Q27. Do you support the abolition of nuclear energy (the total scrapping of nuclear power generation)? (Select one)

- 1 Don't support at all
- 2 Don't support
- 3 If anything, I don't support
- 4 If anything, I support
- 5 Support
- 6 Strongly support

Q28. Do you think that abolition of nuclear energy is feasible? (Select one)

1 Strongly disagree

Q25.	귀하께서는	핵폐절(핵무기의	완전	폐기)를
지지?	하십니까?(1 개	선택)		
고고				

- 1 전혀 지지하지 않는다 2 지지하지 않는다
- 3 굳이 말하자면 지지하지 않는다
- 4 굳이 말하자면 지지한다
- 5 지지한다
- 5 지지한다
- 6 강하게 지지한다

Q26. 핵폐절은 실현이 가능하다고 보십니까? (1 개 선택)

- 1 전혀 그렇게 생각하지 않는다
- 2 그렇게 생각하지 않는다
- 3 굳이 말하자면 그렇게 생각하지 않는다
- 4 굳이 말하자면 그렇게 생각한다
- 5 그렇게 생각하다
- 6 정말 그렇게 생각한다

# Q27. 귀하께서는 탈원전(원자력발전의 완전한 폐기)을 지지하십니까? (1개 선택)

- 1 전혀 지지하지 않는다
- 2 지지하지 않는다
- 3 굳이 말하자면 지지하지 않는다
- 4 굳이 말하자면 지지한다
- 5 지지한다
- 6 강하게 지지한다

Q28. 탈원전은 실현이 가능하다고 보십니까? (1 개 선택)

- 1 전혀 그렇게 생각하지 않는다
- 2 그렇게 생각하지 않는다
- 3 굳이 말하자면 그렇게 생각하지 않는다
- 4 굳이 말하자면 그렇게 생각한다
- 5 그렇게 생각하다
- 6 정말 그렇게 생각한다

# Q29. 원전 사고가 일어날 불안을 어느 정도 느껴본 적이 있습니까?(1개 선택)

1 전혀 불안하지 않다

- 2 Disagree
- 3 Somewhat disagree
- 4 Somewhat agree
- 5 Agree
- 6 Strongly agree

Q29. To what extent are you worried about nuclear accident? (Select one)

- 1 Not worried at all
- 2 Not worried
- 3 Not worried very much
- 4 Somewhat worried
- 5 Worried
- 6 Worried very much

Q30. The IAEA has categorized four potential nuclear security risks: the theft of a nuclear weapon; the acquisition of nuclear materials for the construction of nuclear explosive devices; the malicious use of radioactive sources — including so-called "dirty bombs"; and the radiological hazards caused by an attack on, or sabotage of, a facility or a transport vehicle. To what extent are you worried about nuclear terrorism? (Select one)

- 1 Not worried at all
- 2 Not worried
- 3 Not worried very much
  - Somewhat worried
- 5 Worried

4

6 Worried very much

Q31. There are three nuclear powers in Northeast Asia (China, Russia, and North Korea). On the other hand, there are also three nuclear powers in Europe (United Kingdom, France, and Russia). During the Cold War, these two regions had the highest risk of nuclear war in the world. Which region do you feel is safer now? (Select one)

- 1 Northeast Asia
- 2 Europe

Q32. Please select all your reasons for selecting that region. (Multiple answers possible)

- 1 Because there is little conflict between nations
- 2 Because economic relations are close
- 3 Because cultural exchanges are active
- 4 Because of active cooperation through treaties and
- 4 international organizations
- 5 Because the U.S. intervenes
- 6 Because there are few economic disparities
- 7 Because there are few human rights problems

- 2 불안하지 않다
- 3 그다지 불안하지 않다
- 4 약간 불안하다
- 5 불안하다
- 6 몹시 불안하다

Q30. IAEA 는 핵 안전의 위협으로서 핵무기 탈취, 탈취된 핵물질을 이용한 핵폭발 장치 제조, 방사성 물질의 발산 장치(이른바 '더러운 폭탄') 제조, 원자력 시설이나 방사성 물질 수송 등에 대한 방해 파괴 행위를 들고 있습니다.핵 테러리즘이 일어날 불안을 어느 정도 느껴본 적이 있습니까? (1 개 선택)

- 1 전혀 불안하지 않다
- 2 불안하지 않다
- 3 그다지 불안하지 않다
- 4 약간 불안하다
- 5 불안하다
- 6 몹시 불안하다

Q31. 동북아에는 3 개의 핵보유국(중국·러시아·북한)이 존재합니다. 한편, 유럽에도 3 개의 핵보유국(영국·프랑스·러시아)이 존재합니다. 냉전시대에는 핵전쟁이 가장 우려되었던 두 지역이지만, 어느 지역이 더 안전하다고 느끼십니까? (1 개 선택)

- 1 동북아
- 2 유럽

Q32. 그 지역을 선택하신 이유를 모두 골라 주십시오. (복수 선택 가능)

- 1 국가간 대립이 적으니까
- 2 경제관계가 긴밀하니까
- 3 문화교류가 활발하니까
- 4 조약이나 국제조직을 통한 협력이 활발하기 때문에
- 5 미국이 개입하니까
- 6 경제격차가 적으니까
- 7 인권문제가 적으니까
- 8 이민·난민 문제가 적으니까
- 9 민주주의 국가가 많으니까
- 10 대국이 많으니까

- 8 Because there are few immigration and refugee problems
- 9 Because there are many democratic countries
- 10 Because there are many great powers
- 11 Because there are many nuclear powers
- 12 Other

Q33. To what extent are you worried about serious conflict around the Korean Peninsula? (Select one)

- 1 Not worried at all
- 2 Not worried
- 3 Not worried very much
- 4 Somewhat worried
- 5 Worried
- 6 Worried very much

Q34. To what extent are you worried about serious conflict around the South China Sea? (Select one)

- 1 Not worried at all
- 2 Not worried
- 3 Not worried very much
- 4 Somewhat worried
- 5 Worried
- 6 Worried very much

Q35. What do you think is the most necessary policy for the stability of Northeast Asia? Please select one from the following. (Select one)

- 1 Stimulation of economic relations
- 2 Stimulation of cultural exchange
- 3 Stimulation of academic exchange
- 4 Cooperation on coronavirus issues
- 5 Cooperation on environmental issues
- 6 Cooperation on diplomatic issues
- 7 Cooperation on security issues
- 8 Cooperation on human rights issues
- 9 Other

Q36. With which of the following countries or regions do you think Australia should develop the friendliest relations for the nation's interests? (Select one)

- 1 Japan
- 2 The United States
- 3 China
- 4 Taiwan
- 5 South Korea
- 6 Russia

#### 11 핵보유국이 많으니까

12 기타

# Q33. 한반도 주변에서 심각한 분쟁이 일어날 불안을 어느 정도 느껴본 적이 있습니까? (1 개 선택)

- 1 전혀 불안하지 않다
- 2 불안하지 않다
- 3 그다지 불안하지 않다
- 4 약간 불안하다
- 5 불안하다
- 6 몹시 불안하다

## Q34. 남중국해 주변에서 심각한 분쟁이 일어날 불안을 어느 정도 느껴본 적이 있습니까? (1 개 선택)

- 1 전혀 불안하지 않다
- 2 불안하지 않다
- 3 그다지 불안하지 않다
- 4 약간 불안하다
- 5 불안하다
- 6 몹시 불안하다

	Q35. 동북아 안정을 위해 가장 필요한 정책은
	무엇이라고 생각하십니까? 아래 중에서 선택해
	주십시오. (1 개 선택)
1	경제관계의 활성화
2	문화교류의 활성화
3	학술교류의 활성화
4	코로나바이러스 문제에 대한 협력
5	환경 문제에 있어서의 협력
5	외교 문제에 있어서의 협력
7	안전보장 문제에 있어서의 협력
8	인권 문제에 있어서의 협력
9	기타
	Q36. 앞으로 귀하의 국가를 위해 가장 우호를 깊이
	다져야 할 국가나 지역은 어디라고 생각하십니까?
	(1개 선택)
1	일본

- India
- 8 Vietnam

7

- 9 Australia
- 10 European Union
- 11 United Kingdom
- 12 Other

Q37. The IAEA is the world's only international organization specializing in the monitoring and verification of nuclear technology. Do you think that the IAEA's activities contribute to the safety of the international community? (Select one)

- 1 Strongly disagree
- 2 Disagree
- 3 Somewhat disagree
- 4 Somewhat agree
- 5 Agree
- 6 Strongly agree

Q38. The IAEA defines the peaceful use of nuclear energy as a state right and provides technical assistance to member states. Do you think that the peaceful use of nuclear energy contributes to the development and safety of the international community? (Select one)

- 1 Strongly disagree
- 2 Disagree
- 3 Somewhat disagree
- 4 Somewhat agree
- 5 Agree
- 6 Strongly agree

Q39. The peaceful use of nuclear energy is considered to be an important right for the development of a nation. However, when states have sought to develop nuclear weapons, in many cases the technology and nuclear materials obtained through the peaceful use have been diverted to military use. If it is difficult to reconcile the peaceful use of nuclear technology with the prevention of nuclear proliferation, which do you think the IAEA should prioritize? (Select one)

1 Promotion of the peaceful use of nuclear technology for social development

2 Restriction on the peaceful use of nuclear technology to prevent diversion to military use

2 미국 3 중국

4	대만
5	한국
6	러시아
7	인도
8	베트남
9	호주
10	유럽연합
11	영국
12	기타

Q37. 세계에서 유일하게 원자력 기술의 감시·검증을 전문으로 하는 국제기관인 IAEA 는 가맹국을 사찰함으로써 원자력 기술의 군사 전용이나 핵물질 유출을 방지하고 있습니다. 그 활동이 국제사회의 안전에 공헌하고 있다고 생각하십니까? (1개 선택)

- 1 전혀 그렇게 생각하지 않는다
- 2 그렇게 생각하지 않는다
- 3 굳이 말하자면 그렇게 생각하지 않는다
- 4 굳이 말하자면 그렇게 생각한다
- 5 그렇게 생각하다
- 6 정말 그렇게 생각한다

Q38. IAEA 는 원자력의 평화적 이용을 국가의 권리로 정하고 가맹국에 대한 기술지원을 하고 있습니다. 원자력의 평화적 이용이 국제사회의 발전과 안전에 도움이 되고 있다고 생각하십니까? (1 개 선택)

- 1 전혀 그렇게 생각하지 않는다
- 2 그렇게 생각하지 않는다
- 3 굳이 말하자면 그렇게 생각하지 않는다
- 4 굳이 말하자면 그렇게 생각한다
- 5 그렇게 생각하다
- 6 정말 그렇게 생각한다

Q39. 핵의 평화적 이용은 국가 발전을 위한 소중한 권리로 여겨지고 있습니다. 그러나 국가가 핵무기 개발을 목표로 할 때, 대부분의 경우 핵의 평화적 이용으로 얻은 기술과 핵물질이 군사 목적으로 전용되었습니다. 사회 발전을 위한 핵의 평화적 이용 촉진과 군사 전용 방지를 위한 핵의 평화적 이용 제한 중 어느 쪽을 우선해야 한다고 생각하십니까? (1 개 Q40. The IAEA's activities, including inspections of nuclear facilities, are sometimes constrained by the sovereignty of states, which may hinder inspections. However, nuclear facilities are important to a nation and we want to reduce the risk of information leakage as much as possible. Do you think that the authority of the IAEA should be strengthened to prevent the diversion of nuclear technology to military use and nuclear proliferation, or that national sovereignty should be respected in the interests of national security? (Select one)

- 1 The authority of the IAEA should be strengthened
- 2 National sovereignty should be respected

Q41. How important is it for you to live in a country that is governed democratically? (Select one)

- 1 Not important at all
- 2 Not important
- 3 If anything, unimportant
- 4 If anything, important
- 5 Important
- 6 Very important

Q42. Please tell me how important each of the following things is as a characteristic of democracy. (Select one for each)

Q42-1. The government taxes the rich and subsidizes the poor.

- 1 Not important at all
- 2 Not important
- 3 If anything, unimportant
- 4 If anything, important
- 5 Important
- 6 Very important

Q42-2. Ultimately, religious authorities interpret the law.

- 1 Not important at all
- 2 Not important
- 3 If anything, unimportant
- 4 If anything, important
- 5 Important
- 6 Very important

Q42-3. People choose their leaders in free elections.

- 1 Not important at all
- 2 Not important
- 3 If anything, unimportant
- 4 If anything, important
- 5 Important
- 6 Very important

		1	
	선택)		
			Q42-4. People receive state aid for unemployment.
		1	Not important at all
		2	Not important
		3	If anything, unimportant
1	사회 발전을 위한 핵의 평화적 이용 촉진	4	If anything, important
2	군사 전용 방지를 위한 핵의 평화적 이용 제한	5	Important
		6	Very important
	Q40. 원자력 관련 시설 사찰을 비롯한 IAEA 의 활동은		Q42-5. The army takes over when the government is
	국가 주권에 의해 제약을 받을 수 있으며 사찰에		incompetent.
	지장을 줄 수 있습니다. 그러나 원자력 관련 시설은	1	Not important at all
	국가에 있어서 중요한 시설이며, 정보 유출의	2	Not important
	위험성을 가급적 적게 하려고 합니다. 귀하께서는	3	If anything, unimportant
	핵의 군사 전용이나 핵 확산을 막기 위해 IAEA 의	4	If anything, important
	권한을 더 강화해야 한다고 생각하십니까, 아니면	5	Important
	국가의 안전보장을 중시하여 국가 주권을 존중해야	6	Very important
1	한다고 생각하십니까? (1 개 선택) IAEA 의 권한을 더 강화해야 한다		Q42-6. Civil rights protect people's liberty from state oppression.
-		1	Not important at all
2	국가 주권을 존중해야 한다	2	Not important
ĺ		3	If anything, unimportant
	Q41. 민주주의 국가에서 산다는 것은 귀하에게 있어서	4	If anything, important
	어느 정도 중요합니까? (1 개 선택)	5	Important
1	전혀 중요하지 않다	6	Very important
2	중요하지 않다		
3	굳이 말하자면 중요하지 않다		Q42-7. The state makes people's incomes equal.
4	굳이 말하자면 중요하다	1	Not important at all
5	중요하다	2	Not important
6	매우 중요하다	3	If anything, unimportant
0		4	If anything, important
	Q42. 다음 예시하는 사항은 민주주의의 성질로서 어느	5	Important
	정도 중요하다고 생각하십니까? (각각 1 개씩 선택)	6	Very important
	Q42-1. 정부가 부유한 사람에게 세금을 부과하고		Q42-8. People obey their rulers.
	가난한 사람에게 보조금을 지급한다	1	Not important at all
1	전혀 중요하지 않다	2	Not important
1	전여 중묘하지 않다 중요하지 않다	3	If anything, unimportant
2		4	If anything, important
3	굳이 말하자면 중요하지 않다	5	Important
4	굳이 말하자면 중요하다	6	Very important
5	중요하다		
6	매우 중요하다		Q42-9. Women have the same rights as men.
		1	Not important at all
	Q42-2. 최종적으로는 종교단체가 법률을 해석한다	2	Not important

- 1 전혀 중요하지 않다
- 2 중요하지 않다
- 3 굳이 말하자면 중요하지 않다
- 4 굳이 말하자면 중요하다
- 5 중요하다
- 6 매우 중요하다
  - Q42-3. 국민이 지도자를 자유선거로 뽑는다
- 1 전혀 중요하지 않다
- 2 중요하지 않다
- 굳이 말하자면 중요하지 않다 3
- 4 굳이 말하자면 중요하다
- 5 중요하다
- 6 매우 중요하다

#### Q42-4. 국민이 국가로부터 실업급여를 받는다

- 전혀 중요하지 않다 1
- 2 중요하지 않다
- 3 굳이 말하자면 중요하지 않다
- 4 굳이 말하자면 중요하다
- 중요하다 5
- 6 매우 중요하다

#### Q42-5. 정부가 능력이 없을 경우 군대가 지배한다

- 전혀 중요하지 않다 1
- 2 중요하지 않다
- 굳이 말하자면 중요하지 않다 3
- 4 굳이 말하자면 중요하다
- 5 중요하다
- 6 매우 중요하다

Q42-6. 공민권에 따라 국가의 탄압으로부터 국민을 지킬 수 있다

- 전혀 중요하지 않다 1
- 2 중요하지 않다
- 3 굳이 말하자면 중요하지 않다
- 4 굳이 말하자면 중요하다
- 5 중요하다
- 매우 중요하다 6

- 3 If anything, unimportant
- 4 If anything, important
- 5
  - Important
- 6 Very important

#### Q43. Do you think that individual human rights are respected in Australia? (Select one)

- Not respected at all 1
- 2 Not respected
- 3 Not respected much
- 4 Slightly respected
- 5 Respected
- 6 Respected very much

Q44. How much confidence do you have in the following organizations and institutions? (Select one for each)

Q44-1. Religious organizations

- None at all
- Not very much confidence 2
- 3 Some confidence

1

4 A great deal of confidence

#### Q44-2. Military forces

- None at all
- 1
- 2 Not very much confidence

- 3 Some confidence
- 4 A great deal of confidence

### Q44-3. The press and television

- 1 None at all

1

2

3

4

1

2

3

4

- 3 Some confidence

- 2

- Not very much confidence

Q44-4. The police None at all

Some confidence

Some confidence

None at all

4 A great deal of confidence

Not very much confidence

A great deal of confidence

Not very much confidence

A great deal of confidence

Q44-5. The law and legal systems

147

### 존중받고 있다 5 매우 존중받고 있다 6 O44. 귀하께서는 다음과 같은 조직이나 제도를 어느 정도 신뢰하십니까? (각각 1 개씩 선택) O44-1. 종교단체

- 1 전혀 신뢰하지 않는다
- 2 그다지 신뢰하지 않는다
- 3 약간 신뢰한다
- 4 매우 신뢰한다

- 굳이 말하자면 존중받고 있다
- 3 굳이 말하자면 존중받지 못하고 있다 4
- 2 존중받지 못하고 있다
- 전혀 존중받지 못하고 있다 1
- 있다고 생각하십니까? (1개 선택)
- Q43. 귀하의 국가에서는 개인의 인권이 존중받고
- 중요하다 매우 중요하다 6
- 4 굳이 말하자면 중요하다 5
- 3 굳이 말하자면 중요하지 않다
- 2 중요하지 않다
- 1 전혀 중요하지 않다
- Q42-9. 여성이 남성과 동등한 권리를 가진다
- 매우 중요하다 6
- 5 중요하다
- 4 굳이 말하자면 중요하다
- 굳이 말하자면 중요하지 않다 3
- 2 중요하지 않다
- O42-8. 국민이 위정자에게 순종한다 전혀 중요하지 않다 1
- 6 매우 중요하다
- 5 중요하다
- 4 굳이 말하자면 중요하다
- 3 굳이 말하자면 중요하지 않다
- 2 중요하지 않다
- 1 전혀 중요하지 않다
- O42-7. 국민의 수입이 평등하도록 국가가 통제한다
- Q44-6. The government
  - None at all 1
- - 2 Not very much confidence
  - 3
    - Some confidence
  - 4
  - A great deal of confidence

# O44-7. Political parties

- None at all 1
- Not very much confidence 2
- 3 Some confidence
- 4 A great deal of confidence

# O44-8. Parliament

- None at all 1
- 2 Not very much confidence
- 3 Some confidence
- A great deal of confidence 4

# O44-9. Universities

- None at all 1
- 2 Not very much confidence
- Some confidence 3
- 4 A great deal of confidence
  - Q45. Have you ever received education about nuclear weapons at elementary school, junior high school, high school, or other educational institutions? Please select all items that apply to you. If no, please select "Never received any education." (Multiple answers possible)
- Teacher's lecture 1
- 2 Hands-on lessons by schools
- 3 Stories by A-bomb survivors and war veterans
- 4 Lectures by experts and activists
- 5 Watching movies and other videos
- 6 Subscription to books, pamphlets, etc.
- Stories by family members or relatives who experienced 7 the atomic bombings or the war
- Information from online sources such as the Internet and 8 SNS
- Other 9
- Never received any education 10

Q46. Please tell us where you lived when you mainly received education about nuclear weapons (State or city). \*If you have lived overseas, please select "Other" and enter the name of a specific country, region, or city.

- Australian Capital Territory 1
- 2 New South Wales

#### Q44-2. 군대

- 전혀 신뢰하지 않는다 1
- 2 그다지 신뢰하지 않는다
- 약간 신뢰한다 3
- 매우 신뢰한다 4

#### 044-3. 미디어

- 전혀 신뢰하지 않는다 1
- 2 그다지 신뢰하지 않는다
- 3 약간 신뢰한다
- 4 매우 신뢰한다

#### Q44-4. 경찰

- 전혀 신뢰하지 않는다 1
- 2 그다지 신뢰하지 않는다
- 3 약간 신뢰한다
- 4 매우 신뢰한다

# O44-5. 사법・재판소

- 전혀 신뢰하지 않는다 1
- 2 그다지 신뢰하지 않는다
- 3 약간 신뢰한다
- 4 매우 신뢰한다

#### Q44-6. 정부

- 1 전혀 신뢰하지 않는다
- 2 그다지 신뢰하지 않는다
- 3 약간 신뢰한다
- 4 매우 신뢰한다

#### Q44-7. 정당

- 1 전혀 신뢰하지 않는다
- 그다지 신뢰하지 않는다 2
- 3 약간 신뢰한다
- 매우 신뢰한다 4

#### Q44-8. 국회

전혀 신뢰하지 않는다 1

#### 2 그다지 신뢰하지 않는다

- 3 Northern Territory
- 4 Oueensland
  - - South Australia
- 6 Tasmania
- 7 Victoria

5

- 8 Western Australia
- 9 Ashmore and Cartier Islands
- 10 Christmas Island
- 11 Cocos (Keeling) Islands
- 12 Coral Sea Islands
- 13 Heard Island and McDonald Islands
- 14 Norfolk Island
- 99 Other

#### Q47. Have you ever collected information about nuclear weapons on your own? Please select all items that apply. If no, please select "I have never collected any information." (Multiple answers possible)

- 1 Teacher's lectures
- 2 Hands-on lessons by schools
- 3 Stories by A-bomb survivors and war veterans
- 4 Lectures by experts and activists
- 5 Watching movies and other videos
- 6 Subscription to books, pamphlets, etc.
- Stories by family members or relatives who experienced 7 the atomic bombings or the war
- Information from online sources such as the Internet and 8
  - SNS
- 9 Other
- 10 I have never collected any information

3	약간 신뢰한다
4	매우 신뢰한다
	Q44-9. 대학
1	전혀 신뢰하지 않는다
2	그다지 신뢰하지 않는다
3	약간 신뢰한다
4	매우 신뢰한다
	Q45. 초등학교·중학교·고등학교 등 교육 현장에서
	핵무기 관련 교육을 받은 적이 있습니까?해당하는
	것을 모두 선택해 주십시오.만약 없다면 '받은 적은
	없다'를 선택해 주십시오. (복수 선택 가능)
1	교사의 강의
2	학교의 체험 수업
3	피폭자나 전쟁 경험자에 의한 체험담
4	전문가나 활동가의 강연
5	영화 등 동영상 시청
6	서적이나 팸플릿 등의 구독
7	가족이나 친척 피폭자나 전쟁 경험자의 체험담
	인터넷이나 SNS 등 온라인 정보
8	
9	기타
10	받은 적은 없다
	Q46. 핵무기에 관한 교육을 받은 적이 있는 분께 질문
	거주지(광역자치단체 또는 도시)를 대답해 주십시오.
	※외국 등에 거주하셨던 분은 '기타'를 선택하신 뒤
	구체적인 국가·지역명 또는 도시명을 기입해
	주십시오.
1	서울
2	인천
3	대구
4	울산
5	대전
6	광주
7	부산
8	경기도
9	강원도
10	충청북도

11	충청남도
12	전라북도
13	전라남도
14	경상북도
15	경상남도
16	제주특별자치도
17	세종특별자치시
99	기타
	Q47. 귀하 스스로 핵무기에 관한 정보를 모아본 적은
	있습니까? 해당하는 것을 모두 선택해 주십시오. 만약
	없다면 '모아본 적이 없다'를 선택해 주십시오. (복수
	선택 가능)
1	교사의 강의
2	학교의 체험 수업
3	피폭자나 전쟁 경험자에 의한 체험담
4	전문가나 활동가의 강연
5	영화 등 동영상 시청
6	서적이나 팸플릿 등의 구독
7	가족이나 친척 피폭자나 전쟁 경험자의 체험담
8	인터넷이나 SNS 등 온라인 정보
9	기타
10	모아본 적이 없다

# **B.** Confirmation of Consent

[Korea Survey]

#### 동의 확인(스크리닝 질문)

이번에 핵무기 문제에 관한 국제여론의 실태를 밝히기 위해 대한민국 국내에 거주하는 18 세 이상 성인을 대상으로 설문조사를 실시합니다. 대한민국과 국제사회의 안전과 직결되는 핵문제, 핵군축, 핵억지, 핵우산, IAEA 사찰, 동북아 비핵화 등에 대해 한국인이 어떻게 이해하고 있는지 밝히고, 핵문제에 관한 여론 형성 요인을 해명하는 조사 데이터를 수집하는 것이 본 설문조사의 목표입니다.

조사 참여 시 아래 내용을 확인하시기 바랍니다.

본 조사는 공적기관에 속하는 개인이 실시합니다. 조사에 대한 협조는 자유의사로 하시고, 아래 내용에 동의한 단계에서 조사에 대한 참가에 동의하신 것으로 간주합니다. 단, 응답 중이라면 언제든지 동의를 철회하고 응답을 중지할 수 있습니다.

본 조사는 무기명으로 진행되고 개인을 특정하기 위한 정보를 수집하지 않기 때문에 응답 회수 후 각자의 조사 데이터를 특정하기가 어렵습니다. 따라서 응답이 끝난 다음에 동의를 철회하신 경우 해당 데이터를 제외할 수 없습니다.

조사 데이터는 일본 연구자에게 전달되지만 개인정보는 제공되지 않습니다.

조사 데이터는 본 연구의 목적 이외에는 사용하지 않습니다.

조사의 성과는 학회나 학술잡지 등의 발표에 사용되는 경우가 있습니다. 단, 성과의 공표는 통계처리 등에 따라 개인을 특정할 수 없는 형식으로 실시하며, 개인을 특정할 수 있는 정보는 공개하지 않습니다.

개인이 특정되지 않도록 가공된 조사 데이터를 학술연구 발전을 위해 공적기관이 운영하는 학술 데이터

아카이브에 기탁하는 경우가 있습니다.

조사 내용이 핵무기와 관련된 것이기 때문에, 기분을 저해하는 표현이나 단어는 사용하지 않지만, 전쟁이나 핵 피해를 연상시키는 질문이 있습니다. 이로 인해 정신적 부담을 느낄 우려가 있는 분은 조사에 참가하지 마시기 바랍니다. 동의하여 조사에 참가한 다음에 정신적 부담을 느꼈을 경우, 그 책임은 면책되는 것으로 하겠습니다. 조사 내용에는 동북아 핵문제와 관련된 질문이 포함돼 있기 때문에 과거에 있었던 동북아의 군사분쟁 등을 상기시킬 가능성이 있습니다. 이로 인해 정신적 부담을 느낄 우려가 있는 분은 조사에 참가하지 마시기 바랍니다. 동의하여 조사에 참가한 다음에 정신적 부담을 느꼈을 경우, 그 책임은 면책되는 것으로 하겠습니다.

필수 Q0-2.

이상의 조항을 승낙하실 경우에만 협조해 주시기 바랍니다.

내용에 동의하고 조사에 협조해 주실 경우는 '동의함'을 선택하여 질문으로 넘어가 주시기 바랍니다. '동의하지 않음'을 선택하면 조사는 종료됩니다. (1 개 선택)

- 동의함
- ② 동의하지 않음

#### [Australia Survey]

#### Confirmation of Consent

You are invited to participate in a web-based online survey on Public Opinion of Nuclear Issues: Nuclear disarmament, nuclear deterrence, nuclear umbrella, peaceful use of nuclear energy, IAEA, denuclearization of North Asia, and stability of international community. The objective is to make clear the factors to construct Australian public opinion on nuclear issue.

The researcher requests your consent for participation in the survey. Please confirm the following information.

- This survey is conducted by an individual affiliated with a public institution. Participation in this survey is completely voluntary. You are deemed to have agreed to participate in the survey as soon as you agree on the following information. However, you may withdraw your consent and stop answering at any time during your answers.
- It is impossible to identify each individual's survey data because this survey is anonymous and collect no personally identifiable information. For this reason, if you withdraw your consent after answering the survey, you are not able to exclude the relevant data.
- The survey data is passed on to Japanese researchers, but no personal information is provided.
- The survey data are used only for the purpose of this study.
- The results of the survey may be used for publication in academic conferences and journals. However, the results are published in a format that does not identify individuals through statistical processing. Information that can identify specific individual is not disclosed.
- Survey data that has been processed to prevent the identification of individuals may be deposited in academic data archives operated by public institutions for the development of academic research.
- The survey is related to nuclear weapons. Although it does not use offensive expressions or words, there are questions that may remind you of war or nuclear damage. If you are at risk of being emotionally disturbed by them, please do not take the survey. If you have agreed to take the survey and have suffered emotional distress, you will have to take all responsibility if a problem occurs.
- The survey is related to nuclear issues in Northeast Asia. Although it does not use offensive expressions or words, there are questions that may remind you of war or armed conflict in Northeast Asia. If you are at risk of being emotionally disturbed by them, please do not take the survey. If you have agreed to take the survey and have suffered emotional distress, you will have to take all responsibility if a problem occurs.

We ask your cooperation only if you agree to the above terms.

If you consent to the contents of the survey, please select "I consent" and proceed to the questions. If you select "I do not consent", the survey will end.

- ① I consent
- ② I do not consent

ISM Survey Research Report No.124

# Cross-National Survey on Nuclear Disarmament Issues — South Korea and Australia 2023 Web Survey —

Kiyohisa Shibai

January, 2024

The Institute of Statistical Mathematics Research Organization of Information and Systems

> 10-3 Midori-cho, Tachikawa Tokyo 190-8562, Japan

> > ISSN 2185-8381